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ASSEMBLYMAN'FRANK‘X, McDERMOTT\[Chairmaﬁ]: ;As :
Chairman of the Special.Assembly;Commi?tee Set,ﬁpvto
investigate.the NeW*Jersey“Turnpike>Authority?s personnel
policies]and,ﬁraCtices,'I call to order the third session
~of this inﬁeétﬁgation,

There:ﬁere tﬁo:preVious—sessions, one in Elizabeth
‘and the second one in.MiddleseXfGounty’CourtgHoﬁse, The
“third one is being;held Here in the Assembly Chamber and it
is the intention. of this Committee thaf this is the final
‘hearing;after‘Weftake testimony from the Turnpike dfficials
" to hear their side of the story. In the first two hearings
we. heard the cémplaints'of the men and now we' wish to hear
the. other side of the coin. from Turnpike offiCials - Mr.
Flanagan,  Mr. Morecraft,.Mr. Anderéon,and Mr. Lesher. ‘Thﬁ
first witness that we WiIIICall.todanyill be Mr,r
,Flanagaﬁ.the Executive Director.

For the record, please note that the members of the
Special.Investigating Committee present,are«Assemblymén
.Joseph:Doren,,Aésemblyman"from Middlesex-County; Assemblymén
;NicholasxSt, John‘LaCorte,;Assemblymah.from~Union’County;
- and myself as Cﬁairman, Frank X. McDermott from Union County.
Mr,.Flaﬁagan, will you please identify youfséif

for the'record;%

WILLTIAM 2 J. _FLANAGAN: My name is William

J. Flahagan,\ISiReservoir~AVenue, Jersey City, New Jersey,

Executive Direcﬁor‘of the New JerseyﬁTurnéikeﬁAuthority.
ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Mr. Flanagan, as you- know,

we've had two previous hearings at which time the complaints
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~of the Turnpike employees were aired, At both3of these
_hearings the Turnpike sent observers - Mr., Kenney, the‘5"¥“"
Personnel Director, and Mr. Postizzi, Counsel to the
-Turnpike-Authority,.

.Are you aware of all of the complaints and
grievances that were brought up at fhis hearing. through
the conferences youvﬁay have had with these two\repreéenta—
‘tives at each .of the=hearings? y

‘ MR,:FLANAGAN:Z'Wéll, Mr. Chairman, ﬁe.had,requestedv
- stenographic transcripts and naturally we are willing to
assume the financial responsibility/for~them. .We did not
receive them. We 6nly have the notes of the twé,observers,
~whatever they were:able to.get on paper, whatevgr they
believed to be pertinent, .so, therefore, we do not have the
complete testimony,offall of the,witnesseso We do. have, as
I mentioned, the notes of Mr..Kenney and Mr. Postizzi and
-whatever néwspaper accounts.there»héve»been‘of the. hearings.

- ASSEMBLYMAN ‘McDERMOTT: I will agree with you,. Mr,
Flanagan. We don't have the transcripts either. They are
just_prgsently,being printed, I'm sorry, to Say, . However,
these hearings were very well attended by the men. Théir
‘complaints were numerous, We even limited.the testiﬁony
because a lot of it became repititous after a while., But it
became quite evident to the Committee that there was some-
»thihg wrong with the pérsonnel,folicies and practices of the
- Turnpike as aﬁplied, Do you have any idea what is the basic

cause of this disagreement?
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MR. FLANAGAN: Mr. Chairman, the Turnplke Authorlty
is an 1ndustry much like . any industry located in. the State
’Aof New Jersey_on-anyvstate in the natlon,' Our industry is
somewhat uniquetin that we:are not all‘under one roof.
Communication on a road that is 131 miles'long[is\net as
simple,as‘communication, let's say, in the General Motor's
plant or Lockheed or Alcoa. This is one of the basic |
difficulties in this industry, the lack of good'communication,'

We have made several attempts to overcome that;

The most recent attempt_has been the selection of a four

" man. labor relations‘COmmittee‘made:up.of four'Turnpikeﬁ
bemployees with cdnsiderable length. of serﬁice, with union
experience5 to goeout on. the road each"dayo They have but
~one simple 1nstruct10n and that. 1nstructlon was to be fair.
Each of them are. hear and each. of them will testify to that
if they.be required.to;do so. |

We hope that this Will overcome the fault of what
'we~wou1dthope to,be.thorough communication‘so‘thatithese
mentmay,report baekg They make a written.report each day for
me. I neet_with them every Monday morning, usuaily‘from
two and a halfeto3three'hours_to discuss the happenings of
the‘previous week,{ We do hope inbthishway to overcome
the lack of communication which is basically no onefs,real
fault. It's setfub by the geography and the very*nature of
the industry.’ | | ‘ |

But in.cdnmenting_upon your comment of the testimony
~which nas,been‘adduced’by,the:Committee, I know that |

‘generally there have been complaints concerning the point



system in. toll collection. Mr,.John‘Lesher who is Director
of that Department is‘here today to testifyal There have
been. complaints fegarding the promotion procedure in
v.maintenance”and certain,praétices in_the maintenance
department and, although he had not been invited to testify,
I have Mr. Howard Heydon.the Director of the Department
‘here and I hope the Committee will hear him this morning.
'And since the Committee is investigating the personnel |
policies of the Turnpike9 even. though he had not been
cinvited. to testify, I have Mr. Robert Kenney .the Personnel
Director for the Turnpike Authority here this morning and
I hope the”Committee:will hear him and ask him whétever
quéstions they believe to be pertinent to hié department.
 ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: I ‘wantl‘ to ask, since they .
.were mot here and there is no record, there was one par-
ticular cdmplaint, as I recall, - on the anniversary date,
so far as eligibility for vacation, what is.the:policy,of
vthe Turnpike. on. that?
| 'MR., FLANAGAN: Well, it had been the policy . of
the Turnpike to set two. anniversary dates, each. one six
months apart from the other. This led to an orderly. process
in arriving at Vacatioﬁ_g@heduieso - However, in the new
- personnel policy which has beenzadoptédqby,the Authority as
of July 1, we have recognized now. the date of employment,
since this, apparently;‘was a source of irritation to the
employees, : ‘
 ASSEMBLYMAN: DOREN: Néw, who is the one responsible

for setting up the point system on:the Turnpike? What
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individual? ( %’ _
MR, FLANAGAN You meanlthelpcint system regarding.
- toll collectors. ThlS isvthe qnlykPOint syatem mhich~is
' onvthe:TurnplkeJ“ |

ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN Yes.

MR FLANAGAN' - Mr, Lesher, the Director of T@lls,
with hls superv1sory staff has worked . out thls ‘point system
~and Mr Lesher w1ll testlfy in detall to the- p01nt syStem
“how. the p01nts are obtalned7 etccvhand what they.meann

ASSEMBL%MAN"DOREN' ‘NGW thererwas‘alao‘some?"

testimony m-Just»bear w1th me: - thls was a Mr. Harrls -
is. that name famlllar to you7 |

MR, FLANAGAN We have a Commissioner who is Mr.
,,Angus Harrls | |

| ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN I belleve a gentleman took an

exam for Dlspatcher and I belleve his testlmony wasinrb
pertlnent to the. extent that he clalmed that there was;
dlSCrlmlnatlonutOlCOlored peeple~on-the~Turnplkea ‘What
‘have you. to say:a$>to that? | | o |

MR.. FLAN%GAN: T neCall“lnTViewing”thevgenemal
reporttof'the:teStimony'that‘there_had;been:a chargefby an
_employee that'theme_was discrimination‘in the Turnpike
Authcrity,inathatﬁwe»hired Negroes for’work&in.tolln
collection but non»in the maintenance department., I
~ believe this waa ﬁestimony in.theffirat,hearing;cf the
Committee, i " | o

- Now this ﬁtSelf,;on.the'Veryxnature of the testimony,

is_certainly-a.ludicreus'charge'because those :who do



discriminate, who practice.discrimination5 whether it be
facial, religious, or any other form of diScriminétion,'
do so with a bitterness that is absolute.  So if»tﬁgreu_
weré.any discrimination;on«the part of the“Turnpike;Aﬁthority
at all, it would be -absolute.  But the very testimony of this
particular witness éaid; and he is a Negro ﬁho is an_émployee, -
‘he said that we have Negré employées_only in'the toll -
éollection départment”but not. in other departments. HNQW,
this is 1iké trying to qup_into a swimming;pool‘éndhkeeping
(your trunks dry. | o ‘
Actually, the facts are: that we. have Negro émployees
~in both-the toll department andhthe_maintenance department;
ASSEMBLYMANiDOREN: ,Going,backntovthe\gfievénce
»prééedur¢9 you. say four men have been placédvon.the road
,to,bringﬁthé complaints back to whom?
l MR. FLANAGAN: -Wellg,I_must_explain.first that
. under the»ﬁrevious-bargaining;agreement, that is prier to
" Judge Wick's decision, we. had a four step grievance pro-
 cedurea -The four steps - of course,.they,ofiginated.in the
field aﬁd,the employee-filed hisngfievancé7 it was‘héard by
his foreman and. then if the answer was npt'sétisfactofy,it
“then went té'a diviéion'supervisor, or someone of equal
rank; if thatAwasn*t satisfactory, it went to the department
”head_and;if the. third step,préved.to be unsatisfactory t6
‘an. employee then itiwent.to a ¢ommittee»wﬁich consisted of
Mr. Kenney, Mr,vHaydoh,an& Mr. Comptoen. - They heard . the
grievanée and made a recommendation to the Executive Director

-and if that was still unacceptable thén_there followed
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|
‘arbitration. if ft was desired by the empioyee°

Slnce July 1 we. have sought to streamllne that
,precedure so that grlevances would be speeded up- ‘so’ that
' the employee wouﬁdtget-a ready.answer, and.we.ellmlnated
- two of the steps\so that a grlevance now, since.the5policy 
d-has been. adopted as of July 1, - a grievance now is filed
- by an employeefahdult's heard in the field by.his'immediate »
ésuperv1sora If the'anSWer isinOt’éatiSfactOry te:the' |
.employee then the four gentlemen I referred to earller,
who report. dlrectly to me, - they are on the road every
;day - v1s1t that\partlcular toll area.or" the malntenance
: dlstrlct ‘and see‘the employee and ask. hlm to set a
'convenlent date to haveﬂwhlchever'w1tnesses;heffeelsfare
;néceSsary-and,the&ahearfthe‘grievance;"They,then ﬁake,a‘

recommendation toﬁmea' If the recommendatlon is accepted‘

.:by me, I so notlfy the employeea~ I1f: 1t's reJected by me_

3

~ the employeeels also-notlfled And then, in. keeplng w1th
_the terms of Judge chk‘s dec1slon9 we refer to adv1sory'
" arbitration. for the employee9'should he be dlssatlsfled
aw1th the recommendatlon of the grlevance committee. 2
ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: . Well, how‘»manyfgrlevan‘ces
would you say you recelve under the new system9 Say per
‘week or per month? | |
MR, FLANAGAN: ‘Sinée,the system-"has been in

.effect July 1, T don't know of any new grlevance whlch
1has been. Submltted The four -men have been hearlng and
‘-clearlng up whatever grlevances were - pendlng prlor to the

ﬁadoptlon of the pollcy on. July loﬁ_



| ASSEMBLYMA&'MCDERMOTT: _Excuse~me, Assembiyman
-Doren, but I_Would,like‘fo~ask_a question, Wéfeﬁ‘t
"thegémsoﬁe discharges since July 1?2 Iuremember reading,in
the newspaper about some men.who were discharged.
;MR;,FLANAGAﬁ:‘_Yes,:theY;were. But this wasn't on
»-a grievance. | |
“ ASSEM:BLYMAN; McDERMOTT: Did these men file a
grievance aBSut~their\dischérge?
MR. FLANAGAN: AThese-men,ithrough'their union
fepresentativesy asked to waive the grievénce procedure
and proceed.to arbitration.
ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: : And has the matter gone to
arbitfation as yet?  . | N o : -
| MR. FLANAGAN = No,.the‘méttef has not, 
.ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT : thé_n was the date of
~discharge? | | »
| MR,_FLANAGAN: I'm not clear on the date of
discharge but I WoUld.say:abproximateiy:three to four weeks
ago, "- | |
| ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: - Threev_‘to, four weeks ‘ago?
MR. FLANAGAN: ye,s, th'at‘surl'l.gii»t.‘ N -
.ASSEMBLYMAN'MCDERMOTT: Has the arbitrator been
§elected"aé yet? | |
MR. FLANAGAN:  No, Mr;‘Ghairman, the arbitrator
has not been selected. The men.were So ad&isedg thé.
'»ﬁnion’representatiﬁes were s§ éqvised that we would not
_proceed with arbitration until the prosecutor;/EO'whom‘the'

case had been referred, had completed his investigation.

8



|
'ASSEMBL%MAN“MCDERMOTT° In. @ther-wordsg you are.
not g01ng t@ have:an arbltratlon hearlng on the dlscharges
'-w1th1n the near future,- ‘> ‘ v
MR,gFLAN%GANQ I wouldn't say that. It would all
v<depend'©nhwhen‘thefProsecutcr:has c’empletedi-his.investigation°
LI would ‘assume that the Prosecutor, who has: been 1n touch
vw1th General éounsel would not WlSh any.. of the testlmony
:dlvulged before the SubJectS are brought. before the Grand
;Jury,. 1 | |
ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT° Well, you realize, Mr.
Flanagan, that 1n prlvate 1ndustry a dlscharge is looked:
at. very serlously~and when a man.Ls'dlscharged.they streamé
llne ‘the entlre gr&evance procedure so that the arbltrat@r
,hears the case as. socn as- p@ss1b1eo . This man is w1theut
pay9 hls famlly 1s sufferlngg,and there 's: an open lssue,>
"And.even.ln cases }n industry where.a,man‘has beenhaccused'"
_of thefttand the.caseliSvpending before the Grand Juryéf
the arbitratcr‘wiii still *nevertheless, hearlthe case.
- Is there. any. reascn why dlfferent treatment should be given
. to Turnplke emplcyees? - | '
‘MR, FLANAGAN:. Mr,.Chalrman9 I wculd like. now

to defer to. General Counsel wh@ has handled thls matter

.81nce 1ts 1nceptlow ‘
:vASSEMBLYMANndDERMOTTz Well, T will be glad to
 hear this answer, Mr, Richman, “

GROVER c. RICHMAN JR.: These five 1nd1v1duals

‘to whom y@u referred - were glven an. opportunlty to re81gn

‘whlch they refused to accept. and were. dlscharged I belleve?



. about three weeks ago, poss1bly a little longer than that
‘The basis of the dlscharge, which I don't intend to: elaborate
upon because it is the subject matter of a. pollce 1nvest1ga=
tion and I dont't think it would be 1n.the best 1nterest,of
that investigation.to go into the details here, nor dorI
thinkra-and.l £¢é1 thisﬂvery strongly - that the~details_of
these charges shonld,be;gone into before.an,arbite?,“fThis
is a criminal matter'pending,ampoticeXinv‘estigatié_n° It is
not fair td the prosecution'or to the men themselves to hare
these charges eired.puinCIy or privately until the criminal
1nvest1gatlon has come to some sort of a determlnatlonai
' .ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: But an, arbitration, K Mr.
" Richman, is a private matter and it camn.be kept right within
the doors where the.arbitretionuis~heardo
MR, RICHMAN: Mr. Chairman, there are no such
things as: prlvate matters When you bring witnesses\before
an arbiter in the presence of .the unlon representatlves and
of the defendants themdelves it no longer is a private matter.
.As you can‘ﬁnderstendy,it might be very detrimental, in fact
it would be very detrimental to bring certaininecessary
witnesses to the attentionl@f these;defendants unless the
prssecutor would so indicate and he has not.
o ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT ' This has neveribeen a

.problem. in. prlvate lndustrlal arbltratlons because there

it's felt that a man:is in ‘limbo whlle.he,has=beenﬁdlschargedq_

. In the case of these men I think it would be very difficult
forrthesejmen to seekzother-emp10yment becausesthey.have-a

black spot on their record. There would be few employers
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|
-who would want to!hire,a.man’WhQ‘was'firedffory let's say,
" alleged. dlshonestya And until that record is cleared this
man is unemPIOyablea S ‘ | -
MR.. RICHMAN ‘But I think you are -- .
-ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: Pardom.me,,. General, -
 MR RICHMAN° Yes, .sir. , |
| ASSEMB‘LYMAN DOREN: I think the last time - and
: yéﬁican correct. mevlf‘I'm.wrong butfl'thiMk*We agreed that
we were not going t@ go inte this. crlmlnal aspect for the
<very reason. that the General here is testlfylng VNOW,'
I think. lt’é an unﬁsual case. ThlS‘lS a crlmlnaIFMatter -
I’ve handled a lot! of union work. myself where there were
criminal matters and I thlnk lt’s a. pollcy set by the various
plants. I kn@w several plants that wouldm't pr@ceed elther‘;
with thergrlevances until the pr@secutor'had made a
dgterminatiOﬁ.becaase'When YQu;go,info afbifrati@h ybu*&e
‘got to reveal all t%e evidence ‘and. if yOu.don’t'have thé]‘
evidence there the ﬁan is going to be. restored and it's :
a question. of Whether the prosecutor wants you t@ reveal
everythlng,and expose»y®ur.casep - I think that’s‘the real
' reason behind thisgi |

i
1
|

ASSEMBLYMAN”MQDERMDTT: This is a Very unusual
procedure omn the ba%isvof my eXpérience,@f 36me 14 years.

MR, RIGHMAN::Qn.the basis effmy_expériehcémin
- law enforcement it ﬁén’tTatfall ﬁnuéuél,fit's quite |
ordinary. | | |

ASSEMBLYMA& DOREN: i think it works fo the

advantage of both sides.
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ASSEMBLYMAN:MCDERMOTT:_,As I.see”it.righf.now, |
these men‘who were discharged are just in the state of limbo -
until such time és the prosecutor takes aétionxqr decides
fhat:no,actionvwill be takéh, “Isvfhatvcorrect? 'There~w§ﬁld
be~ﬁothing,d0neo |

V "MR. RICHMAN: There will be:nOthing done so far as
thelTurnpiké-Authoritysis concerned without the prosecutor's
approval., We dbnft‘have-:it°

- ASSEMBLYMAN: LA CORTE: :What happéns if the
-Prosecﬁfor'does not bring - thé_Grand Jury.doesn’t bring
~an. indictment? | | |

}MRD.RICHMANz The general course. We'll proceed,

- ASSEMBLYMAN 'LaCORTE: By arbitration.

MR. RICHMAN;V:SUreD |

ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: Is there any time limit
within which you'll go into arbitration?

MR. RICHMAN: .No,’we would want to do.it as
brapidly as_possibleoE.We'vevhad.sqme difficulty with the
union. in the past nof-making.timelyvrequests for arbitration

but we would certainly hope that this would be diépOsedfof
>immédiate1yo ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: Has this been the policy in
the~past;,Mra‘Richmaﬁ? |

.MR, RICHMANz To go to.arbitration?
MR. LaCORTE: Yes. |
MR. RICHMAN: Yes.
 ‘ASSEMBLYMANTLaCORTE:‘ Have you had matters such as

this before?

12



Ass001atl@no

MR,YRICHMAN:‘ We‘Ve‘had discharge~cases inlarbitratiénp

| ASSEMBLtMAN LaCORTE:JWhiCh~had'been.referred;t@ the --
R, RIC%MAN No. | S
| ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: _This is the first time ome is

g@lng to the Graud Jurya

. MR. RICHMAN . That's right.

.ASSEMBL¥MAN LaCORTEE: Or the pfosecuter*svcfficeo
. MR. RICHMAN: That's right. E |
VASSEMBLfMAN“McDERMOTT:t.In previous discharge cases9

\

“thWfloug has it taken.for the case 'to go through the grievance

procedure and finailyvbe determined‘by'the'arbitrator? What

_period of time?

MR,.RICHﬂAN: Well, I can't give you a very
accurate'anéwerfas?toithatak It has taken in some cases a
a . ‘ tL N

cons1derab1y length of time. I ean recall dne~case“0ver‘

a year., But ‘unfortunately, the prev1ous agreement had no

limitation of tlme;durlngnwhlch the-unlon-could_askvfor

arbitration'aud’ tHerefbre9 these thiugs'draggedfen and dragged

_on. aud we c@uld u@t\f@rce them to arbltratlon because it
»wasn‘t up,to.us,‘lt was up to the union to request arbltratl@nc

I think. aftef‘arbltratlou is requestedﬁthen often a con-

s1derab1e length of tlme explres because of lnablllty, Mumber

-one, 1n some cases to agree on. the 1dent1ty of the arbitrator

- and because of the.uecessarysmechanlcal detalls~w1thvthe

|
St
[

ASSEMBLYMAN MDERMOTT : ' Well, there was one case

'that was told. t@ us T I don’t.remember the uame\of the't

1nd1v1iua1 1nvolved,ybutfif’l remember eOfreCtly the testimony

13



was that it took about 18 months before this man weﬁt
to afbitration; | |
MR. RICHMAN: That could bé:one‘of>the‘céses»to
‘Which’Iijust referred., ;
‘.ASSEMBLYMANchDERMOTT:"And Would.youjatﬁribute
the delay in. this case to the unien inactivity in pressing
theirygrievénce?‘ - :
MR, RICHMAN: I would think so.
.ASSEMBLYMAN‘MéDERMDTT:'IThanknyouo
va; Fianagan,myou:mentioned.that you now -have . a neﬁ
system of advisory arbitration. What do you mean»by .
advisory: arbitration?
MR,‘FLANAGAN: Mr. Chairman, Judge Wick's ruling
,indicated - and I .don't like to quote the Judge'outvof\con—‘
text butvin_generalihis.ruiing.indicated.that all decisions
‘must be the independent judgment. of the Turnpike Authority°
.Therefore,_in.an.effort not to deny the men.any benefit they
may have had under previeous grievance- procedure, after con-
sultation.with_the General Counsel ~and our Senior -Attorney,
weldetermined.th@t we would centiﬁue arbitration but that iﬁ
Would,have to bé of an advisoryymatureq, In;other words, the
arbitrator ﬁould\advise the-Authority of its findihg, It
would theﬁ»be»up'to the Turnpike Authority to accept the
~advice of the arbitrator or to ignore it.-
. ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Oh, in.this case then. the
conclusions of the arbiﬁrator are not final,ahd bindiﬁg on
the Turnpike'Authority, they are merely recommendations of

findings. . Is that it?

<



MR FLANAGAN° Yes, sir. }
ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT : 'So that in this‘particular

case . of the men who were dlscharged if and when the case’

‘dges,go:to arbltratlon-andvlf the arbitfators deeidevthat the
'men‘shoﬁld be;rein%teted, it could be withih:the diseretion
of the: Turnpike Agthority not,to_reinstate them, |
L MR..FLAN%GAN:‘ That's a pOssibilityo
’ASSEMBLYﬂANiMcDERMOTT~ I’m sorry I 1nterrupted you,A
.Mr, Doren, but I was very interested in thlS arbltratlon
- procedure., ‘ E | | | _
ASSEMBLYﬁAN“DOREN° Now under the present procedure
‘do you get. netlflcatlon of. every grlevance or is lt left in
certain channels? é' | |
_“MR,fFLAN&GAN:e“The-procedure»ofgpraCtices'Or What
we]intendJthejpraetﬁceate be,whenlgrievances'de'reach this
\:Committee;”that Whem tﬁey ere‘heardiin the field, if tBeyﬁ
- are not- settled to: the satisfaction. of the employee then: the
foreman or 1mmedlate superlor 1mmed1ately forwards. the grlevance
to the Personnel Department Theefour-menjimentlpned earller
report every m@rmlng te the Pers@nnel Departmento' They have
‘feffice spaee»withinlthe-Petsonﬁel Depertmeht' . They would
‘then.pick up the- grlevance and. 1mmed1ately go to the employee
1n the field t@ establlsh a tlme and date for a. meetlng
ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: Then what happens?
MR. FLANAGAN Then at'that particular time and
‘:date they would llsﬁen to. the testlmony and then. make their
recommendatlons 1mmed1ately°_

ASSEMBLYMANJDORENO 1 see. But,therele alrecommenda=
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~ tion. made on. every grlevance? o - | S
MRGIFLANAGAN:‘ There w1ll be a recommendatlon
‘made_onlevéry%grievancea' A
ASSEMBLYMAN : DOREN: - Under the present system there
will bé a récommendation made\on everyoﬁé'that complains?
| MR. FLANAGAN: Yes, sir.
,ASSEMBLYMAN-DORENﬁ And will.thatareaqh.your
office? ‘ | | | B
',MR,aFLANAGANz Yes, sir. Andvthis should,conm
siderably cutﬂdowﬁlthe‘time-for‘a,érieVéﬁceatozbe‘adjudicated,
AS SEMBLYMAN DOREN:. Thére is one thing, and I
~don't. know whether you are ‘the one to‘givelme the énswer
én.this péint system, I_ﬁnderétand.that uﬁder the present .>
,point.syStem, whichuﬁas‘beenJChanged since these proceedings
'have.been‘going,on9 empléyees éfe-entitled.fo‘loldays sick
leave. 1Is that correct? , : o R
MR; FLANAGANz”:That.dOesn't concern: the point
§ystem9‘Mf° Dorena That is one'of_the'neW;provisions in the
ﬁer80mnel p@iicy,adopted_July619 1965; | v
|  ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: It's still 10 days, is that
c@rrect?fthat'hé‘sméllowed?  | o
- MR, ‘FLANAGAN° Yeé
ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN Why is he glven 3 p01nts if
\he s out. 10 days whlch he's entltled to?
MR. FLANAGAN: ,WEll, I would. llke to defer, for the
purpose:of clarity9‘ail quesﬁions concerning the point system.
- to 'Mr. Leghefc | ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN 'DOREN: = All right. Thank you, sir.
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vI;haVe.noffurtherkquestionso o

1 ASSEMBL%MAN'MCDERMOTTz’qu; Flanagan, since this
flying squad was;instituted,,exactlyzwhat‘was the date that
it was institUted% , . |
| © MR. FLANAGAN: July 1.

,ASSEMBLtMAN,McDERMOTT: July 1. Have there been

| . . .
any, other discharge grievances outside of the men: we:just

i
A

“discussed?b | v

'MRQ‘FLAﬁAGAN; No, sir.

AS’SEMBL.Y%%IVIAN‘»MCDERMO'I“T" Do you hax}e any. idea of the
;number of grlevances that have been flled since July 12

MR, FLANAGAN° - To: my knowledge there haven’t ‘been
- any gtlevances flled There have been some. dlsagreements or
,-mlsunderstandlngsvtn the fleld which. these men have settled
:on.the site or on. the spot | |
- ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT Slnce July 1 until the present
time there have been no new. grlevances lnltlated o
A "Not to- the knowledge of the commltteeg.not to. my
'knowledgeg = the commlttee speak of is these four: meno
ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT - So- actually 1t looks. llke
‘.thlngs are leeklng‘brlghter on. the Turnplke since July. 1.
MR FLANAGAN I would hope-that they weuld,~81ro
ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: . To get:back to your
v July L pollcyv subsequent to: that a. release was put out. by
‘rTeamsters L@pal N@°;723 dated July. 27 1965 Cdnc whlch they :
make certaln charges there and, 1eav1ng out. some of these |

charges, they haveza statement in here that they,want”to

o ‘ , _
analyze for the record certain major gains and accomplishments
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that»weré.setvforth;in this July- 1, 1965 policy, and
here‘s What thejrsay and I wdnder'if youlwould}correct
:an§ errors that they may have in,‘her'e° They claim that
~this July 1l policy has eliminated'checkuoff of union
~dues,. is that correct?
| “MR., FLANAGAN:V;The Julygl[policy,didn't do that.
The check-off of union dues was elihinated«more than. a . |
year ago. |
ASSEMBLYMAN ‘McDERMOTT: - So there can be no check-
.off of union dues.
MR. FLANAGAN: . To answer your question, there is not
presently any check-off b£HUnionadués, ‘ |
.ASSEMBLYMANQMCDERMOTTz‘.And~theyjalso;mention here
that these:nev ruiesCabolish impartial and.binding arbitré—‘
tion. Of coufse9‘you'Ve discussed advisory,arbitratién,-did
you ever-ha&e conclusive arbitration prier to July 1, 19657
; ; MR. FLANAGAN: - We had binding arbitration prior
to that time but that was pribr to-Judge:Wick's decision,
.We‘re,attemptimgnto f©llowzthe-ruling;of the Court. This
’wasn't,ényvindependent_judgment on.the part of the Turnpike.
| ASSEM@iYMAN McDERMQTT:_Oh;mégznow.actually“they
'no-lenger have'fhis binding arbitratien. ‘ )
‘MR, FLANAGAN: That's right, for the reason I
. just. mentioned. |
ASSEMBLYMANEMCD?RMOTT: Has Judgé Wick's,decision‘
ever been,appealédvin5thejAppellate Divisien? Do you |
Axknow_that;.Mrp Richman?

"MR. RICHMAN: Yes, the Union did take an appeal.
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|
,fr®m Judge~Wick's;decision;butﬂfailedth{prosecute;it,and
M -
it was dismiSSed,: - -
ASSEMBL%MAN:MGBERMOTT{ ;Sorthe‘ruling;of tbe.trial
judge is mow the ﬂaw'umdervwhich.y@u»@perateaon.theETurnpikeu
| MR,'.RICH‘EMAN‘; Yes, it's final, yes. |
7 :ASSEMBLfMANfMQDERMDTTz‘ Anothef éhange:they‘madé is
that the‘Julydlst“%ules give;_the;Director;of Tolls;and .
\,Maintenance-uﬁprecédented;power to Suspendhorvfire.emplOyéesr‘

attheir«discfeti@ﬁ° Is that a. true.statement?

I :
R.. FLANAGAN: Well, I don't see how that could be

true in light of the grievance procedure that I just
‘mentioned to you. h

,ASSEMBLYQAN'McDERMDTT:,.Exceptaf@r the faect. it
goes back. to this;%ituenAadviSQTy'a?bitration.vso.c®mpuls©ry,
- you still,haveitheidiscreti@nv,rqgardlesé;offwhat the findings
@f,arbifrator'are;%to.deeide_any‘which‘way yéu_want,in;the
case, A - | _

-MR.. FLANAGAN° -Thatfs right. -But the‘inférencef
.here and the lnference on. the. part of some of the empl@yees
has been that the Auth@rlty ‘would attempt to use thlS to .
lelfully,fLre,or d1§m1ssvor3penallzefanyvemployee,_<Actually
;&e made'the.pr@visi§m,for_advié@ry arbitrétion”because it -
~has not,beenupfovid%d,for in Judge Wick's decision and we
felt this was a way, to continue»the'provfsions of arbitrationo
‘N©w;'severa1l©f‘theézprobably,assume that;hO»matter'What Phe
arbitrat@r says theiTurnpike Authority wouldn't agree with it
jand that is mnot so. 2

-

‘ ASSEMBLYMAN MCDERMOTT.,'They méke,é‘charge here

N
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that.this new grievance committee-that'you have appointed
is a Tﬁrnpikefcomtrelledﬂoneo ‘How did you select the
.memberseOf this_cammittee? |

‘MRB FLANAGAN:V~I selected.theemembers of this
‘eemmittee-without.recommemdatiom fromxanyénec ,They»were
. personal selectibnsfby;meo I didh'tuwent ahyone to-inw
-fluence their selectioﬁ»af all., 1 saw: people who had
lengthy experience on. the Turnpike and, first of all I wanted
two from tolls and two from.malntenanceo " In.terms of
experience; the:leest,experience;of any,onetef these four
_meh is 12 years of employment. .Allvhave:previously held
‘union.offices so:that they-caniviewithe;preblemufromvthe
field, from. the union side, and from: management's side and,
therefore, make a . just deClSlOHa

- ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: : Were any of these people
'whe were- appointed, who had union experience, were they
/,ever members of this Teamster Local 7237 _

‘MR, FLANAGAN: ‘That‘.Mr,.Chairman, has'aiso been
a'p@imt of discuseion People say, or rather empl@yees say
that this is a dlfferenee between Local 723 and Local: 1511
The only,dlfferemcerls:numbersa .The 1nd1v1duals the per-
sonalltlesybthe empl@yees haven't changed at all. Everyone
-belongedqtofLocaIHISII on.the—Turnplkeo They. dldn't brlng
ih.any.new emplOyees to. create-Local 723. They are the same
employees, They changed. their local. = Some members joined
,Local~723, SOme,stayeduin.lSIlol Soyl don't think it's
-impertant that they have designationaof:onennumber‘or;the

.other. 'I.attempted to find 4 individuals that I thought
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|
|
I

ncsuld handle thlS’JOb well and the day I. sat down Wlth them
I told. them if they dldn*t ‘handle it well it was~our
understandlng at that moment that they would return to their
former: pos1t1©n wnthout any, penalty or loss. 1n senlorlty
,or beneflts \ »‘E' _
| ASSEMBLYMAN ‘McDERMOTT: ' But:specifically:none;of
these four men, had ever been a. member of Local 723, although
-they had been members of Local. lSll IS~that,correct, none
~have been: Teamster people? | | h
MR, FLANAGAN:' I only know that one of them is
11sted on. Judge Wick’s deCLSlon but someore - told me that
was. in. error, as belng in. local 723 Alexander Donafredo,
washllsteduon the»t1t1e~page of the Sult as being. 1nxL©cal.
723 but thls did. not 1nfluence my declslon to select. these*
-four men. whether they were 1n elther of these locals
ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT° Is Donafredo a member of
the new grlevance csmmlttee? » | |
MR, FLANAGANz Y689 henisa“ _
ASSEMBLYMAN McDERM@TT - Then they~make a-further
charge that the Turnpike has.now.impasgd;a”compulsoryféﬁér=i
“time pr@viSiéng- Is that true?
MR, FLANAGAN° . The . @vertime,prOVisiOnvisn’tacbmm
'~pulsnry, as the. men Well know. . How could you make an over-
time prov1stcn compuls@ry7 They are arguing with a. prOVLSton
Whlch had been. 1n thelr prev1ous bargalnlng agreement when
.they. @perated under callectlve bargalnlng ‘Thls was already

in. theren They re referrlng to a’ penalty, not a penalty9

~ reprlmand or s@me sort of dlSClpllnary actlon for not: acceptlng
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‘oveftiﬁe, VWEIi, nqw,.it*S'neéessary,to have.oyertime to
,runfvthe road because: traffic is unpredictable. and no one
knows what,will_cause;a»sudden $urge of traffic at:any;given
~time, so SGmetimes itAis absoluteiyjneceésary,to,have<over=
- time and;if‘pe@ple_continuallyxrefusé.that,overtime,_you can
_see how. the Turnpike,would be . hampered.
' ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 1If a man does refuse
évertime,‘does he lose spme.points under your'point.syétem?
»‘WMR,.FLANAGAN: :Therpoint system}énly,appliesnto
the tell collecfion‘departmento.-There is overtime in: the
‘maintenance department. There>is‘é,poiﬁtgscore for |
eooperatién but,I:would say,that‘his refusal would have to
-be constaﬁt;fit w@uldvhave:tq be fiégvant,.itYWOuld,have to
| ,be.deliberateo‘ ) | |
) ASSEMBLYMANv{MéDERMOTT: There is no point Sysi-em
in fhe maintenénée department? | ’ |
MR.. FLANAGAN: ' No, sifo
ASSEMBLYMAN MCDERMOTT:"How‘do'you.discipline~
vth®se;men;or.h©wﬂdo you rate them? | | o
| ‘ MR, FLANAGAN: The men truly aren’t.disciplinedﬂ
They‘re:rated_aCCQrdinggto-their skills° When it's time
for'promOti@n.these'things are taken:into consideration.
 ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Why wasn't this point
}system.eqﬁally;appliedbto all employees within the Turnpike?
o ‘MRf.FLANAGAN: ‘Well, because'the.Toll Department
is unique iﬁ its.setﬁp,,thé fécord=keeping,_the direct dealing
,withvthe,public, etc, That’s the,only-réason we-have:  this

point system in toell collectien,
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|
ASSEMBﬂYMAN McDERMOTT: I see. Now, they also make
a charge that thelr guaranteed lunch perlod has been . '
»ellmlnatedo Is there any basis for thlsvcharge?
MR, FL&NAGAN: I'don’tukndw'What,the“basis_gfvthat
chatge is. .Perhabé Mr. Lesher or Mr. Heydon can,testify,to
- that. a , vi o ,\ )
: ASSEMBL%‘YMAN‘MCDERMOTT:". Right, . They.‘,al.ﬁso‘- say, :that'
_there\has beenfanéelimination,ofwa guatanteed]bre-ak;;perxiod° |
| 1Is thisftrﬁe7v'_ % | | | |
MR FLANAGAN Not. to my knowledge.  Every employee
recelves his break He may‘n@t'receiveVit atuthe exact7
_time each mormlng or each afternoon but that's only because -
of the COHdltl@Hs of the JOb |
ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT They have somethlng in. here
fabout the Turnplke has ellmlnated the lock out provisdion.
‘What do. they mean by lockeout7
MR FLANAGAN° I d@n't know what they mean by that
ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT They . also charge that you've
imposed. rotating shlfts in. malntenancea'
ﬂMRo,FLANAGAN:vIdbegﬁy@ur-pardonvsir;
‘AS'SEMBLYMAN'M‘CDERMOTTZ They state that the
.Turnplke has lmposed r@tatlng Shlfts in. malntenanceo
MR, FLANAGAN Well there was: one job title,
iI believe that they are: referrlng to. They Would prefer,
. and; probably from thelr v1ewp@1nt lt would be advantageous
‘to prefer ity that you have the s1ng1e shlft and you would
‘centlnue to<pay,overt1meﬁ‘ The:malntenance;peOPIe sought\

to impose a businesslike: procedure, instead of overtime,

.
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',going,toAseparatejshifts,"

©.  ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: ’Incidentaily,,on:this»

'reduction;of_oyertime,‘there;héveibeen;sqme etetementS:made

that. it appears that the use of part-time collectors has not

- been ;ust to relleve the load . of permanent employees but it
‘has actually cut 1nto their earnings each year. Do you: know
;anythlng about thls charge?

MR. FLANAGAND Itd. llke to know how it has cut ;

into:their earnings.

|  ASSEMBLYMAN: McDERMOTT : ‘Well, I've been informed ,
that there. was a 3=A.shift that. was taken:awaygffom the
permanent collector and.given.to.aupartmtiﬁe collector, and
,this.was on: Interchange No. 10 where normally these menfused
.to work. Sunday work and they would get. extra. pay: for Sunday
work. It is their charge that. each . of tHese. men. who have
‘worked on that Interchange, as a-result of putting on a part-
.time man, has . lost approximately $60 a year, \

MR, FLANAGAN: If that's a specific charge, it
_should.be,referred.te*Mra Lesher,,and.l.thinkutoo'that the/
names. bf the employees Who made .the charge shouldjalsorbe
- made- known. to hlm so.  that he mlght possibly tell you how
muCh overtime they had an. @pportunlty to earn:in. that year.

. ASSEMBLYMAN ‘McDERMOTT: They also state in this » : .
,pemphlet»thatvthe Turnpike Authority has failed e&en.touoffef |
anpittanee_eost;ofeliVing‘imereaseo -When: was the lasf.general’
increase that was given‘fo‘the‘Turnpike employees? - |

.MR,‘FLANAGANz A year ago last.Jenuaryc;

- ASSEMBLYMAN' McDERMOTT: - That would be January, 19647
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|
MR, FLANAGAN: Yes, sir.
ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: How much was the general
~increase.at that tlme? . : }'

MR, FLANAGAN° I don't recall  the total increase
but. it was an hourly increase: and I assume 1t was in the
nelghborhood of $300 if my. memory serves me rlght \Buthln
‘speaklng of cost- of llVlng 1ncreases, etcu, the Turnplke
Authority. canvasses all. other‘members of the Toll Road»f
Industry, through the International Brldge Tunnel and |
) Turnplke Assoc1atlon? and.in the Toll Road Industry, and’ I’
.speak now. of toll. roads9 not bridges and tunnels because
bridges. and tunnels only" employ a handful of collectors, -
but in. the toll. roed 1ndustry the Trunplke salary schedules
are the. hlghest in; the’ 1ndustry in the United. Statesa We
onuldhllke to‘keep?them the hlghesto Untll=receutly,.even‘
AthOughwwe're not aébridgejor artunnel and_our force is much
hgreater ,We»kept«pece=with-therNeWﬂYork'Port Authority;

" They- recently granted an. increase-to. thelr collectors but
it should be p01nted out that none. of thelr collectors has
Eyet.reachednthevmaxlmum.salaryo So~1t 1s,.1n;effect, a
theoretical;or‘aprPer increase which. will be there for'them
jwhen they;reach-thé maximum.,

Butcweihéye:in.ourfemploy:over SOO”emplOYees»who
~ have been with the-Eurnpike.lO.years_or;longer,.amd.we“have.
another 300 or so whO-haue‘been with the Turnpike 5 yearshor
‘longer. . So that theSe people, I would assume from that

'.length-of‘service, iﬁtendttolstangith»the'Turnpike, - T might
| '

also mention, as long as you are speaking. of salaries, that
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_1mcrease-or;general_lncrease they'would“recelvg the immediate

the'benefits.we afford the employees match or exceed any

,of the benefits in.any of the toll roads in the United.

States. - We have a provision, recently'adopted in. this July

lst. policy,. of 26 weeks at half pay for someone who. has

'exeeededihis s{ek:leavea ,N©fg@vermmemtal agency has that,
. no:other toll road ‘has. . This is only, one of the benefits.,

‘T'm not here to enumerate all of the benefits but only, to

answer your questions concerning previous testimony.on

the charges which have been made against. the Turnpike

‘Authority. -

‘ASSEMBLYMANTMCDERMOTTz “Well, if I understand what

you. ‘Just.said. correctly, there are a great number . of employees

already at their maximum so that: 1f you. had any cost-of- llVlng

benefit of it, ,

ZMR,eFLANAGAN; Yes, they would, surely.

- ASSEMBLYMAN 'McDERMOTT Aﬁdfthere\has been nofraise'
since Jaﬂuafy,@f 1964, |

-MR. FLANAGAN: Not since January,of 1964, that's

- right.

' ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: And.do you run.this con-
timﬁing,survey,ofgwhatvether turnpikes are.dbing?

MR.FLANAGAN: Yes, we do. This goes on every.b6

months. There's a canvass .every six months.

 ASSEMBLYMAN ‘McDERMOTT: Do you ever Look- at. what
the cost. ef living might be ingNeW‘Jer‘sey,,as_sueh°
MR, FLANAGAN: Yesv,our'Peréonnel Director dees

that too.
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- ASSEMBLYMAN; McDERMOTT: . Does. that influence~your
_dmﬁSRm?: ¥>} \ | ﬁ
MR . FLA;‘NAGANf*' Yes; it does., |
ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT ' Is. there anything jbresently
: under e@hs1derat1©n,for a.pbs31b1e genefal_ihcrease? 'h |
| | MR, FLANAGAN° Well We haven't‘teéched buaéet’time‘
yet; Actually, We‘have some . budgetary llmltatlons whlch
aren't generally kubwna Our road.is owned by the- people who
b@ught the: b@nds to build 1t We~have.ho contr@l'overithe
fundse Surely we . admlnlster the funds but the funds are not
_ours. We are not llke the State nghway Department whlch
-receives ah, appv@prlatlon from the taxpayers,,etco We have
.to submit. a. budget to the trustees for the b@ndholders° . The
’trustees_f@rithe b@ndhelders mustvapPPGVe the budgetvbefore‘
‘we can-adﬁinister?itavwe.hauen‘tryetreaehed.the time of -
._the year and thls %111 come - Wlthln the next month or so.
‘When we do sit: down on a. departmental budget our budget must
,n@t,exceed_a:certa;napercentage of our income. Thls:ls’ell
~laid. out in the boﬁd,indenture, the rules of a contract be-
tween the‘Autherit£>and.the people Who'puteup,the;meney,to
'ebulld the road, i |

ASSEMBLYMAN MCDERMOTT Thie financial. setupfof
the Turnplke Authorlty, aecerdlmg to the compllcated flnanCIal
'structure do : you: then regard the employees as: publlc or
‘;prlvate employees? i-

‘MR. FLANAGAN° “Of e@urse; they.haveialteady'been
Judge to be: publlc employees and Judge Wick®s. dec181on

=1ndlcates that they are- publle employeeso
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-ASSEMBLYMAN'MCDERMOTT° ~I’see¢ 'Sé nOW'they are
iPUbllC employees but you work under a dlfferent flnanclal
structure because:of. this type. of bondlng indebtedness.
- MR, FLANAGAN° Because- of the unlque - |
- ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: = They, therefore -- -1 guess
I better ask . this question of. your Counsel .They,,therefore,‘
,come:under Article: I, paragraoh 19 of the. Constltutlon w1th
-regard to thelr rlghts
MR. RICHMAN: - True., ‘ \ _
. ASSEMBLYMAN: McDERMOTT: = And if VlI--remember‘ that
.correetly,‘they have the right to organize. .. |
-MRO'FLANAGAN: No, they do not.
_ ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: - They have no right to
.organize?' | |
MR, RICHMAN: :They-havefa right to present their
grievanees and“proposals, - That's all. :Asndistinguished :
from: private: 1ndustry Whlch d@es have the right to. organize
and bargain C@llectlvely9 they have no. rlght to bargaln’
' collectlvelya
| ASSEMBLYMAN*McDERMOTTz "No, but. they do have the;
right tQ present. their grievances. |
.MR;‘RICHMAN: ‘Throﬁgh:e‘represehtativefof their
own choosinga | | | N
,.ASSEMBLfMAN MCDERMDTTz‘rRight,t Anduthat,.of,céﬁrse,
would . imply, that they haveetoahave a,union=9r some organi= | |
zation.
| -MR. RICHMAN: It eoﬁld be a»ﬁnion, it could be a

hundred uniens, it could be a friend, it could be-anhyone,
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under the G@nstltutlono _ v
o | ASSEMBLYMA.N McDERMOTT: I se‘e" 'I“hen :melled in
‘there too: is. hot only the rlght to be heard but for the s.
dlfferences to be resolved isn't. that correct? v hwﬂ
MR, VRIéHMAN No I don't. think~that is correct;

1 thlnk the Constitutlonal llmltatlcn is a. llmltatlon to
the- rlght to present grlevances and . proposals,, I thlnk I*
'arlght in that because all cf the logic of the court’ wv |
\-de0131bn.1n;thls and other cases has lndlcatednthat;them
government as. such the State government and its various
branches amd 1ts agen01es and its. lnstrumentalltles of which
| - this 1s-omne because it serves a. g@vernmental funct10n9
’cann©t be found by‘collectlve bargalnlng and thelr only duty
'ﬁon‘the;r part uhdet.eun'preseht:Const1tut10nalxprov1s1on=ls
to listen. to the'ptesentati@h'of grievances and pf@posals,
dahd that is as far‘as the Ccnstltutlonal obllgatlon goeso_

| ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT:  Well, doesn't it sort of
make a m@ckery of the G@hstltutl@nal prcv1s1®h that they
*ecan present thelr grlevahces but . that's the end of it? -

| MR RICHMAN :N©9 it doesn't make a mockery ef
it at. all because 1t may ‘sound’ to. some people not. reallstlc
hbut I d@n‘t”thlnkittvmakeswlt,a mockeryrln any ‘sense of the
‘word. But youehave'to reccgnize this.ih'the’area in Which‘

fyou are because if | lt were - @therWlse then the p@wer of" the\

. State and the soverelgh power of the state and instrumentalities

| could be defeated by groups of . prlvate lnd1v1dualso - That,
cof coursey.lswthe Rhllosophy behlhd_thls cchstltutlonal

‘provision. - That's why it was distinguished as between:-
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priVate and'publi\crindustry° ‘Andwit?é}essential tOrthe
'dlgnlty of the ‘State.and its:powers of functlonlng, that
it cannot be controlled. by groups of . prlvate 1nd1v1duals¢
That's why they have no right to strlke,

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Well I thlnk we all grant
the fact. that publicvemployees,do,not have—thg\p;ghtlto )
strike but in_What.feSpect,:General,»Would_itbbe:impinging\
‘upon, the soveréignfy,of‘therState of Nequérsey,tofhave
Vemployees givehuthé.right.to haﬁe‘their‘grievances fiﬁally
- adjudicated? ’ |
MR,'RICHMAN: Because, for example, let me say. this,
,'éﬁppose the head of a department listens to grievances and
. proposals thatAare;pfesented to. him; he:then,iSSues‘a statemént.
of policy which may granf.SOme_of”thém_andﬂwhich;may deny
- some-of them. .He can do. that But,itwis not a statement of
pélicygin thé form.of binding commitment thafgwould,havezany
effect, for exémple,.upon his successors or cauldAhaveﬁreaily
~any effect upon him as times change and conditions change.
~ So that When-yéu;talk;abOut industry, say=youwwill,giverthém
a three year contract,and»theseaarezthe‘commitmentsa You
can't do that in gévernﬁent’under this provision. - You cannot
bindvthe goverﬁmenta You can try to help;them\andugivévtheﬁ |
.whatuyoufthink”iSrright but you cannot bind. the Statea“

 ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: ‘Well, didn't President
- Kennedy by executiveorder permit collective bargaining?
He:-went so far as to permit collective bérgaining Within;then
Federal Government. And.if my-memory‘serves*me;éorregtly,

the Post Office Department was one of the first to initiate
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a program uhder,this:executive~ordernwherevthey actually
,have»fofmalggrieﬁance procéduresd. I agree with yoéu that
there is no right to strike bpt_nQW‘the Post Office
-employees héve tHe right tolhave'their;grievancesvheérd,‘
.processed. and finally determined; |
’V.MR,;RICHMAN:' Well, of course, the simple answer -
to. that is thatwthe'Post‘OffiCe employees ‘are n@t_go&erned |
Eby,the:Constitutibn_of the Stéte.of New: Jersey.
- lASSEMBLYMANTMcDERMOTT; No;'but they are governed
by a Constituti@m; | |
" MR. RICHMANz But there is no simiiar proﬁisi@nuin
.theVC©nstitutionvéf.the Umited,stétes as‘thé one:we.are now
‘talkimg,about”in‘@ur«Constitutionc
 ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: ~Yes, but wouldn't you say
. the Umitéd»StatesTCénstitutiQHMis applicable“toséll the
empl@fees,whether%they are State employees --
‘MR, RICHMAN: . And also is thegNéw Jerséy;Con=
stitution applicabieitc all thé:empl@yees;in;NeW}Jérseya
ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Well, do you thimk it is
a deprivation.of tﬁe State employee'’s rights to have their
~grievencesufinallyiadjudicated while on the other hand Post
Office”empl©yeeé,Cén‘haverthéifdrightsm
' _MROURICEMANz ‘I,den*t think it’s a.matter!where’
’:mV/QPini@naisf®f,aﬁy=imp@rtgﬂceu The Constitution. of the,
-State of New:jersey existsp .It_hés these:pPQViSien%,émd‘the
pﬁévisi@ns as to pﬁblic employees“aré not the séme as the
‘provisions aé.to;pfivate employees. N@w;,if we dontt.like

this"wefhavesmethodS‘Of changing the C@hstitutionxbut_until
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: we‘do.or-until some court.says;othenﬂthan the courts havé
said to date, this;iSJthe situationziﬁaNéWvJérsey, |
ASSEMBLYMAN ‘McDERMOTT: Well, you know there has
been a bill in;the'legiSlatiVe)thper for’théApast three- years
to implement;thegproviSions_of Article«l,'paragraph~l99 and |
set up formal grievancegprodeduresJ  Would you, therefore, say
- that in[yourxlegal>opin10njsuch a bill would be’unconstitu~
'-tioﬁal? o | _
| MR. RICHMAN: I couldn't judge that unless I saw
what the bill attempted to do, frankly. |
.' ASSEMBLYMAN'McDERMOTT;7rWéll, what it does9it4jusf
sets forth a.tyﬁica1 grieVanée,procedure that yoﬁ,have-in
.the:industrial -= _ v |
| - ‘MR, .RICHMAN: I would thinkAthatﬁitvcouldﬂvery
well be cénstituti@nal if it's within fhe boﬁnds.of‘the‘
'iangugge~of.thérConstitutional;ﬁrbvision, " If it exceeds it,
I think it would be unconétitu’tional°
 ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: But there is a possibility
- that by legislatien we could. implement.the provisions of
_Artiélefl,‘péragraph l9°‘ | )
| | MR RICHMAN: I think that's. possible,
| ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT : . Could we do- it by,-'éXecufc.ive
.order;of:the'Goﬁernor? '
: MR,.RICHMAN: sdh,.I'm ‘1:&;@1:.«pr’»epared:to:say,,r‘\thalti,7
- no, sir. : o ' | | |
'ASSEMBLYMAN La CORTE: ~Mr. Chairman, I have just
a couple of quesfi@nég I was amazedv&hen wé started . out,

Mr. Flaﬁagan,_backuin June with the number of members: of
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the Turmtike;tolltcollectors group  that attended the
_meeting,and_again%,later on, I thinkvour‘next,meeting1Was in
July. eI don't knew whether your*newrpolicieshestabiished
Julygl_areegoing to be the,angﬁervtq,all the complaints but
‘their complaiﬂts ﬁere qﬁite broad§ ‘They went all the way
fremuthe_application:ofnthé sickness pelicy,to’neﬁotism,
to unclean workiné;conditionsitto.deteyed culmination of
grlevances9 to poor safety conditions, and. so forth. _And'
it led me to belleve that somewhere along the line the
policies;that‘wenhave:pursuedbih)thevpast’have not been
satisfactory, tO»eay,the least,,to,the,men~who are working
-for the Turnpike. }And it médeﬂme stop:te‘thihk;as to how
were these p011c1es formulated, who formulated: them, who ‘
had the experlence in personnel Work to do this? Let‘
say that's all water over the dam now. Whatever transpired
under the old.Tﬁrnpike policies,thetvledtto SO many
grievances in,such;a»broad.field;,let‘s just gay that.is
gone9‘that;time; that era is gone. But in,the:develepment
_oijourrnew:polieies as,ofrJuly'l,.l9652 whe_workedmon
. those to,make.certain,that we can eliminate all thehgrievances;
all the eomplaintsﬂthat.tookeplace:under;the.eld_policies?

| ‘MR° FLAﬁAGAN: Mr,,Assemblyman, first éanll, let
me\Say{that.it's apparent that you've assumed that all of
the_previous testimony has been based upon: fact, We.don‘t’
'have~avcopy,of thevtranscript; as I stated earlier, to
- determine whether~it'S«basednonffacthor not, And. for that
Avery;purposejlthrouéht With'me teday theastaff‘memberstwho

could best answer those questions and I‘wouldiappreciate it
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ﬂ»greatly, and.so;would.the Tﬁrmpike*Authbrify>00mmissioners
as Well,,if.youvw©uld1have'individual_quéstiohs,for
: individual_departments concerming'prex}i‘ousvtestimony°

| ’Now,;just‘tbbcomplete the answer to'your~questi@n
.withuregarduto7the.July}l5p®licy'édopted‘July;l; thishiéga
poliéy Which«waévworkedubn‘for<several mqntth it ﬁas/
Wofked"ontby;the étaffa' Wé invi£édieach‘o£ tﬁe‘unions who‘
represént.émpléyeés‘on the Tﬁrnpike.tofparticipatéﬁ'_There
ﬂWere:represeﬁtativesTof.the»Clerical»Départméntv the Engineering
;Department?,the professional trades, etc. 'All were requesfed
and,alm@st,all attended. ‘Some of them}ﬁad bétterfattendance
than. ethers but. for every meeting every,one.bf-those~ﬁnits
Ihméntioned‘was.notified and usually appeared,withlthe
exception . .of one of the uniomns. -

.AéSEMBLfMANYLaCORTE:  I.think,partbef'the préblém,

as 1 readﬁthfough~it,.is that possiblygtheée that are in: the
: management-énduof the:Turnpike¢orlthé‘administpéfive»endn@f
.. thetTurnpike.wereénot Sufficientlyfkhowledgeable-in;personnél\
‘ practiéesﬂ -Now, this is‘m©vcriticism<of Mr. Flanagan or any one
individual,‘I?m.sayingithis;collectivelyo <Their\grieyancés:v
:wereﬂ$6abroad;that it}seemeduto.melmaybe-we‘should'ha&g;hirgd
houtside_eouncil in‘management.felations or;personne1 felatioﬁs
ito‘review the entire pelicy. - Very.frequently semeoﬁe‘taking'an
‘objective look at é‘situation“can come:up withksomethingjthaﬁ’s,
‘more beneficial than the man;th:is:in,thére-every day who
can't see the trees.for the:forrestf And -I'm concerned that -
- this basically, as I.saw it, was the principal problem\iHVOlvedo

And now I am W@ndering whether under your new. personnel policies
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we- are taking‘intg consideration. that what we've done:in. the
past_ has\not beehisatisfactory’terthetmen.infthe’colleeting
~_ end. partlcularly,land what are we.going teo do to.avoeid this 1n
. the future, | |

MR, .FLANAGAN:';Mr. Assemblyman,tonce again you‘
are assuming, that whatever you _heard was factual Is‘ 
- there. anythlng ln‘that book as you read it that appears to
be: unfair toqany;emplo§ee? - | |

) A-SSEMBLEYMAN LaCORTE: Well, as I read.‘the book,
for instance, I don't know whether tests will be accorded to
someone who- wants to go: into. the maintenance: department trom
:the toll collectlng sectlon - are there tests glven as to
whether,a.man.rs qtallfledvto be;an:electrLCLan‘or quallfled‘
.to be.a.plumber ortsuch.thingsuaS’that? | |

MR,.FLAﬁAGAN: 'Why,eof couree, tests‘wouldtbergivth
in the varioﬁs.traées; - | |
| » VU,A§SEMBL$MAN;LaCORTE: Are they written.tests
establishedvand_are the men aware of these? Because this was
~barttof.the»argumeht/that.they-gave; «We,doh't;know:whyga;man -
‘became. a maintenahée man. from toll eelléction,’he's jﬁat
epiekeda .Now,.whatiis the. objective Stahdard,he can look
ffOrwardtto if he.wdnts to --
| MR, FLANAGAN fThere,arejno'sﬁecific‘skills

o

‘required. to. be a malntenance man. ASurely,you.must“haveﬁa

,general,knowledge of maintenance:work:and"perhaps have -per-
formed maintenance work in the past, but I think you are
referrihg.to the;skillé, that is, electrician, carpenter,

masen, etc, . . |
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 ASSEMBLYMAN' LaCORTE: ~Right.
fMR@.FLANAGANz -Well,\certainly/therefere'tesfs
<g1§en for those p051t1©nsa , | |
ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE°‘uAre!theyfwritteniteste?
MR, FLANAGANa ~ Yes awﬁritten‘and  of course,xthey
kgo beyond wrltten testsv an. actual test. of: performanceq
. ASSEMBLYMAN: LaCORTE:  Well, in other words,,K you
‘glve them a.problem to: work on? ”In other"wordév he-weuld have
to work on an. electrlcal problem before he's app@lnted?
‘MR. FLANAGAN: Yes, that“s,rlghta
~.ASSEMBLYMAN{LaCORTE:' This is what I'm.driving at.
MR, FLANAGAN: Right, Or a mason would build a
wall ér‘a,sample_of a wall, etc. |
- ASSEMBLYMAN: LaCORTE : . Two men. testified that. they
‘had. no basis for knowing any, of thls procedure° One man: in
;partlcular9 I think, Mr. Harris, testlf;ed that he didn't know
n@@gsa;maﬁeWas piekedutevbeian7eleetrician‘aﬁd he;himselfrhad
“been.inrthis particular.field}for'foure@r:five-yeare and,they
.had:gone_@ver~his head, |
| ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Ts this the radio. operator?
. ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: ~Yes. | N
ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: -A.aispatcher,fwaﬁtedrto
-be.a dispatcher, ‘ , | | B
,ASSEMBLXMANjLaCORTEz Wanted.to;be,a"-diﬂspa‘;tcher°
MR;,ELANAGANé - These dispatchers, incidenfally?
reeeive<an:actualktestingv.theyshad[a,teéting.for;voice;
dictien, etc. A | |

- ASSEMBLYMAN :LaCORTE: . Then. there was another
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question -- this islazquestion.thetwllhave-to raise with
reepect to:your:nkwapolicyu'.lf a.man is/moVed;from;one
departmentminto«atother,ldoes.he:lOSe his Turnpike seniority?

v \
MR. FLANAGAN° You. mean, if he'moveé'from‘the‘tell
collectloﬁ department into the: malntenance department? or

vice.versa? l'

| . :

ASSEMBtYMAN ‘LaCORTE: Yes,. right.

,AMRQ‘FLANAGAN: Yes,ihe doesal‘This hasibeen;a
amatter;of,centr@versygfor a long time and.we-thought that
1tthis waS\theafaierayﬁtoaepplywthe.pr@gram; If:yeu.were a
fmalntenan@e ‘man. and you. had some 7 or 8. years'experlence

and.yet I wanted to move in from tolls = I was going. to now
come in. and Wlpe‘eut all of your.prev1ous experlence?

ASSEMBﬂYMAN’LaCORTEi Well, suppose you came in
with.13 years in:é@lls - younnew come into:maintenance»with
no experienceHWhatevef9:no.Seniority at all. |

~MR VFLANAGAN° This is one of the reasons why we .

are reluctant to- transfer toell collectors 1nto maintenance

-to:, avoid this partlcular problem because of the: reluctance

wl“ia of the people 1n malntenance, that 1is, the employees in
Vwmalntenance to. accept a- prov1810n such as the one you suggest

ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE : Well 1f thls contlnues to

-be a thorn in. the 31de of those who work for you, . then you

‘WLll_have to‘reconelder this policy, " prresumea

| IMR;~FLAﬁAGAN: ‘Yes.  We-don't say,jMfw'Aesemblyman,
: thétwwhat.you;read%in'the beek, the policies adopted JUlyﬂl;
1965, are absolute, that theéefwill.solve all of our problems.

| , : o v , _
“We realize'that,by{the application.of them there may be: some
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problems arise that would,have to.lead: to. these p,sn‘?ticu-=
-1ar~paragrap£s being amended, or sections to be‘aﬁendedo

ASSEMBLYMAN' LaGORTE: Well, what.you are saying
is, experience will tell whether the July 1 policy will-
prove to be & success,

-MR;.FLANAGANz Yes, it will. = But getting back
- to.the competencelof the people who devised that pelicy,
. I have the utmost faith-in. their experience and in their
~ability to devise it. Actually.the basis for thét book
-was the former bargaining'agreément, . We:worked from that.

,ASSEMBLYMAN‘LaCORTE: Ivcan:understand‘that;and
yet the‘former-bargaining agreementAwés apparently-un-
-satisfactory. if what.we~heard_here in: June. and July has
anyrbgaring)at,all»on‘itc

MR. FLANAGAN: Mr., Chairman, I regret. that we
didn't have, and that you d@n*tvhéve the transcript of the
testimony. . From the mnotes that Mr. Kenney;and_Mro
;Pbstizzi brought back much of that testimony was hearsay
,testimony;accepted.by\ﬁhe’C©mmitteea . That's. why I would
.1ike you to have-- if you have a specific Question'regarding‘
a specifiC»instance.or‘a.specifié.employeeg,to,ask,the question
- of Mr. Heydon - he's here with all of his records of the
employees  who were mentioned. in the testimony, and so. is Mr.
- Lesher and:so~is Mra.kennej and Mr. Compton who worked on

)

 the griévance committee before July, 1.
. ASSEMBLYMAN: LaCORTE: Well, Mr. Flanagan,. if we
-haveto go back to ask specific questions fo.get,specific

~answers. we'll be here till Doom's Day.




MR, FiANAGAN: Well, we might be. here till Doom's‘ o
Day but you ve: attached great 31gn1f1cance to What has been
. told. you by an: employee without. g1v1ng the Turnplke Authcrlty
the opportunity. to prov1de you with the factual. information.
} ,eASSEMBLYMAN;LaCORTEz' We119 that's-net so. - What
I think you haVe.to.understandyis_this,vﬁe‘have attached
.significance'to.the,fact.that,theretmust_have»beenu20@>§¢b9l§
_at_our first meeting:v . )
» "MR.. FLANAGAN: So- that" 1f I brought 300 people
jtoday you ‘would be greater 1mpressed v
ASSEMBLYMAN*LaGORTE They were complalnlng about
their working condltlons whlch covered a broad scope of
activity. Now,_we trled as best we could to ellmlnate ,,111
‘hearsay, and Mr., Post1221 was here and Wlll have to: testify
rtc'that9,and‘when‘there Werexmen,here\testlfylng they
_vtestified'vsc farnas we knew, of their-own‘anWledgea .But
Vthe thlng that bothehed me, as a member of this Commlttee,
.was that their. cemplalnts covered. the entlre gamut of thelr
- persenal llfe.@n;the_Turnplke_fr@m,‘as ‘I .said, wcrklng.cen=
-diti@ns,,cleanlineas in{the booths, to the applicaticn.of/
:;giekfbenefits; pr@ﬁ@ti@nsg,nepotism;,u yoﬁ~name it. So I'm
vccncerned thatnifuthese:mistakes were s0ubefore'in'their
~m1nds, how: do we: ccrrect the situation. for the future?
- MR, »FLANAGAN Well 1s the .purpose-of the. hearlng
,tc correct. the mlstakes in their: mlnds or to-adduce-factual
testlmqny,for:thlquQmmltteecto report.back: to the Leglslature?
fASSEMBLYﬁAN:LaCQRTEE The. purpose cf this Committee

is, 1if necessary, td-suggest_andvrecemmendnlegislation to
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~correct. the conditions that.is applicable to’ the Turnpike .
rthét.is>for,the benefit»@f'the geﬁeral public.ef the-State
lofANew;Jerseysasﬂwell as.the employees workingllforyou°
| MR. FLANAGAN: Then if that. is the purpose, Mr.

: Assemblymanv I respectfully submlt that you should ‘hear the
testimony, of the- 1nd1v1duals I previously -mentioned. I
don't doubt that some dissatisfaction ex1sts"w1th certain
iemployees in a matter which_mayfbe.pehsonai~tovthemselves,
whether it be real or imaginative° .However, Whatever that
matter is, if you are going to report back:to.the Legislature
with_é féct@allreﬁort of the fiﬁdiﬁgs of the Committee, then °
I think. it's your duty to review those.particular instances,v
at least the one; you- feel to:be:serious or important, with
- the peo@le who are,in.the‘r@omo

‘ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTEz .Then you.: are suggéstiﬁg_
that.if welhave;specific questions,,we*ll go to,énother»areay
and.ybu have given méfthe anSWer that so far as the development
.of the personmnel policies of. the Turnpike9 effective*July,i,_.
19659.they{were.developed.by,thetTurnpike personnel only.

‘MR° FLANAGAN2 - No, they weren't developed by the
staff of the Turmpike,.thatAis, the executive staff of the
- Turnpike only. | o
ASSEMBLYMAN' LaCORTE: I didn't. say that. - The
- personnel of the:Turnpike oniyo_flntother wordé;,you»didn?t-
,gofto.anY)outside=managéﬁéntuor?consulting,firma - You made
your policies based upon the activities of‘ééﬁple;who Wérk 
for the Turnpike.

" MR, FLANAGAN: We based our activities-or our
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-policy upen the Qnowledge andvthe;abiiity;@f the people who
work;for-the:Turﬁpike«because‘we,haVe.completeffaithfin.their!
;experience_aﬁd égility,to‘f@rmulate.such:avp@licy, We didn't.
belleve that outelde help was: necessarya | . |
MR RICHMAN .Maybe I could . be. helpful in'cen=,
‘nmectien. with- that JUly L pollcyo
ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: ‘Sure
MR, RICHMAN  That July 1.policy,. as I recall it,
tvery largely re- enacts the prev1@us bargaining agreement that
ewas entered 1nt©9‘as I recall it, in. 1961 before Mr. Flanagan?»
. I think, came Wlth the Turnplke Authorltyu
| 'keNow thet.partlcular;196l agreement was the result
'of,longzpretracteéleelleetivexbergaininggvlehg'meetith»held
with«uni®n=representatives;>.Amd-that agreement9,Which:was a
.c@llective»bargaiﬁing,agreement,he God .forbid, I have to
'édmitwitQ‘it sheuldnft‘havebbeen\butzit,wasv= was the agreed
f;policy»of the-empi@yeesﬂ‘the union and.thethrngikea ‘Sb it
»wasn’t Just dev1sed by management. The baéis:@f'the\Julyrl
. policy was born: 1n 1961 in. a. cellectlve bargaining leng, long
serles_of_meetlngsf , _
| | .ASSEMBLEMAN‘LaCORTE:”-.We‘ll,,’, Mr. Richma*n,,‘_this‘i is
;just;my'problem; Fﬁ@wg,in<spiteaef_thatiﬁnhappyfsitﬁatien
that.developedg.weghave:noWrdeVel@ped;another;pelicy whichkte=
vinStates the f@rmet policy. _ - |
| MR, RICHMAN - Well, it doesn”t.reinstate‘it.in
'atlts entirety but many -things are in:there which were:in
fﬁthe former\pollcyfbecause.these were thlngs thatwe-«.felt7

\

~and I think. justifiably so, were things about. which there
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was no quarrél betweenvmanagément_and;uﬁi©novaTHéy‘had
Nall,agréed»upon them, | |
| - ASSEMBLYMAN. McDERMOTT: _ Mr. Flanagan, you mentioned
‘earlier in your opening remarks that there is a problem 6f
. communicatien on the Turnpike becéuse:of its géqgraphical
,extenéiono .Have- you. given aﬁy/consideration‘toﬂhiring
~outside comsultants,becausefas:ypﬁ‘well khOW'thié,prOblem
,ochbmmuﬁication,is,one-that troﬁblééoindustry toe, and
-there. are- management CQﬁsulting,firms whichvspeciélize in
Athe,problemHOf_getting.the:messageﬂdown.to the employee and
thekpeésage-back up.  Have youmgiven:any;cénsideration:to
‘hiring such anhouﬁside consultant?
| ‘MROVFLANAGAN: 'No, we haven't sir. I believe that
- the four-man.c@mmit;eeAas»presently,operated”has:doneumuch
to- improve the\communicati@ns over thejlénéth»of.the road.
. They are.now;in\dailyfcéntactuwith~all of.thevtéli plazas,
with all of the maintenance districts, with- the men, whether
they  be WQrking.in‘the field. or in. the districtsﬁ.they have
-done much to improve the communicatiens en. the Turnpike.
Riéht;n@W:I w@uid,say;that,sh©uldfthey é@ntinue to. improve
at the ratetthat_has'been shown since its.inceytion_@n
,Jﬂlyfl.wé<wi11_have{overcomevthe,problemﬁof,comﬁunicationo
. ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Well, f-rom..yoﬁr»own
»testim@ny/yauasaid these- men were. picked. from the staff,
<This hasybec©me quite a pr@biem, as l‘said,\génerally’speaking
in:induétry'and there9,alth@ugh-they-have-somefprétty-highv
-priced executives they still nevertheless g©-oﬁtside-t6 hire
independent.people and this is what I am bringing te your

\
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‘atfehtion that 1f you. have a problem it might be best
;sometlmes to- seek outSLde help and. not  just- look within,
You can't always do it.

MR, FLANAGAN 'Well I believe, Mr. Chairman,
if the‘81tuatlonar1ses in. the case where- these men: cannot
perform\or;they:c@nnot contlnuerto satisfactorily perﬁorm
‘as they have.alreédy‘shOWH; then: perhaps some considération :
at that tlme should be glveno -However, I don't believe
-1t's warranted- rlght noy. ‘ | _

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: : Are there any. further
;questiéhs? (No- questlons ) |
Mr,. Flanagan, thank you very much for coming
’,today,to‘testlfyoaAwelappreclate.yeur cooperation.

MR, FLANAGANz Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and
_members‘of the Goﬁmitteea' |

| ,ASSEMBhYMANzMCIERMOTTz The next witness: is Mr, -

- Jack Leshercb.MraﬁLesher;jwouid you please- identify |

’yoﬁrself'and,yourﬁpositien.with the Turnpike.

" JOHN P, ‘ﬁ_EvS H E R:. My;namefis:J@hn Po Lesher.
‘.I_amaDirector of Thlls on the New Jersej Turnpike and I
- “have beenﬁthat.singe its inception, and.my home is at 650
aBarrymore'Street »%hillipsburgy.NeW'Jerseyo \
‘BY'ASSEMBLYMAN MCDERMGTT°

- Q Mr., Lesher? you have. heard. ‘the comments. made - today
,jhby the members of thls Committee that in .our flrst two

J’hearlngs we - recelved a tremendous number of protests about

”{‘the~persennel,p@llq1es and practices,. particularly in the
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Toll Collection Depaftmento eAs'AssembIYmanfLacottezseid
'earlier:there‘were,about.ZOO,people at the first hearing
,andfabout,ISO attthe-other-and,theyxwere,all.particularly-
tlrate What.dolyeu‘thimk in»your«epiniong,is the cause

- of. this unrest. among. the empl@yees in your: Department?

A ' I wasn'*t. aware that. there was thatemuch~unrest, There
-'is:onegpéssibility,that some . of this’ebuldube generated by
,two different groups tryingftorestablishathemSelveé ch.the

Turnpike, Certainly that doesn't tend to make things'very

, quiet,
- Q - You- say you weren't aware of. the unrest.  You
~realize -- . A Not to.that point, no. I.would

,Certaimlywnet:expecthin;any;typeaof.industrytQf-any,facility
such as. ours that you wouldn’t have. a reasonable amount of
grlpes,.Now there is-a dlfference between a. grlpe and a
rgrlevancea I thlnk we: ‘all tend to .gripe.once in a whlle'

and we getulthoffi©ur;chests_andngo.on d@lmg;a good;day s

- work.

;Q L You- reallze9:©f course, that many of your: empleyees
tformed a-.picket. Ilne in . front. of the State House in:May to
wprotest\the.practlces in y@urvdepartmento Youerealtze that,
~den't.you? A JOhQ,yesa ;I»realize:howimany
.of those are stimulated. | | |

Q - Well thenlit*s_your-opinignfthat thisfisﬂjust a
teﬁpestﬂin:a teap@t,moreror:less? . A’AY -I,have~no
‘reason. to think,that,it*s,anything_uhﬁsualylmoc _ _ |

.ASSEMBLYMAN*DORENZ Mr. Chairman, I think in
all fairness to'the‘witness,we;should*gorto

specifics so that he can answer. These are

Li



general statements ‘and. I wanted. to; before I
-forgot ask him. spec1f1cally on thlS p01nt systemo
I thlnk that. caused the blggest dlssentlon, Is
hthat correct | ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT Yesa
Q ;What;Itwanted.tordetermlne was what in. your
uopinionﬁwas the problem‘ "i‘seelnoW'thatuin:your:opinion
- there really 1sn't a problem, 1t's Jjust. normal -
A I think-a good deal of this is blown up all. out of
“proportlon, I would_be-very.happy,towdlscussmthls,polnt
system,.ifxthat'séwhat youawamt,baithough.weacallxit a merit
ratlng system° >F |
Q | we are‘more interested . in. the. over- all problem
~on: the: Turnplke amd itts employees rather than. just. one
part of 1t And I*m glad you- testlfled as- to what is.your
-opinien. of th1s unrest |
.BY ASSEMBLYMAN'DOREN:
~Qh- - Under ﬁhe new;presentlyfestablished;merit.rating,
_itfs»myiunderstamding that ahperson.is.allowed¢10ﬁdays sick '
leave per‘year;.° 1that«correct? , A -He's;alloWed
10. days. per year s1ck leave for which he is paid full pay.
eQ vlcorrect‘ - A Now thatfdoesn't.say that
jthere will only be 10. days with. full pay.for that year be-
'1cause,this is accumulatlveo |
| Q I'm. brlnglng this out because:=~  A He
-could have 150,days if he.hasn't-been:31ck.before.and,he's
“been.with the Turnplke for 15 years. He‘could,haveohuiit'

- up asreservolrgof_slck leave of 150 days and he could.draw
\
|
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Q;: JWhY,d@eS»he-get 3;péints“if héwiS out.10.days?
fwhydwasnft,thé 3upoiﬁts givenvon.thevllfh~day.insteaduof
V‘theuloth'day?r | A This WéS»jUSt"a system- that
we devised, This so~called,point.systemuis not new. Thereﬂ
has been‘aﬁrétingﬁsystem,‘l would_éay, for the.laét;8 to:lO
_years.on. this Turnpike. There has alwéys been a merit
,ratiﬁg,systema . That's the basis: of yearly;incfements, On
" their anmniversary dates their'work.records are‘revieﬁed
duringnthe‘iirstufour years of their-employment; <AftefwaUr
'years;theyvhave>reacheduthe~peak;of their salary bracket.
"ButAinworder to be eligible for it they-must not. Only»put
the time in .but they must. accompllsh so much in the way of
a merlt ratlng system. It's not Justvautomatlca »

- Q ‘Is our merit rating the éame.as“for other Turnpikes
. throughout the country? A qNbor I like to think
-we are probably therforerunner;..I'have been to quite a few
bridgé:and tunnel meetings gndftheygjust_aboutjirainwaSh:me
seVeryftime—lfm:thereg‘.They'are all instituting, some method.
_SOMe,of themqpenélize céllectors.whb are. short, make.them
‘make up the difference and give them~no;¢redit‘f6r-aﬁy
. overages at all. Now we make no penalties;bn.that,at alioi

Q ‘:Mr, Lesherv\l‘would“like to get ah;énswer-tozmy
question as to.the reaswn why we don't. plck up the-11th day
for the 3. p01nts rather than,‘as you have at. the present time,
you say:the-lOthidayq Youusay you are_g1v1ng;10 days sick
. leave but. 1f you take 10 you get 3. polntso‘ Why dontt you

 start on, the1llth. day? "A Because a man's
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attendance is part~of»his work record, nNaturally.if he
\

~ takes his 10 every year ‘he is a- less.desirable employee
:to us than. a man‘who 1s very: seldom s1ck and when he is

|
lt’s‘usually somethlng‘of a serious nature. ~Y0u have:all

\
_types of sick: leaveo I_think,youeare aware of the fact

~that 1f you. Just don't. feel good and you. want- to rell over
in bed and . you cell¢1n or someone.else.calls in. and. you
just.ddhftvcome:in, you're repiaced by,another-timeuand—half,
‘and. this generatés =‘somebody called.in-for-overtime, the
next. thing toc much overtlme and then somebody else is

grlplngy we have to work too much overtime. . Actually, the

amount . of overtlme worked out there comes to about 3. 2

\,‘1n a year of thelr working hours. whlch I thlnk will figure

out_thmaybel65 hpurs spread over a Whple,year,
Q  Also Iathink there was some testimony, the

‘-Committee eén C@f}ecf me° that on. entry there: is no,gain
.of points, you don’t get any advantage. by -being on entry
'but you can - lose: p01nts on entry., Is that correct?
CA T d@n’tuknowﬁh@w;you,can-lose,poiﬁtsq

- Q .~ Well, if you. gi?e @ut the wrong slips, say it's
. a bus and he - glves out a . card for a. car, he would-be. charge—v
~ able w1th that wouldn't he? A }He 's. charged with
;¥g1v1ng @ut a. wrong classification. ticket,. yes.
) Q But he galns nothing if he's 100% right while
‘fhe's;theregl' . % A I would like to point out that
‘we.could put entryiin;buteif we do-all we are,d01ng.1s’dealing

~ with another massxpf"figures which oenly clutter up- the place

and youfWOuld”adjuét.yourvpoinf Systemsaécordingly¢ - Now,
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each one . of theéeQCOlléctors rotates. . He works‘twice as
-many;ékits as he probably works an‘eptryflane because
usually it takes two;eﬁit:lanés to haﬁdle as much tréffic
as you get through;an'entryflaneo .So~that‘they,all,rotaté
throﬁgh-these various types of duties°‘.Sovitfdoesn*tamake
.any,difference~Wﬁethér youuputlinlthe entrygfiéufes;or
‘whether you leave them out, Theyrare/all-being treated and '
weighed under the very same ¢oﬁditions, _And all the
informationzwe:uSe:inamerit rating thesezéhaps is-factua1 
information produced by our. own data processing. equipment.
".They make  the record, we don't. . All we do-is tabuiate.ito
Q rﬁHow-many,do‘you héve'in;the employ of the |
. Turnpike at the pfesent.time9:men? » A‘ HI.wouldvsay
- there's about 350 collectors and éboutﬁ705more iﬁ.the
management,persennelu
.Q‘ - .What is the totai,of all the people, regardless

‘of position,on the Turnpike? - A I beliéve
" the Pers@ﬁﬂel:Department.c@uld bettér ansWef thaﬁ.than I.
. I know: we.have: the largesfvdepartmento

| Q :And.what.isvthe'basé pay when.a person first
1COmes into your employg0n tolls? - A The starting
.rate-1s $4800 a .year. ‘

Q. ,Asna/toll collector? A .;Thét'sfrighto
"And. over a four year period. it goes upto;éix’thousar‘id;six°
iQ \ ;Andythen where? ‘ A ..Thatts- it. - You
-reach the maximum in. 4 yeafs if your work is satisfactéryo

- ASSEMBLYMAN:DOREN: : That's all..
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BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMDTT = | o

QM'4 Mr LEshergvg01ng back: to\the pOlnt system we
- heard testimony that a.collector: one day - had $5. OO worth, of
- change that ‘he changed into a $5.00 bill and. that through
happenstance he: fcrg@t to put the $5. 00 bill in. the t111 he
put it lnihls“pocket,andwwhen;he gptghome.heZdlscoveredﬂthatl
hhehhad:this $5;09, ‘When!he‘went4hack‘tq’wcrk-the nekt-day
he intendeduto“return the $5a00¢.’According,t0-his story
- he was: charged under the: point system, for a $5. 00 deflclt
the - flrst day and when he tried. to return the $5.00 he was -
»told not to do 1t because he would. be charged with palnts
:f@r an . @verage the next day° ~Nevertheless‘he.dldult;and ,
I uhderstand thatJhe got. p01nts for both.instances. Is
Tthls your understandlng of the system? = A . No.

- That's. entlrely falseo ; ‘

Q- That's entlrely false? : . A Yes, I
_have the reccrds here to show. ‘that ‘he:was never‘charged
"w1thn1t .He was charged one pOlnt for a-tour~fund-errcra’vi
_think if the same man made  the same. mistake the next time he

would be better cff 1f he put. the $5.00.in his pocket . He

vwculd have beeh charged w1th 5 peints if he had done- that

N _He got the smallest ~amount : of p01nts ‘he could get on: it and

it was a tour fund error, That*s what he was charged Wlth
S0 the statement 1s completely wrong.

Q ch many points: dld he get. for that?
'A» He got one. p01nt .not ten as he:.said. . And I have the
‘ \

- facts here lf you want to 10@k at this.
. i .

|-
|
|
.
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BY ASSEMBLYMAN: LaCORTE:

"Q - That one:point was on.the basis of --
A Of‘a,tour~fund errory,that;s-allo

Q JWhat do you mean by a tour fund?
A - Théy arefgivén.so muchumoneygin.cash Whenlthey»startu
.out, to&make.change; vauyknOW, you may get a $20,OOY
bill the first minute you are inhthe booth. o

-Q ;And he’was short $5°OQ° ' A . By experience
we setwit,up.inevériéus denominat%ons so that;théysare able
to-take'cére éfhény situation. = Then maybéeafter they 're
--working: for three to four hours and . they've taken enough
' ﬁonéy;in;that.tour;fundJiSypickéd;up/andwgottenzready,in
the right denominations for the next.shift., So it was in
.the process ofﬁputtingzthis<tour~fuhd,togethér that the $5.00
.overage or shortage, whatever\itﬂwas,,déveloped, énd~ituwas

‘corrected the next day. This is.:not. infrequent.

Q ‘Was .one-point eliminated.for”having‘cbrrectedﬂit?
A _It.wés:jusfga.tour fund error. .No, he was charged one
point. | | o
Q ‘ \He;was,chargedfone,point; A V-Nof ten as

he claimed. | .

- Q ;Well.why;charge¥him“any;if he pututhe money -back?
A -It.was"still,anAeerr~aﬁd~it should have}beén‘céught,
Thé next one might be:$100 but it's still.one.pointc#,Theré's
‘anothep‘thing there. You’d)be surprised ho§"many people
; don’t:botherxto chéck:it° .They'arerjust iﬁ a:hurry to get

away and. take the other fellow‘s.Wordﬁfor it.
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“Q ‘With:respect t@ﬂthis p@int.system9 thié'man was
under the bellef he had lost. 10. p@lntso Does- he have the

rlght or do- the men have the right to go over thelr p01nt

| .
system charges or deflClt credlts? o - \A' They

certalnly_deo .

. Q  1Is that worked out on a formalistic basis?  How:
is it:WOrked“out?i 'A He goes to his supervisor if

_he’wants tOVSeesthe:reCOPda They're available. We've mnever
_denled anyene access to the. recordsa There areVCertain
recerds that we. can”t reproduce . and issue to everyone but
vthey have access to any record they. Want to see ,. and they're
g;ven avC@py,Qf thelr'mer;t rating. . It's dlscussed w1th
them:anduif‘theyvhevevany;@bjections they'have:reeourse,
Q- ;Are‘the§ givenimonthly records of,their;point»
sYStém standings? EIs there some method whereby a man can
have this given'to&himfwitheut‘his having to<gogtoiat»‘
supervis©r9 thraugh the main‘@ffice~aﬁd then«filter on

‘back? | 44 Well unfortunate1y9 this record

-~ 1s accumulat ve. @ver a yearly basis., . So that, as,y@u say,
\

c@uld_it be given. to them monthly, it's an.incomplete: report

]
!
|
I

at that. time. He could have one bad. month and.very easily

s make it up‘in—the next month~©r.tw0umoﬁths

-Q ' But at the present time there is ne. establlshed

‘:pOILCV for the Turnplke to glve the man . perl@dlc statements
fas tovhlsbstandlng pn the point system. He must request. it.

,eA”. Only;if\it getg;veryvbadnand,then‘usually'we send him

-a little n@te and say he better shape up on. this. ltem- or

’that.ltemgxyou’re klcklng it around a little bit.

i ’ 5 ]_



Q - ?It‘might be - I?m-making‘this as a suggestion -
fhat:thiS‘point system. - you've been with:this nOW-for /
"several monthsy several years =~ this was. the subgect of a
_cons1derable amount of grievance and. if there is some- way
- of worklngzlthout.so that you can get back.to the ‘men how
they.are beingicharged»forupoinfs“and‘underrwhat;cifcuﬁa
stances? you. might save a lot of headacheso
_A -~ .I think a copy of this was made: available. to you ==

Q- 'Yes., No I'm talking about - : -A -- 1t is
darn: near self- explanatory, |

0  Well, you see Mr. Flanagan mentioned, and. I.can
'ibunderstand Ehe'problem,_commuﬂlcatlono} In this instance
I4think commuﬁicati@n9 that is, a piece.ofrpaper‘goingfto.
this man- periodically might solve:youruproblema or their
-problemg Which‘bécome your pr@blemsq .._ A , well,jof
courseéaatvthe end. of each month- the tabulated. record: is
- shown. to. them. and they,sign:fOr it,. that they have seen it,
_andvthat's‘h@watheyxﬁalanceA@ut”imvtheir money;fbr:theam@ntho
| fQ Q:I’m.talking‘about_p©inﬁs now. Their complaints
- were.poeints,. not tabulated. records. or ahy"chingnbut.fpoints°
That's all they're worried about, the point éystem;
A  We have seme very happy individuals out there with that
;pointfsysgtem° ' It's worked out. very Well,for them. I.Wéuid:
guess. that Iacanff;name_more than. two. or three;peéple in
-three years who.have'been_séparafed by this merit rating
system; I. think that's a pfettyzremarkable record for
’that.many,peopleo .Aﬂdmdon't;f@rget[&e arevdéaling with human

beings out there on this Turnpike,and money. They are two
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pretty, important objects to be .dealing with.

Q I havé\never lost sight of the fact that we have

to have the\monei to take: care of the,problem -- |
A And_thevpeoile, ~You. can't rough them up too much.,

Q _Thevoniy concern I have here ﬁoW is'thatrsome=
thing should be done to work out a more harmonious relation-
ship. . And- if aﬂpiece1of papér periodically,Will,dO»it, it
ceftainly would‘séem»tOime te be smart business to do it.

A You'd be surprised how;ményrnetes g@»out to these people
to alertqthem”andfletﬂthem:knowfhowithey’reamaking,oﬁto = |
They're -not working. in the dark,

BY -ASSEMBLYMAN: DOREN:

Q :Weil9 ﬁhey're told9 aren't they? A Oh, sure.
Ceftainlya ‘ |

Q But they don't get the offfcial letter form.
A No news is gdod:newsy,you can bet on that. There

-aren‘t. too many ouﬁ,there.that we have any. problems with.
.Why,they,are scarea.of this point system, as you call it,
I‘don’t;kﬁowc .ThiE,is not.new»in_merit'rating9 it*'s 8 or-9
yearéhold, in.factiitfs been. modified over the years. You
fwouldn’t,believeli#,but we.ha&e‘fellows we are hiring who ‘at
- the endnof.sixlmohﬁhs with the Turnpike am}getting;pointé wéy
beyond what we reqﬁire-for a four-year mdn. They make it
.with‘noktrguble at all. . Anyone who flunks this rating system
that:we.have'today; there's got to be something wrong with

- the mam. |

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE:

Q - If you héve 250.people at . a meeting and almost all
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.of thémuwere unanim6us about,the“pointﬁsystem,,something
.isxwrongrwith thezpoint»System-possibly; if,not;thé system,
~ the way,it'g;being communi¢ated.to the men. . There: is some
problem here that we're not reaChingy‘apparently,»becaUSe
‘this came out. in two. hearings, Mr. Leshér, that.this point
system wasfa,primergriperf:Ehese:mén.énd.you told me.now
 that one man was completely unaware of the fact that he-only
»ihad“@ne,point‘charged‘against him instead of ten.
A I didﬁ’tfsay he was unaware. I saidvit;Was a mis-
A'vstatementu— I'm not so sure that he‘was,unéwaré because he's
'been.around heré tooviongf

- Q Do you know if- it was brought teo his attention. --

A Yes. L
Q i== that only,oné point was charged_against_him?b
CA Yes, I think,there?s‘probably,aumeﬁorandumCto that
effect. | | | |

ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: Thank you.
’BYfAs_sEMBLYMAN-fDQREN: | | -

" Q '?JUSt.oné‘guesti®n9:and this has been. brought
out.in. the testimony. It jﬁst dawnedwon.me that.I.think
L@né.ofptheVCOmplaints was if'ycuvhandledilOQOOO,cérs.you7
had the same penalty under the point system as you do'if
s you.only -handled 500 cars, say in a week. Is that so, sir?
A Ne. Each interchange establishes its.oﬁniaﬁerage

figufeg the,éverage‘productibno 'weyhave;taken>every;col-b
lector's record out there tha;;was]eyéf with us, dried it
out, set it up - we just.didﬁ't pick. this out blind.  There

‘was a.pile of work that went into establishing this type of
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.system, But whenllt comes to an: lnterchange, they
“establish. what the average collector w1ll turn :Lno . Then

C1f a“man:handles~more cars“thantthat,vheWgetsra credit,

Q gYou5sayythat;but apparently the men who work for

\’:youiare notfawafe{of’it, A Oh, yes, they are,
1’.eyerywoneﬂof thosé»beysa - This was explained;to them end is
kavallable to them‘and they get a copy of it.

; BY ASSEMBLYMAN ! McDERMOTTE.

- Q < Mr.. Lesher9.the men: also: brought up. a .point that

they ~don't understand elther It~had»to do with. this

question of overchargeso There was testlmony glven that in

fone instance. a man recelved a $20.00 blll from a motorlst
" who was in a hurry, the toll for that motorist was $1.00,
that they turned. 1n the $l9 00. and they dontt: know what
vhappens to thls money thereafterav What“does¢happen.to
excess funds that.aretplcked.up 1n'this.negard?.

A In the flrst place, he-made two copies of. that report
- He sent the money: 1nto my offlce and the other copy Went
_lnto‘theraeeeuntlng,departmenta,»They know that money was
sent'in‘by,the‘conypthey,get, Once a month»Itcleanzthis‘
“outvyliet,it as»mi%cellaneous.revenue and. forward.it. to
Lour.comptrollerc .ﬁow the very-item you'referkte, thaye'a

, : v y ,

~ copy here Whieh-she@s the date and the amount that was
"'sent.to the comptreiler along with'other varioushitemsv
. Also aycopy;of the . holleetor“s repoft whenkhe~sentAit in.
Q  So thlS money goes back.into the general fund
A It goes. lnto the general fund ‘miscellaneous revenue,

Hrlght . o |
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Q xWhat'is»the turnover of personnel in:your
;departmént eachuyear? _  A \,It’slbéen,ailittle
heavy, I would say within the.lést_6,toh8 months. Whether
weiare in.befter shape in"NeW Jersey now with-unemployment
- than we've ever been, I don't know, but we find so many
,young  fellows just work maybe 2 or 3.months and they are
xjust”taking.thétrwhile theysareﬂlooking,aroundAfdf-another
-jab’= - They héSitate to liké shift work,fletfs say;,or'work
nights,aand,this.is a continuous operation;iZM.hours a day
every,day,in-the'weeka ‘A;lot'of people don't like:wgekendé

and'holidays but. that's. the nature of our operation.

- Q You:keep records of this,edon't you, of the
turnover? A Oh, yes. |

Q ‘Well, What,is the  percentage of the:turnover?
A :I think.possibiy.our personnel director could give you

. a better picture of that than maybe I could.

Q ‘Well, you. stated it was high. A Itts
.béen high recently, yes.

Q ,Havesthefe been many requests for*transferé'
from your department. to the maintenance department?
A - Oh, yes. This is not unuSual,,_YOufll find some chaps
as they get glong,inAliﬁeimaybeathey’veAraiSed.their
family-or fhéir‘wife is Workingg_and in:thermaintenance’
‘department they have a job‘during“daylighf_hours and
Mdnday throﬁgh-Friday.and,they have the weekends tolthemm=
selves and~no;10nger'need,the‘highef salary. vNoﬁmally
'they-movg over and take»atdecreasefin pay,just becéusé

N

they want some home life,

L
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Q ;Yés,VIPut.ish‘tiit_m®re of a.laborious job.
| o ﬁ )
'whenmtheynmevef@v?r to-maintenance than toll coellection?

A vhNo,'I' Would#?t;say S0, ;Don?tgforget;you?reAhahdling
a toll lane and wﬁen‘they're c0ming5at ydu you have to. take

care of,themg,whekeby if you are out on. the Turnpike-I think
you have: more:choice. of just how' fgst. you want to work or

i .

»howfimpgrtantﬁit”%sa - When: they're CQming_atwyou’in:a~tell
;léne.you‘re\kept ﬁaitly'busyu .

Q- .I!justﬂcan?t.See:anu@ldef'manmoviqg;over to.a
_maintengnce.jﬁb.tﬂat,requires a lot of:buggy=lugging‘and;:

. physical exertion while picking coins is net such a

l

physical exertien.

S P . L
hours a day and, serry to say,. human nature: being what it is

A You're on your feet 8
that’s~why;somefof;our collectors probably do rough up a
'“patron,once:inia-while.becausewspme;patr@ns rough.upra
M S - | |
collector too. And when you're dealing with the public
; ‘ o .
‘it goes both ways and-it's pretty hard to centrel your

temper at. times. .|

!

- Q . Is the: turnover in:your -department considerably
‘ ' o P . :
greater than. the tdrnp&er:in.thefmaintenance department?

_ A ;
A I would.say so, yes, because.Il think it's a. much more
~difficult operation and I think it's recognized. in. the

salary brackets accbrdinglyo You're. on . your feet all day,

you’reudealing_with%the publicg,you?re.confined to a beoth,
‘ ,

you've got the fumes of buses and trucks and the noise
- k v { | . .
and what-not. 1

. g | v
Q Do you have.promotion. from within the ranks to

- supervisors from'thé,téll collectors? A .Always. That's
. ! o ‘ o .
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the only way they are proﬁoted,
Q I see, ‘Wellv what sort of standards or tests

.do you»émploy,in.yaur promotion,policy? A We
’:usﬁallyﬁlike to l@@k a fellow over anywhere-=‘we-w0uldn”t
-even: think:of pr@moting,anyoné that had. less than six years
,of.éxperiencétwithfﬁhe,Turnpikea The first thing we leok
.at, .did he,have:a.fairly:decent'Work-ﬁécord beCausé he s neot
‘going to be-in a very good position to talk-to-somebédy  |
else about. their record if his wasn't so‘éOOd~when he' was
" made~a~sUpefvisora ,That?s-how:it:is - . how does he conduct
‘himself; can he handle other pedplé9 andwthat'$0rt_§f~thingd
. There. are many,attributes,you have to/léok at when you're
- making a man all at once a subervisor to a party-he was
working: with the‘prévi©usvdayo

| ©Q ;Do y@u.haveianyginstanées.whe?e supervisors
don't. like the work and,reQuest.to,go‘back~into the --
A Wetve had, 1. would say;,maybe two or three éésesnwhere
it was either a,ﬁatter ©f‘health;©r his;nerveéhwouldn't
_take it. kHeajust,couldm“t all at once. adapt himself to. the
fact ﬁhat he waS~supp0sed,t0:take ovér'ﬁowJand:run;the
interchaﬁge.and«run'thé people that he had been working
with the'dayybefOre;v And. this gogs both-ways. I°'ve known
fellows who  were buddies and one fellow is,pf@moted and
the next day the . other fellow.wasn't'éven.ialking.to,him,
let alone congratulating him, |

| - Q .Se you-do gét,this tendency.to go back,
A Oh, you'll find once in'a while a fellow just can't

_adapt himself teo it.
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- Q . Just one final question‘oﬁ this sick leave bit.
There is a.case inveolving a gentleman by the name of Robert:
‘Mulligan who was out.fof 2 days, he doctored himself, and
when he came back he was docked.pay for the two days. - He
-said that;hevhad‘HO«doctorﬁs<certificate9‘Obviously9 but
he - was fold,that,hevhad.to get a doctor's[ceftifigateg . And
even. after he said that he hadﬂdoctored himself it was-
,insisted:by the pérsonnel department.that’hevget a»doétor's
certificate. There has beeh.testimony'that it seems. to be
‘the policy of the Turnpike thatvjust.és long as a man gets
a .doctor's cértificatéahe,gets paid but they've got to have
something in the file that he has a doctor inzattehdéhce
whenever he's sick, A No, Do you- know. the
béckground.totthat,absence? | | |

Q . I only-know that Mr. Mulligan was outvtwo~dayé
and stated that he had mot been under a doctor's care and -
;even‘after»hevstateduthat_he receilved a»lettér?,Augustull,
1965, in which they ask him to send. in. a-doctor's
_certificate, ﬁhicﬁasart’of implies, look, why don't. you go
,©utrand get your family dector to have a certificatejmade
-up-and - we'll pay you and that's the end of the case.

A Mr, MUlligan?é;name came up on a rotatiom list for
overtime. _He<réported in and worked 8 hours priofkto his
regular tour of duty, whidh-meant;that'he put’8_hours_in.at
time and half time, then when it came time to starf,his |
regular tour he went‘h@mevsick;from the job. There was: no
;indication;éﬁ hiﬁ.ﬁeing sick at all while he was working

. this 8 hours overtime prier to the start of his regular
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bshiftq “New'this was aepeculiarsituation;’ it,only
| happened . two or‘three times befbre and;in-mostﬂcaaes it's
aznice‘wayjtarget,anday‘and.alhalf*s;pay ahd,still_have
the day off, .All we asked him to do was to bring in a
idoctwr*a.certificate aﬁd_he got his back up. and refused
hand 1ater.we find out that ‘he hadn't even been to a doctor,
- Now thls seemed klnd of strange for a man who had already
worked 8. hours9 then went home s1ck and then took the next
.day off. All we . dld was ask for a doctor s certlflcatea

.;Q> But. that lsn’t normal operatlng procedure9‘1s lt?
CA ‘iNo,h Only, in cases where they establlsh a pattern. |
. For instance, a man who's. always @ff after pay«day or the
- man who is scheduled off two days and takes the thlrd day
off ; where they are. hooked up together and the flrst thlng
y@u‘knowh@ver‘the.years,these create a-patterno '
'BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE: | o

VQ | M, Lesherﬂ.l think you said‘ in your oplnlon,-
the toll C@llectl@n JOb was much more dlfflcult than the
nmalntenamce»department : A | Certaln‘types»of
- maintenance., . I thlnk you. would agree that anyone who was
iout there- poss1bly cleaning up- the plke, for lnstance{’
 picking. up papers and.thlngs llke‘that there s no time
element there or no cencern if he mlsses a. couple of pleces
. of paper, but. there wculd be 1f we didn't have enough
. collectors 'in. a lane or he te@kntoovlongjon‘hls lunch. break
or something. like. that | | |

Q Then how do you account for the fact that

maintenance-men's salary9'grade'D5;Grade E, theyrare-all‘in
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excess of the toll dollectors? A .Aren'tvtheyyin

- the craft@?

Q - Sir? 2 A They are in the C?%ftsq aré they
not - |

Q < .Well, a landscapér9 I presume a<lahdscaper is in
the same situationvas anyone else. A YQu’re;getting

.into the skilled.catégoryo

- Q ‘,Weli now, isn't a-landscaper a lawn cutter or a
‘man who. picks up7the_papersnon‘the Turnpike? A  Well
a landscaper doesn?t cut the grassmout.there, they are regular
‘maintenance men who do that. However, I think the: Director of
Maintenance canﬂprobéblyvtalk_better~on that‘subjecta

Q ~I.presume, if this is so, that all. of those listed:
under salary grade D.on page 35 of y@ur‘personnel,policy_
booklet get the. same pay, $6180.a»yeara A _.Excuse
me, Now maybe I can follow you better.

Q .Page- 35. | A | Yes. ”Now, whichhéne»afe you
-referring. to.

Fi -Q :Wéllg,youumentioned:landécapera Does he getﬂ$2°97

‘an hour or $6180 a yeér? A -If-he*s,there L years
I .would say that he‘dloeso "He's in the same class with a
carpenter, electriciaﬁ? and so forth, You. are néwvtalking
~about . the: crafts. |

Q ‘Now, if you turn to page 36, on the other side,
the next page, the'toil collector; whom you say have the more
difficult job in many instances‘than.theseyother men,_getsmOML&
$2.89 an hour and_$6006.auyear; | A Yes.

Q 'Maybe this is a.problem  that we are having that we
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_éughf to re-evaluate, o ‘:"A ‘ .,well, I think,as Mr.
wFlénaganisaid, welare-atithe-tOPJHOW; »Iuthihkéwe,arggpaYiﬁg_
mOreﬁon.thé~Turnpike_thah:any'other»toll facility«as‘such, |
'thaf.}is*a‘»toll highwé.'ya . - (
BY;- ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN:

Q | jTherezare spedialtiesmtéoain:maintenance,‘ayenftr
_thefe? A Yes, there are speqial,jébs and a -
" number of,thoseijbS‘are limitedm’-Furthermore;.wé«have{highér'
qualifications for obtaining,aﬁtoll.Collector's‘jobrthan_you_haVe
,onvan ordinary maintenance. job. .
'BY’ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: B « v -

‘'Q + . You have hlgher quallflcatlons? "A Yes.

Q ‘Well then you.ought to paylthem~more money-
A Well, I say higher. They have to have a high échobl
~educatien. or its equivalent, You‘re.dealing,in coﬁnting,meney :
énd.you'fe méking;@ut»reports, ahdfso/forth, which the average
‘maintenance man. does not do. |

Q ;weil, it would seemTthen}that~we»mayfbe.inAreversea
- Maybe this is part of our pr@bléma bMaybe this. is whyASO‘maﬁy
men want”tb get out of tél],.collecting9 they're not getting
enough.money.. A ‘Well, I. think there are many
réaSons9 and. probably no two alike. |

- Q You»ééey'all.these«mem:want to get in - from toll
_cellecting they want to‘gét into”maintenancé;,now;one~of
the reasons, I presume,:is that maintenance is more a five

day week:than toll collecting. Is.that,cofrect?

'\ It's a Monday through Friday job, as a rule, which is
desirable.
- Q  :Correct. . Then another good.reason is that they
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get more money at the end of the week-than.if he stays in

.toll collecting. | A ~Not;unless he's in. the skilled
class.
Q “Well, no, a landscaper gets the same thing. --

A Well it's a skill.

Q -What does auiandscaper do? | A I would
rather have you:take it up with the Director . of Maintenance
but in my opinion I think what he does is plantuand‘také
care: of plants and.planiing and so forth, And I wouldn't
~think the @rdinar§ marn Qho cuts the grass there would be

qualified to take some of these other jobs in.landscapinge

Q 'rhére is ﬁo‘other classification fpf that type work. )
A He's a maintenance man, a grass cutter.

- Q ~Maintenance man. 2, maybe,‘onipage -=
A Maintenance:man‘lv I.would guess. /

_ ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: ALl right. Thank you.
ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Any. further Questions?
(No questions.) |
Thank.y@uvvery_much for ap@@aring;here:today,
Mr. Lesher.
We will takeua few minutes break. Our- Secretaries
do’ a-very fine: job and we ought to give them an

_opporfunity to rest.

. (Recess)
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““(After Recess)

WAL T E R ‘A.NED E RS O‘N,,calied aé'a~witness,.teStified
;as follows: . | '
'BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: |
Q. er,AAnderson, will younpleaseﬁidentify,yourself and
your position with.the Turnpike? A ‘~Myfname is
- Walter Anderson, Toll PlazavSuﬁervisor, Northern Divisien.
Q ,Howﬁlong-hgve'you beeﬁ,with‘the Turnpiké?
A .Since;Nbvémber; 1951, |
}'-Q _ éHoﬁflong‘have\you been a supervisor?

A Since July 1, 1962,

-Q . So yoﬁ,have been\avsuperVisor these past 3 years?
A Yes. ’ o Ve
- Q ;Aré~you-familiar,Withpthe:problems-that the toll

collectors have with regard to their personnel practices on
‘the Turnpike? : A vIuwas,on-thejﬁxecut;ve
Board;of the\Union.before‘I~Wg§‘promoted;

Q gWéllv,you'knoW:inﬁour:two-previous hearings there
appeafed to be conéiderabie unrest.anduuneasiness,about
Athese.pérsonnél,policieso‘ Would_ybu say, as a cénsequénce,
there has been a loss of merale amqng_the employees:.of the

Turnpikq;‘pafticularly those whom you supervise?

A As.far as supervisor, there is a loss. of morale.
'Q_ - .Are you talking about the supervisor or the men?
‘A The toll plaza supervisor that I'm .in now for the past

.3 years, I find a loss of morale.

Q :gAmongnthe supervisors? . A Yes.,
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‘ Q ‘iWhat's:the'reSSQH.for that? o fA - Wéll¢
'We.have'different - igoing intQ‘different.categqrigs, you
lose your seni@rityﬂrights ‘and. se forth, )

‘Q  -When. y@u %ay you lose your senlorlty rights, what
do yoeu mean. by that? A g Well I, just sent Mr
. Kenney a letter to hpve.é mééfing'with.him.on seniority, in
i:superViSiQHOi What.wé get'@ﬁ seniofity:more;ér'less,;s- '
vacation . pick, andvs§ forth, and- the new.pe:sénnei policy
deesn't mention supe%vision:at all. | |

Q Ybu mean.fhisﬁnew pers®nné1_p@licy!does not apply
to supervisors? ;: CA Only Where.it:sayé, It .doesn't
vvhavefanythinggabout.seniority iﬁ.there at all,

0 | So supervis@rs héve HO'ééniorityvif we carried
~out this =-- o A I don't.know., .That's what I'm

going to talk.to Mfo%Kemney-\ab@ut°

.Q.‘ ,-Well_doryéu have any understanding. of your pay
,raiseé?. Ié that't©lq.t@ you? A No., We start at a
certain ameunt. I k@@w}by.asking whét the stértingjpay and

“what the maximum pay is but we have no idea when we reach

maximum°
Q ~Well, areﬁ*tithese ratés.p@stéd anywhere or given -
to the superv1s©rs7 E\ A ~.No,
- Q ‘What is- the startlng pay @f a. superv1sor?
A $5896 ‘ -
- Q $5896? What'é‘the-top‘pay? A .$8153.
: -Q "And what. lS the. annual increment? 'A .For,

.the past few: years that I'yve. been invelved in it it's been

‘ar©und $200,
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Q f$200.a‘year? B e‘fA’ ’-Yesoh

Q- EAnd.does,every,supervisorhget the same increment?
CA No. -
.Q You mean: there are»some.supervisers_thetemayeget
more than, the $200? : o A‘ - Yes., .‘
'Q  And some who get legs: than $2007 A Yes.
Q = .To your knowledge, what is the,range-of_incremehts?
"A $200 is the average. Thefrénge,.thefelis none, from

my;understanding It's never been explained. to me.
| Q. Well, What is your belief as to' the reason. why
there was this dlfference in. treatment among superv1sors?
‘;AL Wezhave»a-merltvratlng,system.slmllar to/the toll
fcollectorstv We:get.SO‘many~points and this is‘What.they;base
the incveﬁent‘oho |

‘AQ‘ ' I see. " ‘Well, - are they. told during the course of the
year. that thelr work perf@rmance is not satisfactory so. that
Mtheyvhave:anx@pportunlty,to.do somethlng.aboutult?'
ﬁtA We get a.rating in May and again.in December. Sometimes
the:oﬁe.in May,fs cancelled,outeof thetone in*December,‘ You .
get the one rating. | | |

- Q ‘/v=So'y@uhmean althoughvthere;are‘pFGVisions fer.two‘
maybe'only/one_mey'be]ectually tékén? : CA Yes,vsiro
.BY"ASSEMBLYMANQDGREN: / "A |

Q  ~But you are teldhduring,the course of the year - if
you . do something.wrang, you’ve-teld;verbailyy aren'thyeu7‘
.Youlmay not get it in wrltlng but somebody will. tell you,. look
you - dl@n% do. a good JOb yesterday,V.You.re,told,,aren’t,you?
"A ,Oh,,yes_ov . | |
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Q ;Aith@ughiit}s»n@t,in‘writing? A That_way,
yes. o
By ASSEMBLYMAN:MCDEQMDTT°
Q xWhat sort of training. is given. supervisors.when
.they are promoted. fr@m toll collectors? CA Myself I
‘had.a‘day and a halfiatgnumber’11.lnterchange;
 Q . Do you work then under thé supérvision‘of.ahothef

supervisor? A I had 4 hours a:day under
another supervisor.
Q You administer the point system,don't you?

A  N@9.I-ha§é nothing to do with it.

0 You have nothing to de with it? ‘A No.
- Q -Do you.understandﬂthe,point system?
A j Somewhat fr@m;aékiﬁgqab©uﬁ,itc I couldn®t give you

- the specific ameunt of peints for each .category.

Q You meangfyoﬁ're not. given a supervisor's manual
~ telling. you in detail about the point system? A ' No.
- Q ~Well supp@se a.man comes to you, Mfo.Amderseny‘andb

says,. "What happens. if-l am.a few dollars short?" orf"What 

;happens if T take m@re sick. leave than usual?" How do you’

_answer ‘this questl@n7 CA If I know, like TI. sald

byvasklng I found out_and I.know this certalnilnstance, I*11
| - _

tgll,him;_if I don't, I have to g@vte my next. supervisor,. the

section. chief,

Q. _Suppose-a;man:has a grievance, does he take it up
,dlrectly with you? ; { CA  Nou

- Q ~Well, we. had testimony here by Mr. Lesher, who is

the Director of the Toll Collection Department, and he was
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trying to différentiate‘between;grievanceS'andfcompléints,
‘When 'a man has'a complaint who does he go to first if he
dbesn‘t,go,to you? o A He may complain. to me
but the first step of a grievance is to the section chief,
’Q - Is the sectiqn.chiéf? A Yes.
-Q Sovaltﬁough-you are}close‘to‘your man you have
nothing_to-do»with working on. grievances or complaints.
A No. Well, complaints, if he had a complaint he could
complain»to me but I would still have to get the answer off
the section chief. | | |

Q . You have no authorityiwhatsoever»toisettle it?

A No.
Q ‘;Wérheard,teStimony,about.this excessive turnover

in.Turnpike employees9.particularly.iﬁ,the'laStﬂ6 to: 8 menths.
Do you have‘aﬁy;idea‘ffomtyour experilence as\sﬁpervisorrwhaf
the turnover rate:may be? ‘ fA fNo, not .over all
the Turnpike,"lnwoﬁr section we've had, I think it's 3 men
resiganithin.oné day or two days, justﬂlafely,that:iso

Q ~What.is the reason. for their:resignations?
"A  Shift work. They didn't know there.was that much
involved.in: the job° Their first training{is when they come
to the interchangea b |

" Q  Had they been told about this when.théyfwere,hired?
‘A 1 don't know, ’ | | "
BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN:

- Q ;‘What's,yoﬁr:pay at_the,present.timé?
CA My, pay is:$6830va.yearo |
| | BY ASSEMBLYMAN : LaCORTE :
- Q ‘What specifically is your job? A ..Take care
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of the plaéa,énd‘make sure. the men get --
- Q What does. that mean, take care of the plaza?

A Well, keep»the%traffic.moving,theépflanesuopen9 move omne
man - from omne side‘t&rthe other, give the golléctoré>their!v
‘1lunch breaksglhandlé any incident to a patron or anything 1iké
that. | |
o Q. Are youuat amparticular;plaza for the full working
~day. or full nightbth%t;you’re»working? ' ‘A On the
midnight shift_we.moteﬁaround-to various interchanges but

normally I'm at one interchange for 8 hours.

Q Do y@u substltute for a .man .who goes off for lunch?
Is that the way. that ‘works? CA ,No,’ ,

Q ,;Xou,don't; You don't handle the puhlig at‘all?.’
A I handle - to kéepitraffic.moving - if a patron complains,

avtoll collector refuses to pay or something like that they

' send. them to me.

-Q  “Well, I understand you don't get in on. the

grievance - procedure at all, do you? : CA No.
| Q Do you.advlse‘the.men’toffiie‘a\griévance pro-=

cedure if you are not able to- handle auparticulaf‘problem

or 1s that beyond-yOQriscope? What do you dovso far as the

. | ' . .
grievance procedure is concerned? = - A A man has a
complaint I would refer it to the section chief and if the

section chief didn’th%esolve.it there then it would_prébably

go to grievanceq
Q  But. you doh'ttknow?w A f"don't know.
- Q Then you ate' nowhere in the chaln of command

with respect.to.handlihg,grlevances° Is. that about rlght?

~
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A That's right.

Q ‘Now are you responsible.for the éupervision of
the booths in-which these men. are: working and the rest rooms
that they utilize and lunch rooms and so forth?

A I .don't understand what.you'mean by supervision.

Q -Well, are you responsible for the’maintenance of
these or reporting;the,conditibﬁs'of these booths or rest
rooms? A - We have a cleaning force that comes
on. during the day shift and the day. shift supefvisor, whoever
~he happens to be,,it.could‘be,melér - we rotate shifts. too =
‘whoever he}is.wouldlbe in charge of whether»they,cleaned“up or
not. | |

Q Do you direct.the men to .clean up these work areas?
A Yes, i~do,

Q -There has been=consideréble complaiht that.the

- maintenance work around the booths, the cleaning work around
the booths and the rest rooms,ana.lunch rooms has been below
- par, beiow.standarda Do you have ény opinion on this?
A Some days‘= Ihdon’tnknowfhow.many;men‘they-are supposed
- to have but they usually have 4 .or 5, Some_days there's only
-3 and they rush-through-ita
Q. ‘Would you say,the:conditions.are clean or dirty?
A I'd.-say they're not clean.
Q Not clean. A mAs far1as dirt&, I don't know
‘what the set up-is for cleaning the inside ofvthe'booths, - They
Just did it in\Woodbridge, The insideaof.the booths at number 10

.are dirty.
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'BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: |

Q- , Havelyougreported that to anybody? A -No.

-Q ‘ vYoufre1a%supervisor, arén't,you?‘ A We.maké
out a cleaning«repo¥t e&ery wéek, 7,days,,what-they;do and what
they d@n't doa It's reported on here. |

| Q - But justéusing_your adjeétivéS-hefe, yéu‘ve never

told any of your superiors that somebody isn't doing a good

job? A In the past I told thenm.
-Q “And sometimes they can't clean the booths, I'_assume9
they're. too busy. Isn't that right? A Sometimes

-the men refuéefto'lét,them.in,
Q . The men ﬁhemselves? A Yes.
4Q Why? i A They - just don?t’wént to lock
evérything up. ‘ |
BY ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE:
Q Is this t%ue of the fest;rooms, too? | A ~No.,
qQ rThe“compl;int has been. that the conditions have been
~dirty. What,iskyourjopinianjon thaf if you. are responsible.
for this qbndition iﬁ the»afea1in»which you Wofk?
A We've had more %han one cleéning outfit on andiin my
.opinion they're nOt.éatisfactoryo
ASSEMBL?MAN LaCQRTE: I have no further
 questi©ns% |
© ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Any other questions?
 ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: No. | ) |
.ASSEMgLYMANchDERMOTT:, Thank you very much,
Mr;”Andersénlfbr appearing here today and giving

‘your testimony.
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_Mr, Frank Farrell, please.

F;R,A-NiK  FARRE L[Lé_ called as a Witneés, testified -

as follows:

BY ASSEMBLYMAN ' McDERMOTT : |
Q . 5mr; Fatrell, would you;please:idéntify»yourseif
and. tell us what your function.is as a Turhpike employee?
A My name is Frank,Fafrel}, Union Hill Réad,-Englishtown,
and I'm a member of the Labor Relations Committee.
Q  Of the Turnpike? ‘A Of the Turnpike, yes.

Q -This is a committee»that_Was formed:when?

A : Effective as of July 1.

Q - And how many;members of this"Committeeaare'there?
A  Four. |
| - Q ~Are you the Chairman. of it? A No, sir, I'm
not, | |
Q. Who is the?Ghéirman? - 'A There is no.Chairman.
Q _You. are four all on.the same.pléne? "A . ~That

-1s correct.

Q :Did you. apply for this job? CA Ne, I did not,’

Q  You.were selected by, the Turnpike? "A That.is .
corrécto -
Q . Would you.please explain to us what the:whole

purpose of this grievance committee is and how you function.

A Well, number one, our first function is to implement the

second area of the grievance procedure, and.it's after a man

has taken a grievance or a problem to his immediate.  super-

‘yvisor, if he's not satisfied at that level he writes;;up,é
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grlevance on a form - the superVLSor writes up:a grlevance on
ia form: and processés 1t to the personnel dlrectoro |
Q Excuse ne. You. said.- the superVISor wrltes it up?
We: Just had . testlmony that the superv1sor has.. nothing. to. do
’Wlth'thergrlevanceai A Well accordlng to the .
grievance: procedure; if a man is aggrleved and - the superv1sor
~is. involved and the[superv1sor must also flll out a
grlevance form.
Q You heara the previous testlmony, dld you not?
CA Qi.would say'that this form comes mostly.from~d1v181on
. supervisors or a sectlon chief rather than a toll. plaza

‘superv1sor unless he is 1nvolved in.some personal matter w1th
~the individual. " ‘ |
Q Oh, I'see But normally-speaking itfsrnever
1n1t1ated lower than the level. of- sectlon head, is it?

JA ..Section: Chlef or lelSlon .superv1sor, yes.
Q" And what ls the usual period. of time from. the
initiation of the grlevance until you. get at.it?
A I would. say several days. . It should be directed
almmedlately to the: pers@nnel dlrector and he directs it
llmmedlately,to us upen'hls,recelvlng the grlevance,
fQ _Well,'youiarehpresentiy‘working,on\grievancea

that were filedepriorvto~quly 1. 1Is that not correct?

A That is correct
- Q Are you. worklng on. any grlevances that have. been
.flled subsequent to July l? ’A We-Just had 2 handed

to us the other day, one of whlch is. ln the legal staffts

hands right now for\atlegal 1nterpretatlon9,andvanother«one
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We-are'investigatihg at the preSént time.

’Q” 3what‘is,thelhature‘of these grieyances? 
”A  'Oﬁévis'a vetérén;' Under. the present_agreément.it.states”
 that for veterans who are.called by the Veterans,Administré-.A
“tion  for an-appbintment; you give them a day off with.péyo
.ﬁOW”in“thiS manfé case -- | | |
BY ASSEMBLYMAN' DOREN: *

Q .Well, what's the other grievance?
A The othér grie?éndé is a patron's complaint. and. a man
.beiﬁg suSpended°
BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: _

'-Q' ‘ And you Just said, though that it only takes
'pseveral,days from~the tlme-akgr;evance is submitted until
you get at it. You've only had two grievances so this
 several days is only based“oﬁ two grievancés, Right?
A '-Yes, |

Q What have you been. d01ng then all thls time -that
;‘there have only been two grievances? A Well these -
-are. the flrst two grlevances filed under the present personnel
’pollcyo Prior to that - prier tofthat,our function was out
in. the field4whére every, day we visit.iﬁterchanges and |
‘“maintenahcevareas,vtélkwto the men‘and‘find.out what . the
problemé,ére, analyze_them and.if‘it‘s'within our séope‘
‘tofmake;a~recommendation:to‘the Executive Director we so do.

Q- ;Then.there-waé alSo testimony earlier here that
~you are worklng on. clearing up a backlog of grievances.
Is. that correct Mr, Farrell? E A There were about

7 or 8vgrieVances.thatqweﬁhave handled, yes.
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: i »
Q Seven or eight grievances? =~ A  .That's
| » ; i ; _
-right. o %
.Q So actually this four -man grlevance squad now. has

only about 10 grlevances to. concern. 1tself with, = Is that

correct? ‘ 1 “A I would say that's a fair numbero
- Q “And - you spend full. tlme working on thlS grlevance
-committee? .~ 'A | Yes.. Full time. other than as I say

i

we're. out in the field,alsb,
' BY ASSEMBLYMAN DORE“%N: |

Q _Well thatfs where-you.put most of your time in,
on the field andAtheneif you getva,grievanCe.mm |
A  Unless. we get a grlevanceo . A grievance would supersede
any field. problema
BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDEkMOTTz

- Q S Well what do. y@u do exactly in. the field?
A Well we: ‘talk to the men at the lnterchanges and- flnd
:out.whatvthelr problems_are, what their gripes are and we
’analyze'them amangst,ourselves and we make recommendations
ﬂt@-the*Executive:Ditectof‘as such,

Q. .But . you can ‘only- make recommendatlons after a
formal grlevance has been. flled ~isn't that correctg_Mroﬁ'
E Farrell?f“ , “A -~ Not- from. the menrin*the field. If
they  take a problems%o:us before a grievance is filed we |
. generally work. on=ia |

| Q. Well you have a twofold. system of. grlevance, ene

where you ‘have formal grievances filed. and the other Where you
go. around and . solve grlevances that haven't been flled Is

vthat c@rrect7 . %_' A Not necessarily grievances, any
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‘kind of a complaint. It doesn’t have to be in:the field of

a grievous nature.

Q You ‘work 40 hours a week at this? A Yes;
I do. \ ‘ ' | |
"'Q B jWhat's;the,attitudejof:théhménvfoward;this:new
grievance committee? i ,’ A .Invthe begimniﬁg there

' was: probably a.little reluctance on: their part. I thihkfnow
we've<establishedﬂourselves‘anduwe find more andumofe'every
,day,indiVidually;people are.coming to»us‘with~litt1é problems
and”overméll problems as well, | - | |

;Q ,Do'you ¢onsider'this énnimpfévemént:6ver the old
procedure? - A ‘Véryvdefinitelyg‘yeéo
" BY ASSEMBLYMAN 'LaCORTE: IR -

‘Q ] ;Why?: , ;A‘ Because I think it expedités

the entire matterav ﬁére-you'have)a»threewstep\grievancé
;procedure;‘ Pribf to ﬁhat you/héd a~five-stepvgrievan¢e proér.
-cedﬁre; , |

;Q' k,Whaf.afe the three steps?v ' A ~The three
steps now, the-manltakeé if up with his immediateksupervisor,.

fromlthere‘it.chethQIthis committe and.from thére,it,goes,to

. arbitration.
Q. Well where does the‘Section.ghief come in?
‘A The immediate supervisor is the sécti@n‘chief and that is

- the immediate-sﬁpérvisor, R
- Q | Sd;thatvit.goes frdmutherSectiOH,chief to you -~
A" Directly. | :
Q  ~=‘to:arbitration° o 'INA'_ Absolutely.

Q ;Are:thevménfinforméd_as torthe_pr@cedureJinvolVed
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and- the steps to. be taken? A Veryvdefinitely - Each

" man. has a book 1ssued to hlm and if there's any questlon in

4

~his mind we'll be: w1111ng and able to give lt to hlm°

Q “You mentloned ‘before an agreement You'tre. really
oW’ talklng about the booklet,== A Personnel.pollcy9
cyes, o { “k
o) f Thathis5fjuiy-1, 1965 booklet. A ‘That's
_correct, | ; | . ;
Q ‘,S@ far‘ae these.men(are concerned,vtheyfkn@wgthat

their fights and.obligations are contained within this booklet.
. Is. that correct7 _E’V o A Absolutelyo

Q- What. is: your background, Mr. Farrell? » g
A I had 13 years w1th the Turnplke, 13 years as a. toll
rcollectora I also hadulnnthe nelghborheoduofNSmor’G years.as»'
an;executiﬁe"boardimember of.a union at one- time. .

Q - And what hboutwthe other 3 gentlemen'that‘are
with you? ‘What’s:their.backgroundo ' A tTheits are
all similar to”mineGF They*ve‘had_ectivefpafticipationain
the uni@n either on-the executive boardwor eomeearea~of that
“mature, T ! o )
'Q ‘Are they tellgcbllectors? ‘A Myself and
‘Rubitone.are‘tellvcoilectors_and.the other'twofmen;arerfrom
~the méiﬁtenance depaftmento

.BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN°

Q - You say: you ve only had two grlevances slnce
July 172 A ﬁ Under the new:policy, yes.

-Q»  ‘Doryou»knoW hOmeany:you,hadﬂprlor to that or
wouldn't.you befin.avﬁqsiti@n<t07know? frf A I.wouldn't
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be in position to say, ne. You mean that we have handled?

‘A Yes., _ A ' Six or seven.
Q- | Qvér’aaperiodmowahathtimg? : :'A - Over 3
~months, |

- BY ASSEMBLYMAN ' LaGORTE:
| Q “To whom. do you report? B A ;Direct@y fofthé
Executive Director. |
| - Q i‘ ‘Mr. Flanagan? A Yes, sir.
BY' ASSEMBLYMAN 'McDERMOTT: L
o Q Mr. Farrell, as a former union‘official,vdo.you
believe that a man has the right toybe.represénted_by union
council? I'm.:.talking about a.union repfesentativg«%hen‘he's
called into an official's office? A Very definitely.

Q - .Well, IfknoW;of a caséQWhere»a man by the name of
Grabowski was,galled.into Mr. Lesher's office, told,to,reporf
on August. 9, 1965. He was mnot.told the reason why he was |
being called.in so\he}aSked for union representation. This
was.denied.by*MPo John Cullinane. Do you . know -about . this
grievance? | A Yes. |

Q “Well, do youAthink,this is a.proper way. for a-
Tufnpike official.to proceed when. a man asks.for union

representation? | A ”There>werebéléments~within

' .that grievancef-ll believe thevmén.that_he-requeSted,to bé
.present. -- who was. the man rgquested'tovbe present, is that
.stated. there?

Q \Yes, ‘Hefrequested”a‘Mra‘GennarorBatthlia,
A . Oh, he‘was'ét intefchangealo,at the time fhis mahuwas

requested to appear in New Brunswick. and from.our investigation
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there was some kindtof a misunderstanding,bétwéen_Mr;w
Cullinane and New Bfudswickvas.to whether or not this man
wasAsupposeiftorbe fhére or not. It seems that the |
—Intefnationalbor.the union representative was.on the phone

at the time and it was quite. an involved. deal,

Q :Well,~aré you“in'onwthiS‘now;.this grievance?
'HA .‘»Noq 1
,,Q | ;Butiyou,do believe the man has a-fight'to
representatiano : .1 A fAbSolutely,_
-Q And tﬁenitherefs.one,here with a Mr. Tuttle that

was filed prior tbvybur coming on the scene, Aprilf69,l965,'
in which Mr, Tuttle.bad,received a warning letter and he
objected. to the Warnﬁngnletter and termed it malicious and
;threateningo - Are yoﬁ-famiiiar with this’grieVénce?
CA Yeso:, ‘

- Q 'Although qu Tuttle filed this grievance.on
- April. 6th of this yeérvhe»just‘received;an.answef_from a
ero'Cempton.dated;SeétemberAZQ, 1965 wﬁich.merely_states‘
that ﬁFbrwafded,hereQith.iSva_chpleted‘grievanceaform
dealing with your coﬂtentions(fhat.letters received from
the New Jersey Turnpike Authority were.démaging.to your
' charactera .Subject épievanéeuhaé been: reviewed by:éll‘
parties: concerned and%the findings were that no:attempt
‘has been.made:which~w§re deéigned to be damaging.to your
character or honestyoi The letter was_merely.an.attemptjto:
‘bring to your attentién those areas of your work: performance
.whichnneeded,improveménto Accordingly the gri@vénce»is

denied.”  You are familiar with the final resolution?
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<A Ye Sc*
-Q You realize that September 20th is about.five and

'a half months time from the initial filing of the grievance.

A We received.that grievancé in July of this year.
- Q ;You,received'it,in July?v‘D@ you remember the date
you.received it in July? ‘ ‘A Not offhand, no.
-Q + .There is mno date on here.as to when you came on’

the sceme, Mr. Farrell, but you receiveduitfsométime.inrSﬁly,,
right? - : | CA | That. is corfect@ |
Q Sofapprbkimately-twbtmonthsfof>twowani~a half ﬁénths

bpassed.beforeg even-wifh youf;néwfflyihg.gfievéncefpr0cedure,‘
/it wés resolved;“ E A »Thét's righf because when.we“
jtoekfover'thisvhere particular aspect_of‘the,job‘we-weré new
‘;at.it ourselves, number one;,number~two? we.hadutofcéme.up
fWEth hveforms,on.Which to.direct our grievance findings to
 the executive director and. such, and we had a meeting with
Mr., Tuttle om that‘I%imagine about.tWo Weeks'ago;Jin_that
- .area. |

- Q VQWéllg is' there anything. you Cah:do*t@;reallyi
streamlime this? - LA aFr©m‘this_point,0n'they
are streamlined, asﬁme;are,functi©ning-n@wov

Q - I see;' ) i ﬂA.,Wé Were}hamded9 aé'I - say, about
-6.or 7 past grievances Which»we.had to work on and. in
. conversation with Mr; Battaglia,we_got.téfwork,onfthémv
-immediately. We couldn't get our new.fofmsisitﬁated.and
straightenéd,eutxand<0ur own\operafion.streamlinedo',Hié'
- view was to get the main;grievances oﬁt”of the_way,énd,then
- to work on. grievances such as that‘whiChldo not pertain to a

4
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man being suspeﬁﬁedfor‘something_of that mnature.
. ; : , :

vQ i ~Arefyou€pre5ently workihg,on these.discharge:

- matters that are béing‘held_in.abeyancerfromvarbitration?

A N@t presemtlyﬂ‘no
Q W@uld yoﬁ go in.on a dlscharge grievance . from
‘now on? : CA vA.dlscharge grievance, yes,
- Q v;What.dbfyouithink‘it;would-take in period of time

from the institutioﬁ of avdiséhargé grieVance until it finally
went te advisory: arbltratlon9 excludlng the cases. that arel
-pending now? _ 3. A Wéll from.our handllng lt with
‘a.man giving it to ﬁis immediate supervisor one day and
,talking,it over Witﬁ him, that would. certainly take a day or
iﬁwoo “After that, if he's not satisfied and:féels»that het’s
.fufther'aggrievedvhé‘wOUld putiit in;wriFing‘aé well aé the .
supervisof and our~Cbmmittee-wduld receive -that grievancé‘inq
tact . from the personnel dlrector I, would sayfthen we-would
go in and have a hearlng with- thls maﬁ\on it, on. the
grlevaHCea vThat’may4take'several_dgys_dependlng on what shift
' _the man. is wdrking'ahd whether-he's off”Orxnot,

Q- Well, what would you. flgure? .‘A« I would

say a Week ‘ 1_

Q A Week from the time the grlevance was. 1n1t1ated

until. it got. through your commltteeo | A That's
Jrlght, |
Q | " Then:from your‘commlttee where would. lt go?
A To the executlve dlrector w1th our recommendation. on:it.
- Q nght And then from. the executive.director where
onuld 1t g0, adVLSory arbitration? A - If the man
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‘was not satisfied the.arbitrator would.be notified of thism
| HQ(ki xWhat.do y@ﬁffigure-thiS‘whole;matter'coUld“be
resoivedhin anperiod of 4. weeks, 6 weeks? JA - Well
" to.our level. it>shouldm't take anymore than a week. . How
' klong it takes to: contact the arbitration. people and set ==
'-Q"v ,You don't ‘know - anythlng about that. ' tuA -=-up
~a:meeting, I. wouldn't know, |
| ASS‘EMBLYMAN DOREN: _.'.Iti. may take .a-long time.
_i've,got.news for. you.,, vae been.in them.
THE WITNESS: It would? Then my answer would
_beiahlong,time, | v
 ASSEMBLYMAN ‘McDERMOTT vThanké for giving him
-the.ansv&er’_,,Mr° Doren. . | - L |
ifASSEMBLYMANfDOREN: Youﬂ'know:it/tot)°
ASSEMBLYMAN 'McDERMOTT: Well I. move- them fast
_becausevmy ciient has to pay;if‘there‘Safeinstatement}
© ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: - That's because you
repfesent.employerso . &
ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: I have a question. of this

, gentleman, | |
'BY ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE:

Q I'm.a-little confused. You said it's a three-step
§pfocedureo I govthroughAyoﬁr,grieﬁance.handlinggérbcedure,as
\setzforth-on.page.ZS andAin.the first instance the employee
dlscusses w1th hlS 1mmedlate superv1s@r hlS grlevance or com-
'plalnt,,one,.two if 1t's not settled then. it is. placed in
wfiting on appropriate form w1th.the‘superv180r,,three?,Lt

goes;tofthe»persomnel_directar-and.the personnel director then

.82



forwards it to you.- that's four - and you maké.your'
investigation;,yOu,then;submitwyour~reviewfor'youfvinvesti—

gation to the.execufive director - that's five - then it goes
to avbitm‘xtiom.‘-= that's éixc So actually it's a six-step

procedure andfnot_a‘threemstep procedureu A Well
it could be dealt out. that way as 6. You;could[probably.do 
the same with. the old five-step.

Q  Thelomly reason why I'm saying this is, if you
think it's three and I see it's six, and the men who work

- think maybe itfs:nine, then there's tétal_confusiono.

A .It“doesn't.comé oﬁtrto six. It comes out to the man and
his advisor goes in.directly to the personnel director. . He
doesn't handle any - his office on that, he merely --

Q : Look, it‘swinablack.and white, Mra-Férrella I

‘can't argue with ybue Whoever drew this up has.it that it's
6 steps. |

- ASSEMBLYMAN | DOREN: Yes, but you're counting
by two's.

A Right. According to the way youicount, it's six.

ASSEMBLYMAN: LaCORTE: It's through different
people.
| ASSEMBLYMAN ' DOREN: = No, it's the same =--

THE WITNESS: There’s.thrée people: involved.

, ASSEMBLYMAN&LaCORTE: Well, I'm willing to
learn because if I learn maybe they®ll learn.
- Q How does it work? A It's the man
aggrieved and his supervisor,

- Q 'Right. ‘ A .From there it goes to the
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‘persbnnelldirector'whO»only handles it right to'us. There's
no~lose,of.time in: that area. Frbmutheasﬁpervisor‘to,the
,petsonnel_direetor9edirect1y,to'our'COmmittee, |

- Q | ,ThetpetSonnel-directpt takes.nL action on it at
all other than to»notetit_enxa~pieeeeof,paper?'— show;a”

record of it? o A ';Hevprobably:shows a-record . of

1t that ‘he has received the. grlevance fr?m the field.

-Q  -All right. 1In. other ‘words, . 1t's got to be sent

.someplece for somethlng,to:be done-w1th¢that,pr9cedure,
With,that pieceﬂef'paper, that Eomplainta ‘; A -qu
- they do that. I don't. know what the procedure is., Ifm
.assuming they Wo@ldo _ |
. - Q "'Well, what's the point of sending it - well, I
~can't arguefwith.joua It goes to the persomnel director,
'eis‘that right? A That's‘right
~Q So that actually then this: page 25 Wlth respect
- to. grlevance handllng is the bible and these steps are the
only steps involved in. the disposition eof a .grievance.
A vﬁmtiscmwmmo
" AS SEMB"L_YMAN ‘LaCORTE : Thank -you.
ASSEMBLYMAN“MCDERMOTT° Thank'youkvery~much
Mr.. Farrell for appearlng here today and g1v1ng
S yoeur. testlm@nya |
- THE WITNESS: Thank you, gentlemen.
»ASSEMBLYMANYMCDERMOTTz’ The next witness. is

Mr. Joseph Morecraft,
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-J O-S E‘P‘H M O R E.C-R: A F T, JR.;. called as a w1tness
_testified as. follows=
BY ASSEMBLYMAN ° MCDERMOTT

Q ‘Mr. Morecraft would you. 1dent1fy yourself and
. tell us What,yourappsition.isywith~the'Turnpike-Authorlty?‘
A ”Joseph*Mofecraft, Jr., Dunellen, New Jersey. fI-am«ODC
.of,;he.three;member%wof the Turnpike Authority, or Commissioner,
and at. the presentflime\Chairmanxof the:Aﬁthority,.

Q ;Homifreqﬁentlysdo the,various,éommissioners;meet?V
A Well, they,have two;meetingsea.mohth'but“there is |

scarcelyva-week.thafsthey.don’t-havefa.conferencenor some-

-thlng llke that once or twice: a week.

Q Durlng the conferences or your off1c1al meetlngs
are-personnel problems ever discussed? CA rOh yesc
Q ‘Were you ever made aware . of the condltlons that

'v:allegedly;were:1ntef£ect.W1th,regarduto-your personnel
policies? . ‘A Well, Mr. Chairman, any detailed,
.irate,, partlcular complalmt or a-grievance may mnot. be discussed
but the . over-all. plcture9 drawing. up the- pollcy9 is always
approvedzby the commlssloners - yes,. sir. ,But I,Wlll.saynthis,
I think that. out of 900 to 1, 000 employees that we have: falrly
- good relatlons,,atuleast-weaane.str1V1ng;for‘that and maybe
over the past.=='remember‘this was'organized;in:l948,
dleast_the.statute:waa enacted, vand we got, under operatlon 1n
fab@ut“l95l, so:we' ve{had about.12 or 13 years, and we. hope
we are :learning. as we go/along,

wQ'”u':Wellv,do fbﬁ sharethe,attii-:ude_(oanr° Lesher that

xthebpresent;problems.#hat.br@ke:out“thisvspringeare:just_more
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orxleSS‘éutempeSt.in.aateapot?» - 'A‘,gNoe No
»grievantes‘or’complaints'are a tempéét,in auteapot.and‘I
dén’tuknoW-if there'sanyuwreuof;recent.date,’if.that's what
ybulmean;_than,there/hate;been.right;alongc .We'yé had. con-
ditions the:laStufiVe-or>six.years which caused us,considerable
Canern-anduwe:prébably.learned}ffom those incidents and. tried
.to. adjust to those conditions and I hope that ‘we -have- 1mpr0ved

our relatlons and - communlcatlons with our. peopleo

:Q : Dld ‘you. or any. of the. other commlssloners take part
L Or. review this new empl@yee pollcy? o A ,rYes,;SLPQ

Q : You dld , Y@u went over it thoroughly prior to
its enactment on. July L. | A Well, I'll say, this

is a culmination(of'probablyttenrorvtwelvé years of study and
_additions*andtchéngesy_and this was the  final accéptanceo - Now
‘you.say. detailed, no. We.haVe;to'depend”uPOn;ouf;perSonnel
ahd‘wé:try.tbmdépend:upén\the heads;éf our departments_and
.then,assumevthat - we have confidenceéin.them; we qUéstionr
them, we don?tvalways-agree»Withwthem, butqthisvisﬁ=«Yes,,we
are aware of these‘reguiatianésimto,Chairmana k
Q Well, Mr, Morécraftébat sevérai‘of.our'prior

hearings,'andﬁagain.it"was brought. up- this morﬁing,‘the'meh'
have complained_particuiéfiygabouttthe dirty,conditions
aboutttheirfbpoths‘and:ébout‘the locker rOoﬁso'.It“is my
understanding that.thisrwork is not doene by Turnpike employees.
. Is that corréct? : ’ A _That*é:right;

- Q ;Who(is”itwdome>by? ‘ A Mr. Chairman,glt
.donﬁtuwantwto say'that.I am familiar with. all the details

of the operations of thqt kind because the three members of
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. the Commission. are obligated and our work:is to look
~after flnances, condltlons and . englneerlng features, and
-so forth, However, I'11l say. thls,,that several years ago,
‘maybe four or five. years ago, the commissioners made:an
. inspection of all the maintenance: areas,.of the toll booths
and. so forth, and we found they: were not in . a satlsfactory
-condition, and. they were then‘belng»taken'care of by.our own
. personnel, We decided to make a change to see if it would
| improve conditions and we advertised for labor to do that
- work.

. Now, we have been: under the impression that there has
been an improvement, and if there hasn't been an improvement
we'll look intovitvénd see what. other changes we can: make.

We've tried to improve that.

. Q Do you. know the name of the contractor?
A -~ We have two, I believe.
Q :Well, the reason I.mention that, I have here a -

clipping. from.the Perth Amboy Evening News of September 15,
1965, whicﬁ!menti@ns the fact that. the Authority agreed to
exercisé the firstﬁof twolrenewal_options,of.contractSHWith_
~the New Brunswick Window Cleaning Company for. janitorial

. services iﬁzthe north and. south portions of the toll highway.
The contracts aré.forj$469400“and‘$33,24O.per.yeara ;Theﬁ"
the article goes on to state, "Authority-Chairman:Joe
Morecraft, Jra,,aftervheariﬁg,a.staff report that the New
fBrunswick;firm’é services hévevbeenssatisfactoryyxcommented,
.*We*ll,havewtovmakevén.inspectionvsomedayﬂ*” You are aware

that New Brunswick Window Cleaning Company is the concern.
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,thatdeeS‘it?v A ';That’Suright,

-Q ~-Are you also aware: that. there have been these: com-
.plaints about. the Sefvice,_Mr, Morecraft? : "A, WEll;
no, I was not aware of_that:until_one,éf;your hearings. This
was part.of the information that Wasuimparted;to yoﬁLandU@ne-
or two of our staff who were present made noteg;of.it,and.l
_saw the notes. 'ThatwwaSjmy first knowledge of this.

.Q  'Well you realize that. sanitary and,cleénaworking
.ﬁconaitions'érevimportantc IR LA Yes, sir. -

»Q' QHavelyou made any inspectioh since the New Brunswick
WiHQOW‘Cleaning,Company-has taken over? A Well,:
supérficial,»that‘svallgxfInwalk:through-themﬁor something
.like.that; Bﬁt;WeihaVen't;made§a‘thorough~inspectioﬁ,because
this has just CGme.up-in.thé.last few-Weeks;'

Q. But the contract was renewed. A | That
contract was renewed prior to my,or”the.other'commissibnefs
»having.anyfknowledgewof.thisa | |
BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN:

Q 'Is that put.oeut en bid? | -1A YeS?,sir,v
BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT:

Q . :Mr. Morecraft, ybu»realize that‘the.purposé:of this
hearing is-to investigate the complaints to:determine if
_there*s,any,meritfththem, and. that. if heceséary-legislation
should be adobféd; .Do~you.havefany,@pimiéﬁtOnfwhaf;kindAOf
‘,legislatibn,should be adopted? - ‘A .No. . I havefnb
'recommendati@ps,atwﬁhé present . time. I think the bill,;the J
statute forming,the~Turnpike~AuthQrity_was a,wéll.thoughtvout‘

document and that it has applied to the operation. wvery well.

88



I’ll.say.this,gthatﬂit’s=aﬂpretty“tight documenthanduthat
R | -

- the

"and

the

.for-

|

commissioners~h4ve very little: leeway, for judgment.
»For'instance,-ourvfibences,are funneled.into the bOnd.trustees
We>haVe to make:Lbfaﬂbudget'subject,to their‘approval,and
approval of our eonsultants and‘then:Wethave‘td»requisition'

that at . one- twelfth of it each month. Any, repairs, any

,addltlons or any. 1mprovements we have to make must.be presented

“and,conflrmed,or approved,by,our~consultants‘andnaISO-our,

bond trustees, = So that there isn't a great deal of freedom

‘that we have beyond the statute itself.

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: . Any questions?

' ASSEMBLYMAN 'LaCORTE: No. I'd.like to make

- one comment, i1f I may, Commissioner.

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
 ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: 1In view of the nature

‘of the complaints that we'fve had.addressed. to our

Committee in . our last. two hearings whenuthe.wOrking

&,
o

,menﬂ%hemselVes were before us, I think your'

: C@mmlsslon should c@n81der very seriously hiring an

out31de flrm to look .into your over-all pOllCleS

,Wlth-respeet:to<hand11ng_the grlevance;proceduresé

as:ﬁell asﬁthe safety cenditioné,',as well as the
working coﬁditionso‘ It's just a suggestien.
Sometlmes we 1in.eur own famllles9 because of
long acqualntence with a problem, - we've always
done thlngs this way and therefore, there's no

reason. to changeo Sometimes a fresh-look.from an'

~outside -source can.be of assistance.

89



- Many -of the complaints we had we'triedntor
seliminate,onxtheubasis>of theafact”that”theygwere
_hearsay;and‘we_cgt”those outvin'every;instanceiwhere'
~ we -could. Three of us are lawyers soﬁweaWouldn?t
fstand”for;too“much;hearséy; »But, nevertheleSsg if
- the rub is- there, therefs a problem, Andnit woqld
seem to me that the State of New Jersey, as well
" as the Turnpike Authority itself, might benefit if -
‘Wevmake‘eertain,changes and one_of.thelwayswwe'
might,make themuis'by f@llowing,this approachﬁend>
having,somedne else look into the picture. |

Now I would,presuﬁe that this"yould.be some-
thing thatLthe'Commissi@ners'wouldqdirect with the
completefassistancefand“coOperatioh]éf-yeurl
_AdmiﬁiStrativetDireCtorv‘Mr, Flaﬁagan,

-~ This is no‘cfiticism_ofvthe indiVidual,_MDD
Flanagan,,dr4therenvunde:3himc fltfs,just_a
| situation where'if there.is any*merit”to ﬁhat they\'
”sayfitvmight_best.be determined‘byxsémeone-other
than ourselves, such.as our famlly of the TUPnplke
Authority, ‘to- look inte 1t

.As I said, they ran. the gamut from. the siCkness
pollcy to. cleanllness,,to safety, nepotism, to no
,establlshed\procedures;that the menzknewvof with
respect to. the avallablllty of promotlons The
. testimony was that they had no. obJectlve standards
that.theyvcould see as totwhy‘a-man would_recelveia

_promotion to maintenmance or some other job. So far

90 -



as they<£neWrit.was,because4 asesomebody,saidQ he
-had a g@émbaté,meaning he-had a friend.in court who
gave him:the job, Now if this is.so; possiblyyﬁe
can.correet that, sir.
THE}WITNESS: Well, Mr, Assemblyman, I will
. present:to-the Commissioners.your\suggestion'and»l
. knew . .it: w1ll be discussed and have con81deratlona
ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: - Thank you9 sir.
.ASSEMBLYMAN‘MCDERMOTTz . Thank you very.much,.
Mra’Moreéraft, for appeafingfhere and.testifying
today. ‘ .
. (Discussion.off the record.)

- ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Mr. Kenney, please.

R 0 BERT P, {- K.E N:NfE'Y,'called as a witness, testi=
vfled as followsc } | | | |
BY ASSEMBLYMAN' McDERMOTT
~Qv ;Mr, Kenney, w1ll you. please 1dent1fy yourself?

A My name 1SMRQbert P, Kenney, I reslde ln-S@uth
Plainfield and I*m Pers@nnel Dlrector of the Turnplke

. Q ~Mr, Kenney,_19 as Chairman, did. not semd you a
letter requestlng you to:be.here today but we.are.very “happy ‘
to have-you. and I know Mr LaCorte has some questlons he
“would like to ask of you. But.ln.Vlew of,the fact.that,you
Have asked to take theiStand; I ‘would like t0~hear-what
.you_have to say 1,? A Well Mr. Flanagan
-lndlcated that some ! of the statements made at the last

,,hearlng, Whlcth attended along wlth‘Mro POStlZZl?.Were
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_aCcepted_by'the,Committee and I think. that ih reviewing
szome'of.those statements we found. that they were not in all
cases accurate. | ) | |

I don't want to comment on.them individually but there
are a few that perhaps deserte'some attentiono_\

A Mr¢~Lyons, who - is presently.onhavtemporaryxdisability
:leave:with~us, did talk;to the Ccmmittee‘about hiévsituation
_and I was rather ccncerned_about.it.because:he-began@his
. testimeny bymsaying.that.on November l@thiof,l963vhe
‘éuffered‘a.heart;attack aﬁd was placed,on!leavegof absence
-without pay,on.NOVember-‘.‘LSth° vfcertainly I would want to
indicate to this Committee that the Authority's policy is
Enct as described by Mr. Lyonso-lHe failedato'indicate'that
prior to Navember'iGth he .had been. absent for 50,days with
pay-in. that calendar year, and also. that in the years prlor
to 1963 he had an absence record whlch had become progre881vely
\ﬂworseo .

But. the : statement such as- he made lt did not lead, I
don't. believe to a.-very- clear plcture of the sltuatlona

»Wejhad an 1n01dent9 I belleve by-Mr,.Sheenan,ﬂwhereby_
inzresponéefto‘a queStion by either'Aséemblyman LaCorte or
<Assemblymah.Doren‘=.heﬂwas asked howfmahy-hoursrévertimehhe
Workedvindl964‘andll belieﬁeAhis'ahswer‘to that was‘SOOo;fI
~think.the record will show.that; fHe_Was also_asked what his
earninngwereaih;1964.and I think¢he indicated $5800.

Actually the facts. in. that s;.:‘tuation are that »hé worked
.less ‘than. ‘half of the 500 hours that he 1nd1cated and he

made over $6lOO in. 1964
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I bring these p01nts to . your attention only as a few
‘;Of the 1llustratlons of the comments made by, varlous people
who testified andnwhlch seemed to me to.be accepted by your:
_<Gommittee; : o ‘ |
- Q “:Well whén‘you say. accepted“by;our COmmittee,,we
.accepted them at that partlcular point. We have said all

v along that we' would give the Turnpike off1c1als an. opportunlty

' ,to;present their side.  I'm sure that there are no Committee

- members that_have,#nyﬁparticular bias in this matter.
A I also would want to refer to an. incident Which'was‘
described by.a Mr,.ﬁarris; I believe you =-
VASSE‘MB:LYMAN ‘LaCORTE: May I interject for
Just a m@ment?
THE WITNESS Certainly.
BY’ASSEMBLYMAN[L&CORTE@ »
J Q- fMyvnétes bniMro Lyons were that he was with the
Turnpike for'8.year$ and in Névember;.l963 he:had a,heart
attack,‘ N@vembervef-1963jat a Christmas Party-of the-Turnpiké
- he had,‘ahe‘art.atta’c;:ko .On‘November-189,1963 he was. put . on
6 months leave without pay. . A That's correct.
- Q In.January, 1964, he had another heart attack
‘and he's on leave with@ut.pay, i A That's correct,

,Q ’ .N©w his,pﬁincipal ob jection was not the fact. that
;he-was"without;pay»aE this»péint but that he géts no
disability pay, no sick;pay whatsoever, no ﬁnemployment
compensation, no social security. .In. other words, his com-
plaintvwésﬂnbt witharespect-to‘an action of the Turnpike pef se

but, here I,a@¢sick'énd no place to turn to, I have none of
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the benefits of other people in: industry. This is, I
think, what he was driving at. -~ A Yes. I.do
think that he failg@.fo state inihis,tésfimony the:extent
of the Authority's sick'payo }-
Q Prior to that time? A HPriér‘tQ,that

time,,which:I think;1eth0-a wrong_impressidn, N

- Q As my‘netés\ihdicate,;hé said, I can't get,
.relief from;any.government agency at any, time-now.and I can't
~get a'new job, because of his iilnessu_.AndAthisfig‘the
problem that he-was faced with. All right. A LI
think I began to mention a situétion fegarding Mr, Harris
who claimed racial‘discriminationAiﬁ hiring. Naturally |
- this. is my:area,aﬁd I ﬁanted to bring. to the éttenﬁionﬂéf the
: Committee that I did talk withia'Mr, Tom Collins, who he
claims to have spoken with concerning,thiswsituationvin
:Order‘to'remedyfit‘and_Mr,-Coliins has no recollection.of the
incident.  I do noet have a recollectiénuofit‘either° And
“since the'Personnel Department was mentioned, I would.like
to bring that te your attention.

- Q :N©w9,witﬁ'respect,tolthatQJmy notes indicate-ﬁhat
he said. there ére no Negro mainteﬁanceqmen-except for 2 or
'3 in the southern district. Is that correct? |
“A  That is correct. It,isn?t.?;0r 39 it*s 4. or 5 in:the
south and we do have a géntleman'in the north also.

- Q . Then the other\wa39 there are no Negroes in any
part of the Turnpike Authority building, I guess hetmeqp;,
becaﬁse~ﬁe'said?’clericalfor othérwisev, This was his

complaint. A That isn't correct. We do have a
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Negr@-inmthepadminﬁstrative office and the Negro was: with
“us at the time of Mra.Harris‘ testimony.

-Q _Andvthese other maintenance_mengiotherbthan'the
2 or 3 he menti@ned were'also with you at that,timeu This
was back. in June. of 1965, A Yes, sir. Well, with
- the eXCGptl@ﬂ of a serv1ce area attendant who has: been hired
.since that time. ‘
BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN ‘

Q- Well, how many -have applled? Would you know -how
many have applled“for jobs?  1 A No, we don't
;keep recerds.of theto‘.Of course,‘thejapplicatione:themselvesv
d@n*t,indicate.that.so,only through a personal interview |

>Wou1d.we be—able»toﬂkeepsa tabulationd

'Q  After he submits his.application, if you feel he's
quallfled you.calllhim in. | A Righto |
Q ~That's. the only time you: know ‘the colero

A That ‘would be: rlght

Q ~Go ahead. | ' v4A. Well, I'm open. to your
questwns9 I Just. Wanted to railse. a few illustrations on
some of the test1m©ny that has  taken place?

-Q ;HQmeényﬁdéys sick:leave is & personwentitled.to?
‘Say, he's ill_and‘he”sleht of work for 5 weeks, does he get
. paid? | A Well, T think - it is an individual
situation. I*ll*trﬁ,to explain it briefly. We. have recently
adopted a . p@llcy9 and it's explained in this book, whereby
we gave a man. tenbdays credlt for each. year ‘0of employment.

We then subtracted from that accumulatlongthat credﬂt the

~number of days heﬂhad.been absent from werk due to illness.
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' He then came up with a net credit. .In'éomé'céses,:as I
~think Mr. Lesher indicated,.we have some.people with 125

Vdays accumulatéd.sickeleave'credito

Q . And they could use that if they got a serious
',illness? A Yes, right, if they have.a serious
~illness. o

Q ~They doen't lose it at.the end of the year.

A .No, they. do not. 'And also it has a feature whereby at
‘the ti@g.of retirement we will pay them, not a sick:leave
: separati@n“as,SUCh but one-half of the accumﬁiafed‘sick
.leave -days. . We:do have SOmeﬂemployees; because’ of an
.extfemely,bo@rlattendance-recerd,,whovhave no sickvtiﬁe at
all, at this writing, and we have in addition.some 8 6r;9
péople oﬁ»temp®raryfdisabilityawhichnpays:26 weeks at half
pay. _Mré“Ly@ns.is;am@ngxthatngTOUP,at“the present time.

Q How‘many,employees are thérefin.the Turnpike?
A  We1l,,Wevrange»anywhere»fromll,doo‘to~1,100, depending
.on the season. ‘We have a.little over 1,000 right now.
BY ' ASSEMBLYMAN ‘McDERMOTT |

Q ‘How many . of theé@,are.part'time,.Mro‘Kenney?
CA i would sayvﬂjin.theftoll vdegarﬁmeﬁt;of-in==

- Q  Yes. .A  ILwouid say about 35, in there.

Q | v35°‘.Andbhowvmany;are‘in.your-entire toll department?
CA .'Well, including our supervisory people, we have almost
450, .

Q §So,it‘s.about.8lpercentgpartutiMe employees,

- A I'dhave’to figure that.
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'BY ASSEMBLYMAN ' DOREN:

Q ,:And~you;have:more:inafhe summer, dUPinggvacations¢
A Oh, yes. We-add about 65 each:summer.
BY{ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTTz

Q ;The,émplgymentAof part-timers dOesh’t hurt the
job oﬁpdrtunitieéffor‘fullmtiﬁers9 does-it,.Mr; Kenney?
-VAV T, would Say;n@a;:° The- reference to the. 3-A shift really
:isvto‘give somevof}the part=timers‘the.unngirable shi£t: |
.That shift¢runs;fr9m»6,©?¢l®ck;in‘the evening till. 2 in. the
m@rningg‘on Friday;‘Saturqay;aﬁdpSunday, at least, when we
employ;thé part=ti£erso We employ part-timers over the
week-ends. 1 f

Q . Do you advertise)for,people? 'Howfdo you get your.
-persommel? " A well;‘wé.do advertise fof some -
. jobs in newspapers, the NeW'Yorkaimes,.Newafk Evening News,
Trenton papers, dep;nding\@n.the:p@sitionso Most . of the‘timé
those would be.skilied jobs withiﬁ‘the_operating_group; but
for engineers, and.ée_f@rth9,we,advertisea

. Q . Well, the}@nly;ﬁeaSQH we askwthat.questi@ﬁ, y©u
weretpresent,atufherhearings and, of course, you heard
‘AssemblymansLaG@rteésay;today that you had to have a.goomba,
and we asked,severai people at. the suggestion of Assemblyman |
-Doren h@wvthéy\g©tutheir jobs and,they;mentianed,é rather
considerable numbefof Democratic officials.  Are there
many  referrals by,pﬁblic.officials? _ | ) A - Yes,
we reCeive afi@t‘©fﬂreferréls.fr©m.allllecationé in. the
State, Of coqrsev-the referral is,merely/én,intrbduction t©

-the Turnpike and. to the,Peréomnel Department, and certainly

~
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has no realamagiq\significance;neThese peoplermust qualify
on the\basis;of tests and haveuthe.exﬁerience required”for
the position. that's-available,. I thlnk a good. number of
fv_people have: placed more. 51gn1flcance on. that referral than
really -- » |
Q ~Well don't tell the: pollt101ans that
.MR,.RICHMAN, I think . they already know ! 1t
vfrom,some,of the complaints Itve.had.
- BY- ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE

-Q . . 'Mr. Kenney, how long: have you been personnel

director? , A uJanuaryvl;,1959,'81X-and_auhalf
years;' |

Q - . Is that your educational background, _persomnel
work? , CA Yea° Prior to coming with the- Turnplke'

I had been. in: the: personnel field with the General. Electrlc

- Company .

Q I see. HHOWJléng were you. there? . "A _mAﬂyear
~and a Ealfc / i | | |

Q :Whatdposition.did.you:hold? ‘ v:A :Izwas.in

;empleyeeirelations tnainingq
\ Q ‘Who else is with youhingthe.peﬁeonnel department
~on the management. level? ‘ CA vI‘haye-a'Mrg Daniel
Donahue :who is with me. .His,title‘is.assistaﬁt»to'the
personnelfdirectorq His'basic‘dﬁtiesainvolVe:theaemployment
of what we call the.hourlyawork force\operating group. |
-Q Are y@u responsible for the development ofrtests
for each of the men. that come on the job . or is. that someone
elsef s,g@b? . ' ‘A The testing, which we use in

o
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toll collection - these»tests-havevbeen obtéineduthrough #he
Psychologlcal Corporatlon and Wonderllc. ‘ho are'well knewn
. testing services. The tests used in. the. malntenance departm»
ment. have been developed within the malntenance department
by superv181©n9 but‘for the - t@ll collection, appllcants the@w :
.are tests‘that,are,ﬁalrly standard -to industry. |
-Q ;There‘was?considerable-complaint_abduththe men
.being unable to go from-toll collector tkaaintenaneevand
' that those that did move from'tbll;collecter.to.maiﬁtenénee
-very,oftenﬁwere;moved:n@t because .of their knowledge but. for
- some other‘faetora‘zDo you- think  you can.improve'the\image
that_has~been;createdvby having. a differeﬁtutesting,pr@cedure
forrthe maintenancebdepartment? A ‘As vacancies_;
,_eccur'invﬁaintenanceg,any,job that would represent_a_pro% p
‘motion is'bidg_énd,éhe»maintenance'persomnel bid on these
.j@bso .Ithusuallyrbecomesﬁkndwn.to toll collection . people
that,theSe:pOSitiond‘a&e‘available’and\we now provide a form
‘e“©n‘which they ean-bid_en.aujdbo
Q ~What do ydu"mean~by:bid_on.a,job? Make-applieatien
 for the job?‘ % A , .fes; ,In‘the<maintenanced
:depdrﬁment we:haveiafformai posting which goes up.on all
bulletinsﬁoards end»dt cltes. the requirements,and qualifica-
-tions necessafya :
Q- ;Why¢wou1dﬁyou not alSo'postutheseajeb>0penings'sé
\.thafdthe?collectors>hay;be appriseduof,these openings?
‘A Well, one of thel reasons that We.have-n@t”d@ne that . is
that there's a -serieﬁsltimevlag.,involvedo .It‘takes;us a

considerable period.of time to. post a job, to wait for the
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posting,beriodnto end”anduthen,follOWing;thét,tovinvestigate
the7applicants,‘to«interViewithemkandAtestrthemo We. have
‘.feltﬁthatjfoilowing’the examination\éf,theamainténaﬁce’
:pérsonsmthatﬂwetwere then,open;to,go-to.the,outside;for-this
positibng and - this has always been.the.prdcedure for as long
as I can remember and.wés partAof.tHe'bargaiming-agreements
| Which We had, | " | \ |
| Q | ‘,welly‘that*s;justwthe,thing‘l73poke to Mro Morecraft
.aboutaksSomething,you have dpne‘for so/l9ng,appgnently is
..one - of the-biggest'rubs that these men have. Maybe this
 sh6u1d be rexfiéwed° - A ‘Well, I think we have
‘yreviewedhita’_Wethaﬁe stated for the first/time in\thisvnew
;policylagprocedure dealing With~intermdepartmental tfansfers,
Prior to this there was nothing Whatever~in the old
bargaining,agfeement whiCh‘provided,for;a transfer;of.this
. type and I W@ﬁld.say;over:the‘years we 've transferred;oﬁly
- a haﬁdfﬁlj@f people. Néﬁ-we~have transferréd,ig.the laét
-three or fouf»m@hths upwardé.@fgaph? seven_orbeight‘éeople
from tolls into maintenance. We. have asked.that. these people
make kn@wn,their desires for transfer in,advance.of,a
posting. | v
V,Qt ‘;HOW‘do'yoﬁnlet.them know' that? 'Is.there a bulletin
“that g©esg®ut;to:all employees? CA ‘¥No; there: is
ne bﬁlletino .Wefhéve-aﬁhouse organawhibhiis,publishéd
-monthly butﬂifvdoes n@t:carry/this type;@f}informationiin:ito
Q But your problem: is communication‘Withathééé pe@ple;‘
as I see it, and.if you don't give ituto‘th;m:by;Builetin;or

by mail, if the menthly communication.dodesn't. fall atvthe
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.right time,:dafewise,.you'rebgoing‘toimiss again, so- far
;asvthey're cohcernedn | LA That’é;righta

| Q‘~ ,Itﬂwoula.seem,:from:the way 1 gather the complaints
from the men.that?we are‘étultifying_anyone's,ambition.to
better<himse1f iffgoing,from collecting to maintenahge‘is a
bettérljoba | i _ | A~ We have said.in. this
policyalright.inﬁéhe very first sentence dealingfwithlinter=
 départmeﬁtal tfanéférsmthaf“persohs\interested will & submit
kﬂrequestscineWritihg7 stating the position.desired and’ their
QHalifications(%Of‘the job. Thatidoesn't,give-a detailed
,procedure‘butuit.does tell;fhem fhaf this is,what:they should
do if théy;afefinﬁerested; - | | |
- Q  Om the,otherlhandQvif~a5j?b openS up, if you. set
buP whatfthe‘requiréments:éréffor the jobuénd letjeverybody
in,the organizgtioh know of its availability, then they have
‘no.complaintg.ffhéy have no basis for COleaiﬁt if you.will
.post the: job quaiifications and»thétwthey_are avaiiable,and
let every man. in the.@rganizatiOnaknow\it, if this is Worthwhile‘.
doing. .It.would.séem~t© me.thatuit might be because it was
onéraf.the biggest&griﬁes-theyvhad, - A I-think:.now,
With thé-exceptidn€¢fvene or: two people, we have anéwefed
”this;question.fof;ﬁhe:majority of our-pééple;'

Q .Iusee/th%re'are.tWO men in:the personnel department.’
- youxamd.anOthef‘gentleman@“ Is.that cornect?
A Yes,,that's:righto\ |

'Q  Who is reépohsible:f@r~the éxecutiongbf thekpolicy
(setuforth»inathis b@okletﬁeffective;JUly;l,.1965? fIs‘if.you

.or Mr, Flanagan.or some.other gentleman? : “A I woeuld
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say. that every supervisof on. the Turnpike is:responsible for

 vthé:propervexecutiOn_of this policy. And-if they are not

executed. in the proper way then it would be brought to our
attention.
Q- You,have_Mr,.Leshér here who is in a different

area completely. Does any. of the\grievanée;procedure go

-through him? =~ *A . Not.in: any formal way,‘no; I

Would,say, in fact I'm quite certain that the grievance team

does. talk to Mr.,. Lesher about grievances which concern his

department.
Q - .This is effective July. l. A Right.
Q 'Prior to. that. it wasn't -- A .~ Well, prior

- to. that Mr. Lesher. was the.third:step;of‘the}grievancév
-procedure, the department head was the third step. and he

- sat down on each grievance amd_handledhit‘himselfo

Q. Now that's ne longer so. .A  .That's correct,
Q " Is that.correct? A That's correct.
- Q ‘Does this gentleman. that works with you as your

‘assistant - does he have the same background you do in

personnel work? n A -No. I would say. that .his

backgroundvis,hore.along,therlines of- experience with the

“Turmpike° .I,think,he;has.ten“or'twelve years~experiénce,'

since-1951 or 52, I believe, as a .toll collector,
~Q_ ' ﬂAs a.toll cellector? A Yes;isirf

ASSEMBLYMAN ‘LaCORTE: That's all I have.

' BY ASSEMBLYMAN : DOREN:

Q ‘Let me:.ask you this. .There was some question

.raised with Mr. Lesher - how many people do you have employed

as landscapers? _ , A I believe we have ten.

{
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,We-haveéiandscapere,and~1andscape'appremtices:Workihg:within
;qur;horticultural depeftment | |
-Q ~But who. lS the chief of that department7
CA ; We have .a hortlculturlst who .is the. Chlef
Q ;And;what}are)hls qualifications? A He is
a graduate.in‘agridulture from the- University of Rhode Island.
.Helhas»been.with.tﬁe Turnpike,vl.would say, more.than-lo years.,
.He :is also directidg,‘atwthe.presentjtime,pburgﬁeighberhood.:
Youth Corps projecﬁ.Which»involves about -- | |
Q ;The»reasdnAI ‘asked this, the Assemblyman: suggested
-doesn't he cut. the grass or somethlng A fWell .
~would say. that: landscaplng has. progressed beyond that and |
_eur- people ln the- landscaplng sectlon do not really cut grass
their work.is more: 1n the ornamental llne than: the grass,

BY;ASSEMBLYMANTLaCORTEs

Q ;YGUamean»fhey,pick;ﬁhe floﬁers_instead.of_plantihg
_them? 'A} uIiweuldfsay;they plantufhem,and eare
for-thema> o | | E | | \
N -Q ;Theyspick?the.flewers tb«Be;planteda - They. choose

_the flowers to be planted, o
BY"ASSEMBLYMAN"DORE&° -The§ are: the‘erchiteets, A Thetfs
¢right I ‘would. say, Mr° Grlmm i1s -in that category of belng

~an. archltect _1 ,

’uBY?ASSEMBLYMANfLacoﬁTE;

Q Who cuts. the grass? A Our maintenance

- men : who are in salary grades - |

Q Malntenance man 2, salary grade is $5520?‘

A No, malntenance man, salary grade b, $4320 te $5400
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Q »,f:Right; tTo:$5qu; . A ~Right., He:-is
whet.we~consider'our semiéskillednworker°
_ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: All right. Thank you.
':AéSEMBLXMANQMcDERMOTT:, Any - further questions?
- (No questions.) | |
Thank - you very -much, Mr, Kenney for appearlng
‘here and testlfylng

- Mr. Heydon, do you wish to testify?

"H O WARD 'S. HEYDO N; ealled.ssva witness,
_testifieduassfoliows: | 3
BY ASSEMBLYMAN ‘' McDERMOTT : ;

'Q  Mr. Heydon? w1ll you please 1dent1fy yoursflf and
~state: what . your posltlon is w1th the- Turnplke Authorlty?
‘*A My name. 1s Howard S. Heydon, East Brunswick, New\Jersey°

I am Director of Maintenance for. the New Jersey Turnplke

“Authority.
- - ASSEMBLYMAN: DOREN: I didn't get thestitley sir?
'THE WITNESS: . Director of Maintenance. |
Q _You have asked to testify here today, will you

please-tell:thelcommittee~yourmreasons-for‘wishing to do so?
A M&;patticuiafleoneernhwas,somefof thetpointS<brought}up
bygqne-or~twof0f'the witnesses particularly with regard. to
- posting and the seleetion.of jobs for promotion within.:the
meintenance department. |

. There were‘a.number ofﬁstatements;medeswhich seemed .to
-indicate to me-a confuslon -.a. conqulng plcture might have

vbeen glven to the Commlttee relatlng to. the postlng of jobs
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‘and the filling of jobs from within our operating. group
.as opposedvto-the»filliﬁg of supervisory jobs. |

As a matter of policy, bpth‘in accordance with our prior
.agréement with the unionﬂsgLocal-151l, bargaining agreement
ih-particular, and.since then;in;our:presentfpolicy wé-post
formal procedure for all openings to be filled within. the
maintenance department. - These afe posted; Tests are
adﬁinisterédﬁ The senior being qualified - the senior man
~among those qualified, of these applicants, is given the. job.

This has been a very rigid policy. I know of mo
‘deviation. from this policy as long as I have‘been‘in.the
maintenance department.

.In.éther'cases; those of supervisory,poéitions, we  have,
 wheré there was a large group of pdtehtial candidates, posted
‘a notice on the bulietin.boards saying that there were
.openings - simply saying there were openings for these
positions, and that those interested might submit an
:applicationo This is pafticularly]true in a situation such
_as‘assistantAforeman:within,the district where there may:be
‘a pool, a‘large.pooi of people. We make every, effort. to
promote: from within the Turnpike rather than:goingﬁoutside,‘
so we seek to tap this pbolo
BY 'ASSEMBLYMAN: LaCORTE :

Q “Where are the postings made,‘M:,.HeydOH?

A The postings for tﬁe supervisory. positions, sir?

' Q ‘No, the maintenance positiéns, A On. the

bulletin boards. in each district or shop.

Q :Does every man have access to that bulletin board
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in. the ordinary course of his working day? . A Yes,

~

he does. »
Q ‘Well, where would that be located. - these
bulletin boards? A - Well it's right within

‘his shop, each work. location.

Q. I'm not talkingiabout a maintenance man, I'm
talking about toll collectors? I'm,talking\abéut=a toll
collector. Does he have the opportunity to see every day,
in his workihg‘day, any postings. with respect to the openings
in the maintenance departmeht?, ‘ CA No, sir.

ASSEMBLYMAN. LaCORTE: .- Thank you.
BY ASSEMBLYMAN‘MCDERMOTT: | » .

Q You heard, though, that many of the collectors
wantvto.movebovérvto the maintenance department. . How then
- . do they find out about these jobs? A If we are
,speaking of skilled,jobs or jobs which may be open to -
potentiallygskilleduindividuals.in.the toll collecti§n
~department, I would assume that they would find. it out.ffom
_others, We do not publicly advertise everywhere, Our
obligation, . our firsf[principle is to fill. from within the
department;and.appiicants are first taken.from~within the
department. |

Q@ What about the fact, though, that all of these
" toll collectors seem to favor the maintenance department? -
What is your belief as to the reason for that?

A I have no idea, sir.
-Q ‘You have no idea? What's the turnover in the

maintenance department? o A I don't really
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..knowAby‘anyﬁprecisé'figure; i;wouldﬁsay,two or three
percent. ! |
Q . Would yod consider that rather émall?
‘A I think it's féQSOnablea

-Q ;So‘the;ma&ntenance.departmenttis now . the: more
.desirablé‘department_on.the Turﬁpike, isn't that so?
A I don't know,,s@r, 7

Q- ' What dqiygu do when a man.bids from a tdli.job
overltofa”maimtenanteljob?i What. sort of coﬁsiderationado
~you give him? | | A >If:we are filling for

, A _ , v
a}skilled;positionyihe would be given,én.oPportUnityfto take
the test, Whatéver'test_had been:establishedAfor welder - or
mechanic'or‘whatevet it: might be. . And. if theré;was no,OHé
within: the maintenaﬁce'department qualified, then he would
be glven an . opportunlty and. if he were quallfled he- would
. take it. If there were several. people ‘who were quallfled
‘the senior man would have it. o ’

Q ,Welly,theﬁy.if_a toll coilector-and a—maintenancé'
man score the'same én_a:test, they both: have: equal seniority,.
. or thereéboutsﬁ you?wéula give preference: to the'mainténance
man. = Is that correét? A A ; Yes, sir,

Q Would thejséme situation be the case if you had
‘a more senior toll collector who did. equally, as well on. the
test? would you glve consideration then. to: the malntenance
man with less senlor;ty? o :A‘ Yes.
| Q . You still Qould give it to the'maintenanCe;man?

‘A Yes., - We fill from Wlthln ‘the ‘department first.

-Q ‘Well lsn*t thls somewhat unusual, because 1n most
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industrial plants today don't they conéidér a man's seniority
is dating from  the dateﬁéf hire réther_?han.the date . that he;s
assigned to any;particﬁlar department? A Itm
now aware of usual industrial practice to that effect, sir,
uwe.have-feltxthat*this was a sounder- approach-in that:itAgave
 the departmental’seniority some‘significancé, |
- Q 'Regardless of whether or. not he's worked on the

- Turnpike X number of years, it's departmental experience

that counts? = = = A Yes. This has been expresééd to
ﬁs,on«a-number‘of:océasions by both formal and. informal
labor representation that this was the désire_of the majority

. of the men.

Q ;Mr,;Heydon, ‘the -point system does not_apply-fo
your employees, does 1Lt? . . o - A No, siro ' s
- Q ~Why is that? v CA - Well, We‘don't-have,

-any;precise measures or methods of measuring our employees
in the same fashion. that the toll collection. department does.
Q Do you think-that this difference in: the application
has had;an.effect upon the mOrale,.the»IQWrmorale of‘the
toll collectors compared to the morale of your'bé@ple?
A I couldn't say, sir.
- Q You couldn't.say? But your men are not bothered
by this point. system. Do youwthink that contributes to
their somewhat higher morale? | _ ’ A .i doh't:know,
Q ;Ybu.couldn't say. _ ,’ A Right,
. ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: JThank you,
Did you have anything further? . )

fASSEMBLXMANALaCORTE; ‘Ilhave-something specific,

~
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BY- ASSEMBLYMAN: LaCORTE : |
Q ~There:w%s one complaint.in¢particu1ar:abouﬂ,a
.. man by,the‘nahe.of Geio/'rge\St° George of Elizabeth who
.had fiVé~ménths seniority and Was’classified,asvé.meChanicv
.over énd;above-a,@an who had 14 years seniority as a '
mechanic. - Can:you explain that one? | CA I believeb
that the statemen#uthat]he‘ha¢5lh years semiority as a
mechénic is an.incorrect statement. :He,had,lh-years
_senidrity‘with-thg:Turnpiken

Q | -How mucﬁ-as ;f A No séniority
.as a“mechanic? sif. There wefe:applications taken:foﬁ the
-position of diétrﬁct tmechanic. I believe the. man.to which
- reference was made?was a'MTGVVaresé; :He.applied;f@r the test,
.was given the testg this beiné his thirditime.td take that
vpartidular test. ‘ﬁé failed.it again and Mr. St. George
>passédhthe teéte ﬁr; Vérege\hag since then applied.for
another pqsition.aﬁd_has&been appoihted,as a carpenter
‘ha%ing,sudceésfull&;paSSedvthathtesta
Q ';Théh there was'aAgentIeman,by;the name;of’Kennedy
vwhb‘was given a,joﬁuas a mechanic over é_gentieman by. the |
name @fbMyersjwhe'ﬁad'had_aboutulOsYears as an assistant
mechanic. Do you know about that one? A ~-Mr. Myers,
again; did nothhavé«io‘years,as an assistant méchanic7 -He
.had”aaconsidérable—périod;ofvseniority within the department
-and MrOHKennedy,didgnoto‘ Mr. Myers had. also failed a number
: ofhtesté;andhfailedithis"one9 specifically, |
Q 5As a~mechénic? _ : ‘A Yes.

-Q - Were thesé-automotive:mechanic:jobs? CA Yes.
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BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: | |

Q | . You Say:he.didn'tipass,the>exam? A He did
. not. | ‘
‘BY ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE°

Q Is thls the written exam that someone was. mentlonlng
bgfore? A .nA,erttentand.demonstratlon, yes, sir.
_He,had7fincidentally;vfaileduseveral_préviOus téSts,.
: Q ;Héwfabout.a Mr. McCall who was appointed.to a job
-over a'man by the name of Mr. Muldovén who had aboutulo years
experience, a;mason,i A That was;égain a matter of
failing;thé test. Mr. Muldoven. took the test and, as a matter
-6f'fact; scored very. low on.it,,and'weAappbintedtMr,‘Mccall@v

- Q | ;Andvthéntthere was a ?ainter by the name of
. Allggrettévwho‘had been with the Turnpike: for six honths
anthe»réceivéd_an appointment.torpainter'ovet 5 men who had
béeh'aésistant,painters, pfior to that, and»appérently had
,more‘Seniority, o | A T know. of no one who had
been assistant paintér~pri®r~tofthat time;\'This'appliCation
" relates to - |

Q ' Or painter's assistant. Painter*s assistant is
what. the testimony'wésa ‘ LA ZIfm not éware
.of that in. anyway, éire‘ I have the speéific file here if you
would. like tb~gorint0'thé details on. that. I may summarize
.it.this way- Wé:postedvfor a-new;position,'one‘which‘had
not pveviously existed, that:of-bridge iﬁstructor’painter;
”We had no- personmel on the Turnplke that we knew of that had
ever done this. sert of work. At .the same-" tlme, in. our postlng

we offeredﬂto appoint ' as apprentlce anyene 1nterested in the
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bjobﬁif tﬁey weuldiapply° Therefore, the entire stéff of

the meinfenance depértmentg.the entire body of the maintenance
department,had:aniqpﬁortunity/to take this test. The scores
‘were then graded ﬁy a fairly large group.ef_peoplea We even
.»hadaanfoutside»coﬁsultant9,as axmatterfof fact, review that
’,partieular'test b@thain:its preparation. and its administration
so that,we,could.ae‘as sure as.we poesibly couid,that we had
. a:fair applicatioﬁ,in.this test. eThe others did not pass
 the test, they»di&‘not even come that close, 'Mr.. Allegretto
'was the only, one 1n that group that did pass the test and
~accepted the pos1tlon of brldge lnstructor palnter° CAlL

of the ®ther:appllgantg/were”offered the opportunity to
become‘apprentices}with the potenmtial of fhis,promofioneand
training-@n.the.joefat_ourfexpense in the interim.

Q - What is Ehe nature of the test that. you give to
vpaintersg,a.bridge?paimter, a-strueturevpainter? ?Iepresume
fhét ceuld be a shed ‘a structure. palnter o
A A structures palnter?.yes9 sir. This is primarily having
_r@ de with m1x1ng‘and_hand11ng)@f:paints9 tﬁinnersv compounds,
materials and. equiﬁment scaff@lding and- rigging, and
vablllty to cllmb 1s a very; 1mportant feature.

|
-Q ‘w1lllngness to cllmb : A Willlngness to
- climb. . These thlngs were administered both in. a wrltten test
.and in a phys1cal performance out on the JOb - climb ‘up there
~and see how it goes° o |
ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: All right. Thank you.
ASSEMBLYMAN MCDERMDTT - Any further questions?

.Y(No questlons )
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Thank you tery much, Mr;*Heydenufor appearing

‘and. testifying today.

QWe\havewnOchoncluded the testimony/on the
part. of the New'Jersevaurnnike officials, is that
correct? There are three other w1tnesses that

~want to- testify. and I understand very, brlefly so
if we could continue for the next ten minutes we
. might be able to conclude this hearing today.

- Mr. Battaglia;

.G’E N N-A RAO IB;A‘T‘TtA G L I A, called as aUWitness,
testified as follows: | |
YBY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT:

Q ‘Mr, Battag11a7 will you please identify yourself
and state:your»pos1tlon w1th“thevTurnplkefAuthorlty?

‘A My name is Gemnnaro. Battaglia 1 reslde in Edison, New

Jersey and I'm a toll collector with the New Jersey Turnpike

Authorltya

Q. .;Mr; Battaglia,‘youghave.previously/testifieduin
another hearing. You have requested from this Committee,
though the. epportunlty to come. here today and to make an
addltlonal statement. Do you w1sh to - make a statement about
the testimony that's been given or do you have another |
‘statement that you wish‘to-make?;‘ | A Weli, all
told, Mr., Chairman, Idthink_Ifwould}take.about.lo.ninutes
of your timeo‘.I.would.like to elaborate on just three
points of testimeny already given by the Turnpike Authority,

three pertinent. peints, peints which yduﬂpeople sitting on

that side of the table-have‘triedutO\emphasize,v\All told_it‘
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would -take me about 10 minutes, if you will allow me this
timéo |

Q- Weli;;Iet;s do. our béstf - A Number one
would be‘suSPeﬁsioné involving”five méno' I want to set the
record straighto‘“Mr,wFlanagah‘and Mr. Richman did not know
the exactjamount“of:time.that has elapsed since these men
were fired, ~Tﬁe acfual’date was Friday, Augustul3th,‘and
.it's now 7 weeks and 2 days.

I submit, gentléman, that in my opinioen fhis is indicative
of the concern,thafﬂthé Turnpike Authority shows for the men
~and their families. Thié could very well go on:to be’7.years
and. 2 days, ‘

. Number 2. . Mr. Flanagan»testifiédAthat he would like
some specific - he wbuld like a specific incident of where
. a man's salary was cut and I. would like to direct his
attention. to a-letter that he sent to all employeeggih
- November, 1963, where he guarantees us that while a court
action was pending =1he:guaranteed there would be‘norcut;in
.salary. . Just recently, up at interchange number 10, the
3-A shift was taken away from the permanent men who have been
working this shift fof quite a number of years and was given
to a part-time collector who does mnot. receive the overtihe
-benefits, This actually resulted in. the pay of permanent
.collectors at:interchange number 10, a total of $60.00 per
year per mantOrfépproximately'$1200 a year for the whole
iﬂterchangeo

'He also stated, Mr. Flanagan, that is, also testified

~that. in his opinion there was no provision whereby there was
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varced¢overtime, And again I would like to-direct his.
attention té=avdirective iSSued”by"the-Tufnpike Authority
~dated July 16, 1965, in which-it states specifically,
"collectors: are expectedﬂfo.perform’a.reaéqﬁable amount‘of
6Vertime if physically capablem> It is expected.that.job.
‘refusals and non=availableé should ﬁot.exqeed acceptanceé
by,a_gfeater raﬁio.than.threeﬁto one. When thése‘occﬁrythose
men will be:notifiédfthat"they:are expectedﬁto extend
“gréater cooperation on overtime assignmentst,in-order to
-ayoid an. unsatisfactory cooperative record or éubsequent
di§ciplinéry:actién¢?

Gentlemen, I submit‘thatﬁii.this,isﬁnot forced évertime,"
.I\dbn*txknow what. is, ' : o | 3 L

Finally, gentlemen, I wouldnlike'to~make"some sﬁggestions°
. After béing,é;part of thiS-hearing,‘I.think;I have two ver& ,
good suggestions aSvfar’as»I*m,Concerned, and_I’m speaking,
I believe, on behalf of every Tufnpike émployeee |

.Numberll9 I would like, I would suggest and I:would:hope‘
that a transcript of this hearing is turned ovér t§~Governor
‘Hughes so that he can act accordingly. |

In addition, I am~urgiﬁg,you,gehtigmgn_to recommend 'to
the Legislatureg;in.a»biupartisan fashibﬁ,;an effort. to
support,thefpéssagerf~éome‘s@rt”of-legiSIation‘which.will
réétore to us our status as first class citizens.
~ BY ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE:

‘Q4 :What are you fecommending? A “Somethiné,

gentlemen, similar to BillﬁAe27 which I believé.has‘been

_submitted,by;the‘Assembly;'iniparticular,;AséemblymenzLynch;
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Sweeney and’ Farrlngtono
n ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 5JuStwa{minutea .Aren't
- you goitg;to glve‘hlm;anjanswer asftovwhere'that
bill is? | |
\’ASSEMBLYMAN:MCDERMQTT: Yes;_Ifhave;here~a
_letterxfrom the Law Revision and Legislative
nServicea andait«states'here;tﬁatu"As.yduﬂknéw,‘
. A=27 wae‘netAteleased.from the AsSemblY‘State
‘Governmemticbmmittee,as-of"the date of the .summer
- recess, zAccording‘toithe Legislative\Index no
~formal m@ve was made by the sponsors of ‘the blll
to have lt mOved this. year 1 7
THE1WITNESS - What wad that. date on. that?
_’ASSEMBLYMAN*MCDERMOTT: The date of what?
vThis‘lettertis.dated.Septeﬂber 289,1965; It was
sent. to'ﬁe'by'Mf Arthur<S Applebaum,. Senior
- Research: ASSOCLate, and he -states that the sponsors
- of. that blll had made mno fdrmal move. to release it
from~Comm1tteenl |
ASSEMBLYMAN“DQREN: Oﬁfcou:seyybills‘are removed
from“C@mﬁdttee;without any request. :
.ASS%MBLyMANJMcDERMOTTéa Thereiis,additional_data
_hefe»thatiiast,yearsthere—&as-a'similar]ﬁill and
~again. thefe was no‘effort ﬁade to moﬁe‘it from
.Commlttee and further, there was a bill. in 1963,
when . the Assembly was controlled by.the Democratic

Party and. that blll was never moved out of Commlttee,

If you would like to look at that --
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ASSEMBLYMAN;DOREN:. I'm‘jusf saying that
myoufdidn’t_mOVe»itw gThére,was no'reason; ;Mr.k
Chairman,.you‘ve~had:this baby with-you for!many
,months and we Were.stiilvin.sessionwanduif you -
Athought'that it was such a good billzyou»shoﬁld
héve“had your boys bring: it out of Committeé°
 ASSEMBLYMAN: McDERMOTT: £ you remember
-.correctly, -- -

- ASSEMBLYMANDOREN: : We didn’t have the-problem
rthen with“theATurnpike° We- knew nothing about: these
-men. - their grievances, but‘since‘you.were receiving
all the mail I‘think@if Was»ihcumbentnupon you, in

all fairness to. the empldyeéslof'thé Turnpike - |
if you,thouéht,it-was'a good bill you should have
brought it,out yoursélf if you wanted to:do a. job
. for: them. . 4
ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORIE:,‘MrovDoren; this problem |
has been going on for years and you've overlooked
it |

 ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: . This has not beeﬁ‘going
-on er’yearsa ‘The Turnpike problem has Jjust come
up in>the_1ést fewiménths When’we:wére»just.goingr
‘into. recess. o

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT : \Wélfl, this problem is
; of'many_yeans'-vintagéy‘Mr, Dorén. Perhaps you
weren't aware of it. | |

“‘ASSEMBLYMANeDOREN: Well, I'm aware of

anyﬁhing w~w } |
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\ ASSE‘MBLYM‘AN LaCORTE: Mr. ‘Chairmang,,fmay_- I
vsuggest%thatawevget back: to Mr, Battaglia.
_ ASSEMBLYMAN ' DOREN: You got all the letters,
| I didn'ﬁ.get any,rlettert_s° | |
 ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Well, that's. the
situation right now. vThe’sponsorlhasn't\moved
~ the bill. |
| THE WITNESSQV I have that data -down. . Thank
you, Mr;{Chalrmang. |
. (continuing) . And inrlightfofjthis CQntr0versy"I_just heard,
- I would 1like to emﬁhasize again. that. this be‘a bi;partisan
~attempt. - 1 | vb | “
.ASSEMBLYMAN;DORENz I told you my,pesition.on
the bill. | | |
(contihulng) ~And, gentlemen9 in closlng9 om. behalf of all
._Turnpikeﬂemployees,.I’m.appeallng to you - please restore
‘our status as firsf class_citizens,‘please~help-usa
- ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMO'I“T° Thank you very much.
«BY’ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN
Q . Just. let mez explaln one thing, Mr. Battaglla°
'Belng a Iawyer9 and I've done some criminal work, you |
uempha31ze the fact: that the five men that were suspended -
You:know when .you go before'a.grlevance.commlttee, Igassume'they.
have - a stenographeréthere~and of coUrse9.the defendants would
have to. testlfy, and sometlmes a-lawyer 1sn't teo. anxious. to
have. hls defense exposed and  then later on maybe when ‘he- gets
indicted he has to testlfy.agaln_and.they have this transcrlpt

. and - it's a little dffficulta So . it works both-way39 whether .
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it's‘hélpﬁng him - or harming him by not having this
 griévance heard. I want to say that as a lawyer Who'é
done some criminal work. | A I am well aware of
that, Mr, Doren. |
Q | ‘It's‘an:unfortunate situation. A - Right.
~And Iureiterate,;atfa,meeting:heldqwithﬂMr. Richman when
these men were fired, Ifwasn'titherekto~defeﬁdvtheiffguilt
erfheirwinnocense, I was there to defend their right to*é
fair hearing. And I.think:that’s quite correét.since;wé '
deserve:at leastvthaf,,éndnthis is what I'm:aﬁpealing‘to
you.gentlemenvar'tortryrto help us.regain.
,ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: . ,It..;w'ould,appear‘, Mr.
~ Doren, that these men'who have beén.fired,or
suspended would have the right fo Waive‘?-
: ASSENJBLMN 'DOREN:  Suspended.
THE WITNESS: Fired. ‘Excuse me for correcting
~you, . Fired, not suspended, |
”ASSEMBLYMAN:LaCORTE: But if they.waﬁt'to go
- to. arbitration.proceedings énd.take the. consequences
which may flow from it, that's their responsibility. .
THE WITNESS: Is that,éll, gentlemen?
;ASSEMBLYMAN(MCDERMDTT: Thank . you very much,
Mr. Battagli#; | |

The next witness is Mr. Sam Bardach.

' SAMUETL BARDAGCG H, called as a witness, testified

. as folléws:
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unions of public employees and their right tQ-collective
bargaining‘ Thls materlal has been complled by, the" Research
-Department of the Amerlcan Federatlon of State, County and

~Mun1c1pal‘Employees, AFL~-CIO,
",The.turmoil.iﬂvolved,among,private-workers_=icraft and
Aindustrial - duriﬁg the early decades of the twentieth century
was dlfferent from what prevalled among emp10yees in. the
‘publlc sectoro Here the great drive was not. to: establlsh
.unlonlsm but to attempt to concoct and . 1nstall a device
_whlch would_prov;devsecurlty'and wipe out. the sp01ls system .
which characterizea all,levels of public employment. Strides
had .been;madegtowerde,this:end_inlthe:Federal service, and
,people began. to attemptwto«extend it at.the level of state
g0vernments andvité sﬁbdivisionsc The.early endeavors of
the first:local unions;,which.later'became partﬂofﬁAFSCME
. were SO directed Once civil. servlce was 1nst1tuted in a
JurlSdlCtlong efforts of the union were almed ‘at . the
improvement of the system 1tse1f and then towards  the
improvement of wages and worklng conditions.
I guess T can go on.and. on w1th this but lt's Just in
the pudding, like they say. .What we- actually need in. this
State ofvours is thé-right for anpublic employee to-cit downb
.and bargain. collectlvely and bargain: 1n good falth Many
- days we .did sit. down and bargain, whether lt was 1in good falth
1t“s‘hard.to say, bqt eventuallyre>1'should,say,\lt.doesn't
eseem»that'way;todayi : ( | |
- We had a memorandum . of understandlng prlor to the one

that you have Tnow, that pollcy now out .on: the: Turnplkeov
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.At‘many,méétingé,tﬁis past.yearfWe'vé;aSkeduthe'Authority
.rtoﬁkHOCk outsthatjpoint.sVStema‘in've asked.them to go to |
:the‘field éndihave ité:6Wﬁapeople in. its own: jobs.

We now have this labor rqlayioné éommittee, Their
endeavor is t0 tfy to-straighteh‘some poliéies out:butfwé)
Still.need.that.unionfout thgre.tokhave the last. say.

' We are trying, with your help, to get:tﬁis across to
- the public employees¢ :We’re askingJyoufrCommitteé and
,all'committeeSEthat~may‘be~formed‘now or later tO’reCognize
that the_public.empioyee is an empl@yée’being stepped on
.slowly;‘\ |

’vThéhk'youc ﬁ
BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN :

Q‘. -You‘véudOne some reSearch;4Whét.stéteé have
corrected the situation? A -Well, ih;the states
that have that;,ybu’llvfind.that.Massachusetts, DelaWare,

,Connecticut;‘Neinork, = NIOW GonnectiCut, for example,
‘,ad@pted“it?recently, in. 1965, a law compelling pﬁbiic,‘
.employees to re¢®gmize-the labor unions once the labor unions
have demonstfated,thaf they represent a-majorityLOf,the
‘workenso R

In Delaware, it's the same thing. In fact they have
giveﬁ_moréso;in:thé‘law - arbitration and grievance. . You -
- speak of arbitrati@ny _Arbitration is a costly and.very

,loﬁg,thing, ‘Most of our problems we feel can be handled

-.and can be done within a matfer of two weeks, three weeks,

'lf both partles can see eye to eye and. not deviate from

. Ohe - Word to: another word.
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' BY ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE:

Q , j,Are you.éayingy Mr. Bérdaéhg,that.yourfproblems
have not had a Symﬁathetic ear? ‘A No,. they are
not, . In. some insﬁaﬁcés I would have to say yes, they've
'been.éympathgticgviﬁ,othef instancesnit;hgén?t;been
.sympathetic‘intthisirespect\that“sbmetimes the indiwvidual
who I_Would.say‘is;bn a -low level wouldn't handle it the 
way ‘he would_normaliy;or should handle it. We feel that
some of those‘suborainétes are not indoctrined enoﬁgh_to
‘»kHOW'what_actually:%he.problem~isdout.there and‘they,pass
. the bﬁck° | |
| Q- You say tﬂose in: position of administration‘who
should beflisteningétb your problems are not knowedgeable
enough sometimes toisettleithe.problems, .Isﬂthét‘what
you're saying? \>% A .That’s true.

| - Q ‘W%ll,n©w2ﬂl.under§tand thatnthis'mayfbevcorrectéd

by virtue of this lébor:relatiOns committee that's just

b?en formedg.this\foj‘urmman‘team° -Have yéu had any
vexperienée With:fhem?‘vThese~men come right out of tﬁe

:mainténance departmeﬁt_énd:toll.c@llectionéa‘
A That’s:trueg the& do, And as.far as my exﬁerience

with them, no, bécauée;adpresident:ofva~local would not

go see them,v'IAfeel‘Ehat upon . my integrity as a unien
- leader I dom't need #hemg

Q- ~All right,?then9 who would you expect to talk. to?
A To the heads of @epartmentéo

- Q ;Ailﬂrightoi.Are they not knowledgeable enough”of

;your'problemg? 3 ’ A Oh, theY’re knowledgeablé,
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yes,,théy'reaknqwiédgeable'of the problems but I say the‘
r.problems;sometimés should be resolved:prior to theQmeeting
.up there.. . The mén.underneath them are not knowledgeable
of what actually prevails, | | | .
Qv_v‘3We11 now we: just said Fhaf:we've;appoihted:u-mot
“ﬁe,»the.Turnpike’Authority‘has.appointéd awlabon relations
,cémmittee'that's:kﬁowledgeable toahandle_that.situationofg
A In their eyes, yes. |
- Q .In.your eyes? : _’ A No.
0 »Whysnot?‘ ’fA 'Well;.i always felt this
way, anybody,thatfs being paid to represent can't give you
,aljust.answer;_ o o
 BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: | |
Q Yoﬁmmean;when they are paid by the employer they
~can't do a job for the. employee. .Isfthatmit? . |
‘A I;donft think so. |
BY ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: |
Q f,SG.that,you don’tAenvisien‘any'beneficial effecf
c@ming,@ut,cf,this'step?- L o A Yes, it will
establish a stronger need for a union. |
|  ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: A1l right.
BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT:
|  Q - Just one final question, Mro-Bardachav‘Innygur

experience on. the Turnpike is the situation worse now under

this July 1 ---. . A . The situatien. is much better _

now,
Q  Under the July 1, 1965 rules? = = ‘A . Well,

‘we'll have to give that a little more time to work out
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before weiactually}know,"‘But:in;prior’days - we'lve come
aviong wey throughithe efforts;ef AFSCME in bringing
,;ébout‘workinguconditiens favorable;  I,must'say,thisfthet
the Turnpike*s‘»'.éar«¥.hasn't been. deaf all the time. The
s1tuatlon’s created right now between. another factlon, you
know, between us. ‘Now thatt's. neither. here nor there but
it has hurt in some respect trylng to . galn control I guess
is what. you callalta However,,perhaps some people may not
feel that wefWere ﬁhe:ones:that could‘actually do what they
wanted to be doneog.However, 1f you stepfand thinknthafuin
1951 and 1952 we never had‘a‘memorandﬁmfof understanding,
- Around 1954 1 thingﬂ‘if my memory serves me c'or‘rectly9 -
until priorrtorthisewe did.sit dewngand have a statement of
‘publiC‘empleyees-reiatibns$ the policy9vu§:untilwl9619 which
it ran,outuin,1963,;HWe.didvmake a lot of'strides;ﬁallot’of ‘
gain. . But Ifsay;itehasvto»be‘through e\union's effort and |
,wmanagement's efforfg no;in;betweenst o
ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: vAny;fuféher questiens?
(No. questlons )

Thank y@u very. much for testifying,. Mre Bardach,
‘.and I W@uld appre01ate that copy. I never received
the Orlglnalo - There. are some- letters Imdenft‘get,
.AssemblYmeniDérenc

Thanﬁ;you;

- The final witness is Mr. Frank Morro.
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F R_A?NiK' aB,-,'_M“OfRLR,O,Acalled,aéia-witness, testified
-as.follows: , _ |
BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT:

Q . nga‘Morro,.Would,you,pleaseAidentify,yourself,
spelliyggr name for the stenbgrapher? , ‘A My name
if Franka,»MOrro - M-o-r-r-o0, énd.I'm:employedabyxthe

‘Maintenanée Departmentfof_the NewaersgyfTufnpike Authority.

X (é ' ‘You had previously. testified?\ibut your testimony

:was interrupted?"Wbuldpyouvcareito continuevfrom;that point?
‘A Well, before ‘my. t'estimoi_'-xy‘, was finishéd. the ]_a.st:»titt.le ’

-1 was going to get intovtherproblem of the Turnpike practice
of hiring,outside contractors. At~the'time that they took

~ the maintenance men ouf,éf the toll booths there were some

- griges‘at:the time that\the,maintenaﬁCé department was not
‘sufficientiy maintaining fhe cieanliness énd.otheriréquirements
desired, But«since_fhat.time'seeing what's béing.done by
_the_outside contractor'many;supervisoryiemployees have also

- complained that these~menAaré not,doing,a job. At the‘fime
weﬂprétestedfthe'factrthat wefwere~losing;emplQYment° We

‘used to do all the interchanges and sometimes we did the. lanes.
We lost both of those projects,fo,outside1contfactors;

And then about three years ago,,whener;.HOward.Heydon‘_

. teok over the maintenance departméntv,they hired outside
contractprs for snow remoyél on. the basis that the roéd:
must be kept open for the tnaveling,public and to make sure
that tﬁere-was no-delay in the snow or otherwise --

Q '~ _Mr. Morro, is your complaint about. the hiring;of

outside contractors the fact. that it takes work away from -

126



it , SR
you. or is/a two- fold complaint that they are not dolng their

‘Job as properly as the employees would ‘have done lt? z’
‘A I maintain both factioms. I ‘maintain that the maintenance
‘men: if they were ke%t at the interchanges consistently, I
_mean\thevsame’man, ﬁhsteadvof moving the guys. around,. if I
was there one day.and,pﬁt somebody else there the next day
naturally:l‘mxnot_going to clean up the previous fellow's
leftovers, .If theyﬁwould-maintain.a Strict;maintenanee.
schedule for a specific individual, he.would;probably-have
: amlot.better;cleanliness and_more.efficientoﬁork being. done.
Whereas.in some ins%ances.superviéorygforemen, becauserthey
got.med‘at,a}guy;fof‘something,they'dwput him out in. the
cold. to teach him a lesSonf N
BY ASSEMBLYMAN:: LaCORTE

Q " Do you malntaln the booths the restrooms, the
Alﬁnchrooms9 lockerrooms are not being: kept_adei;uately_°
A I maintain it, |

Q -You say they’areanot clean? CA ‘They're

filthy.
Q “Well the testlmony has been that they are

eadequatey they are. cleano : - A 'I.don't,pull
bany;puncheso I'm telllng What I hearc A

-Q -Can. you mentlonuspe01flcally;whichAareas or
_ whichotoll.booths?-; A I'd say interchange 10
| is e-rat”holeo They got rat,poi$on.all over'theeplaceq

- Q 4=We11.that43hould be.. If thefe.are,rats,there
should be rat: pOLSon, Now, is. it clean? ‘of CA It's

filthy. They don't clean that either, I’mtln the plumblng
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déparfment,and{we:havelto¢¢leénnoutuwhatJWékcallmpité
.Where—the*water.COndeHSes into these seweré and . pumped
out., ‘Théy‘usedpto have screens over thése}pitsbut‘nbw:the
maintenanceiguysxn Ilméan.the outsidepmainﬁengncerguys o
sweep all the dirt in there and we.haVe.toﬁgoiaround‘eVery
‘month and clean it ﬁpav B o }"_ﬁ

Gettingibaék;to,the contractors onAfheisnow,,we:were
told that when they'camé on;the Turnpike'that,no maiﬁtenance
 ifmén woulduloSe any working hours by their action. in. plowing

" the snow. And~we'vé protested.that‘a.numbér»of;timeS‘in 
:grievances and.it.féll,on.déaf ears., Anduﬁow,.just‘ |
»recentl§9labout_September‘lSﬁh&jthere.was_éupposed,to be
some maintenanée:Qork"doneson’the road, rééatching_thé~road :
up in. Bergen County, around Ridgefiéld, ané.thefmaihtenénce,
;men all'weﬁt“out”thefé with.théir'equipmenf_and_éii'aﬁd Mr,
Chivone was already there digging up the réad and these
maintenance men: didn't know.nothing,abOut.it until they
'\got\there-and;they were‘told to go back. ;

- Q ‘Who.is the biggest contractor on%the PikeFtoday?
A Mr, Chivone. He dees all the patch WO?k andhcurbing

- |
andiallfthatgkind.of,stuff94and we 're gradﬁallyzlosing}out,

- Now, in_Mr° Fianagan's'letter he stateﬁ'thét.wefwouldnft
lose any méné&@ we were géttiﬁg overtime - some kind.of an
_éverage, I_fqrgét,theééercentage, aﬁd,eachtmén was
vaveraging $1200, or something. And we-used to work inuthe
service areas on Saturdays and Sundays and holidays9vthe
maiﬁtenance departmento !That‘waS‘premiuﬁ'pay; Now he

eliminafed that‘aﬁd hired some fellows for $1.50. They
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work around.thebciocka I don't mean all'shifts,_i_mean
Satﬁrdays and Sunéays and hglidays~are inclﬁded:andhthene’s
notpfemium, S@,,Qe'vevlostvthat money; too. .And we keep
getting;jacked»upginﬂourmretiremént and hospitalization. and
all.th@éeiothér bénefits and. we're getting momey taken away
. from.us-in other places, .Andvthe_menudoﬁ't“realizefit,
because it's such.a gradual thing, it's been. happening for’
the last.6.or 7 yéars° |

Andvthat*s,cnetof theibiggeSt_gripes going on right .
- now. - ! |

I déﬁ't.knaw:if it's,been mentionea.before, but I ﬁeel
that. it's gding;toéhurt‘us in‘the end and the;t@ll‘collectors
are going to_suffe?“the'worst because»ever&thimg's_getting
‘automated. And injfhe-paperé.they're goihg.to separéte
2the Turnpike fofstﬁucks and.éars, And. you. can get a cug:of
_coffee with sugar ér without sugar for a dime:and,I dontt
_see why,é guy can*txpay.his‘toL1 for a car with the same type
~of machine. And wé'll be-@utuof work.there too.
'BY ASSEMBLYMAN ‘McDERMOTT: |

Q ~You. are c“;@nce‘rned“th\enabOut.the'_job,opportunities°
A We are~losing.émployment,and ,.’ZE:.d«@]rn"t\.l'clrlow;wh,yvbecv:ause’m‘=

Q ‘Then youh-main concern here tédéy,isvthe fact that
the number»of,job‘dpp@rtunitiesyfor;maintenance»men;is con-
-stantlyﬁhfinki‘ﬂ§~° ;Is that it? l - A - That's right,
or they're being re?ategorized,,if that's“the,properfword,
@intovlowefﬁbrackets.andvit*snthe same type»of work béing done
byfthe same.peopleoi

.Q Do you have anyother points that you wish to
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. address’ yourself to? o ‘A I had“dne~butﬂlhf0rget
T | |
BY- ASSEMBLYMAN 'LaCORTE:

- Q ‘Mr.. Morro,. when you flrst testlfled you sugéested
‘ithét there-be»examlnatlons and seniority as the basis for
éromotion.foffanybody, : CA That's right.,
| Q ‘Weil‘you heard'testimonylfoday that~that is the

basis on which the Turnpike. has been. operatlng |

';Aﬁi Maybe that's. the lmpre351on that's been created in: the
ﬂupper ebhelon;but’it”isn'tuthe.caseaw‘ I'11 take-‘Mr° Myers,
v,partigulaflyfbecauseayoquike specifics, - in district.6
JwéuhadJa.mechanic>by,the name ‘of Cecil Sisco. - this fellow
Kennedy}taok.this'Sisco’s:job‘éfter~ha,rétirgd;v.Eﬁior-to
Sisco's~retirementjhe used .to get sick a-lot and this Mr.
Myers:ddne.hngjobo . In.other words, we have t6=fill;out.é
work form:evefy/day,,what;we do. .He;filied“out,these'forms,
,hé~d®m¢,the-j0b9‘the'equipmemt was on.the road, and I'd say
"hé d@ne-this<for-over a'yeaf, andusti11; because this fellow's
.fathersisAa State'Trowper =»I,think,he's'a-0aptain Kennedy -
this guy got:the&jbb;  Stq.George«never_fook the~test, - I%m
sure that our fellows.take tests but they flunk.the test but

they do the: work. I'm not. trying. to draw:any innuendoes here.

Q You ! re sayingﬁthattMro-Myers had‘d@ne ﬁhe»job;forva
year: == | A He's dome it for.fivevor gix-years;
Q .But when the job was open he didn't get the- job,
went to someomne else; A | vThat's=right ‘He didn't

.pass the. test~ .And on: the Work orders whlch we have to. flll

‘out, we-make out. - 1t's a regular form and you sign.
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your name on it after‘what:you.categ@rize~yourfW0rk.m.and
~he filled. out. these forms, he'd done all. the: reports on . the
vehlcles and he . never was taken. off the job.
ASSEMBLYMAN‘LaCORTEﬂ'ero Kenney,.watld
“that have'been in. your: area,.your responslblllty7
MR, .KENNEYQ Mro-Heydsn can testify. to that.
~ ASSEMBLYMAN : LaCORTE: Mr, Heydon?
MR HEYDONo I thought I explalned that.
ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN' He -explained that.
S ;ASSEMBLYMAN:LaCORTE: ~It's a little different
now. Thefmanfhad'been_doingbthevjobffob over a
_year. nwe1didn't know that.
ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: He said he flunked the
-test, ‘ |
MR, HEYDON° I just want to show the Committee
- the test scores of the several tests which were
invelved. These ~are not.published results. We keep
the results confidential se that no particular
individﬁai will be<injﬁred? - We simbly,ann@unce
”Whether’of;not someone -has passed . or failed,

_ ASSEMBLYMAN{ LaCORTE: Well, why wouldn't you
reveal.thét? In’CivilfServiee»they,reveal the
results of the tests that are given.

'MR.“ﬁEYDONf We feel it is better not to?‘so
that'no.ohe-hss any:feelihghcastuoverrthem_about

f,whether»sé.not they were good or bad. - By the same
tokenvvsidce we don't promote to.the most qualified

rindividual, as long as the man passedﬂthe test, that's
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. sufficient. Anduthereiare menyetimes~whentthere
are people with-substantially‘higher scores: with
‘less seniority and they don't. get the. Job So that
as- long as we have this form of " system we thlnk
1t's,better,t0vkeep.the scores confidential.
vASSEMBLYMAN{LaCORTE: ‘Has there been any
complaint on.the part of the men to you that they
want - the sCoreghpubiiciZed?:. | | |
JMR;,HEYDON: ;Nog‘éir; There has been no
eompiaint;to me . or-to enyone,;tomyfknowledge9 e
about. any. of these test applicatidnsa
ASSEMBLYMAN;LaCORTE:/»Then Why‘ﬁoﬁld you have
a man take a test if he's been doing the job
satlsfactorlly for a year?
MR, HEYDON: I didn't say that he had siro
| ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: ALL right.
bTHE*WITNESSz »While'we?re on.the subject_of
. the. tests,. I would.like to elaborate on the Ghlef
~VMechanlc s attltude toward these tests He has
stated;on'numerous’000381ons <. 1 don't haVe‘the
: witﬂesses here to back me up - I know: it's only
heargay;onqmy“part.=»that he eouldn't.pass,this
test;himéelf because they ask forea,cembustidn -
wpefcentagesvof eylindersq,and.Wef&én?t,dé?that'type4
of workvin;the districtsc ‘We don*tutake a mofor

~down, All‘major-maintenancetis done by the central

“Jshops in nghtstowng -We do mostly:preventive

' :malntenance and . mlner malntenamce on the vehlcles
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in the distriets. Ana:the test given to these
fellows is considerably abové»the work that they’'re
required td do. So in-all fairness to the
: Authority'andAf%e men,'I don't_think the~testtis
even fair. |
 ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: ALl right. Thank
ybuﬁveryvmuch, Mr. Morro for testifying here today.
~Unless there. is anything further, the 7
Committee will now conclude its third,and final
“hearing. | |
Ihank»youbveryrmuch, gentlemen, for appearing

~and testifying today.

* (Hearing concluded)
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